

FA ACCREDITED LEAGUE / FA CHARTER STANDARD & RESPECT LEAGUE

HANDBOOK & RULEBOOK SEASON 2022-2023

FA CHARTER STANDARD LEAGUE OF THE YEAR FA RESPECT SILVER REWARD WINNER







HARROW YOUTH FOOTBALL LEAGUE

(FA ACCREDITED LEAGUE \ FA CHARTER STANDARD & RESPECT LEAGUE)

(Sanctioned by Middlesex Football Association)

Founded 1942

SEASON 2022-2023



Contents	Page
Officers and Management Committee	4
Club and Management Committee Meetings	5
Summary Information	6
HYFL Player Registration and Transfer Procedures	7
Procedures to be Followed During Inclement Weather	9
Summary Schedule	10
Notes for Clubs	11
Notes for Match Officials	13
League Honours	18
Divisional Composition 2022-2023	28
Club Directory 2022-2023	33
Referee's Panel 2022-2023	63
League Divisional Tables 2021-2022	68
Safeguarding Children and Equality Policy	75
Officers Roll of Honour	78
League Champions and Runners-Up	81
League Challenge Cup Final Results	91
Rule Book	95

Harrow Youth Football League is associated with the Harrow Soccer Combination.

Issued - September 2022





The Harrow Youth Football League is a premier football organisation for the Under 12 to Under 18 age groups (inclusive); Under 12 @ the 9-a-side level, and Under 13 to Under 18 @ the 11-a-side level. The League exists for the benefit of children (boys and girls) where the emphasis is on enjoyment, team participation, and the development of footballing skills and techniques; alongside the associated benefits of physical, mental and social well-being.

There is also nothing more important in football than keeping players, coaches, spectators, match officials and everyone involved safe. If we can do that, we can all enjoy the game we love.

The Harrow Youth Football League and all its member clubs support The FA's Respect programme. We recognise that everyone in football has a collective responsibility to create a fair, safe and enjoyable environment in which the game can take place. We value the courtesy and fairness by all players, officials and spectators. We seek all matches to be played in a fair and competitive but not antagonistic environment.

If we do not have Respect for the opposition players and coaches, and especially for the match referee, then we do not have a game of football.

In the League, equality, diversity and inclusion means valuing and celebrating our differences. Every one is welcome and every single participant has the right to play the game with confidence and without prejudice, regardless of ability and background. The League is proud of the achievements and progress made so far across the football family, as we all continue on the journey to make the game truly FOR ALL; we hope that you will all join with us.

HARROW YOUTH FOOTBALL LEAGUE

FA COMMUNITY AWARDS

"NATIONAL CHARTER STANDARD LEAGUE OF THE YEAR"



(ALSO AWARD WINNER AT MIDDLESEX FA AND LONDON & SOUTH EAST REGIONAL LEVELS) (Also see page 23)

FA RESPECT PROGRAMME "NATIONAL SILVER REWARD WINNER"



(Also see page 22)

HARROW YOUTH FOOTBALL LEAGUE

OFFICERS AND MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

President

Paul Stevens 1 Chenies Green, Thorley Park, Bishops Stortford, Hertfordshire CM23 4HJ (Email) paulstevens@onetel.com

Vice-Presidents

P.W. Abbott, K.M. Chamberlin, P.J. Clayton, A.E. Lowe, L. O'Connor, D.Stevens, P.A. Stevens, E. Webster.

Chairman

Andy Lowe, 21 Downs Avenue, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 5AQ Tel. (m) 07720 555415 (Email) andylowe43@btinternet.com

Vice-Chairman

Derek Stevens, 37 Islay Crescent, Highworth, Swindon, Wiltshire, SN6 7HL Tel. (h) 01793 763136

Executive Officer

(Comprising: Secretary, Treasurer, Administration Secretary, Registration Secretary, Results' Secretary, Match Form Secretary and Welfare & Safeguarding Officer) Andy Lowe, 21 Downs Avenue, Pinner, Middlesex HA5 5AQ **Tel. (m) 07720 555415** (Email) hyfl@btinternet.com andylowe43@btinternet.com

Fixture Secretary and

Referees' Officer Judi Grice, 320 West End Road, South Ruislip, Middlesex HA4 6RD Tel. (m) 07930 748473 (Email) referees_hyfl@hotmail.com

Management Committee

All League Officers (except Vice Presidents), and Fred Allen Tom Atkinson Alan Barrett Jason Downes Ian Eeles Jason Hunter Robbie Kettle Annette McCorkill Luke Partington Peter Proverbs Kieran Quinn

League Website

www.firsteleven.co.uk/harrow

Player Registration and Match Result Forms Website www.hyfl.website

CLUB MEETINGS

Your attendance is required at the League Club Meetings noted below, under League rules.

Until further notice, or unless advised otherwise, these meetings will be held 'virtually' by means of video/conference call facilities, and not in person.

All meetings will start at 7.00pm

Thursday 22nd September 2022

Monday 9th January 2023

Monday 24th July 2023 (Including the Annual General Meeting)

- other dates will be added, as and when necessary.

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE MEETINGS

These will be held during the course of the season; with dates to be advised in due course.

FULL SEASON DATES

Sunday 25th September 2022 to Sunday 28th May 2023.

SUMMARY INFORMATION

MATCH RESULTS

ALL MATCH RESULTS MUST BE RECEIVED BY THE RESULTS' SERVICE NO LATER THAN **5.30PM** ON MATCH DAY

PLEASE DO NOT LEAVE IT UNTIL THE LAST MINUTE

- 1. TELEPHONE NUMBER **01895 717517** (lines open between 12 noon and 5.30 pm on match day). When you get a ringing tone hang-on until answered; if you hang-up you will go to the back of the queue.
- 2. TEXT/SMS NUMBER 07797 800102 (lines open until 5.30pm on match day).
- 3. E-MAIL: harrow@firsteleven.co.uk (lines open until 5.30 pm on match day). Please include all details in the body of the email and not in an attachment. Please note that the email might take some time to get through the network.

When communicating the results (through any of the above mentioned methods), please provide the following information clearly and legibly, where applicable):

- Age-Group
- Division or Cup Competition
- Full Name of the Home Team and the Number of Goals Scored
- Full Name of the Away Team and the Number of Goals Scored

MATCH RESULT FORMS / UNPLAYED FIXTURE FORMS

All match result forms and unplayed/defaulted fixture forms must be fully completed and submitted online by every team through the following website (within two days of the match)

www.hyfl.website

FIXTURES, MATCH RESULTS AND LEAGUE TABLES ON THE NET

All Fixtures, Match Results and League Tables and other Information can be accessed on the following website:

www.firsteleven.co.uk/harrow

FIXTURES

The following procedures have been put in place for the 2022-2023 season, in order to contact the Fixture Secretary - Judi Grice.

Only the **one** named Club fixture secretary may contact Judi - **no** other Club members, managers or parents may do so.

• Queries: 07930 748473

• All queries for matches further than 7 days in advance should be placed in writing and notified to Judi by email.

Queries by E-mail to: referees_hyfl@hotmail.com

HYFL PLAYER REGISTRATION AND TRANSFER PROCEDURES

Full details are given in the User Guide (which must be read in conjunction with this summary note); along with the League Rules.

Registration of each of your players (for each team), must be done through the website: www.hyfl.website. We strongly recommend that you use 'Google Chrome' as the internet browser to enter the system.

On the page for player registration, please enter (completely and accurately) the player's full first name and surname (no middle names or initials), along with their date of birth. Also, please upload/attach the following (in .jpg) to the database (each document should not exceed 1Mb in size): (a) a current (taken no more than 6 weeks prior to registering the player) passport-sized photograph of the player, that meets the minimum quality standards as given in the User Guide (and portrait format) - so head and shoulders only in show and with a plain, light background (no glasses or hats), please make sure that the photo is the right way up and the right size (rotate as necessary) and also that it is not squeezed in terms of size; and (b) evidence of the player's date of birth (in 'landscape' format) - such as last season's (only) player laminate ID card, passport (details/photo page only, not the facing page), birth certificate (certified copy - only with the name/date of birth is required, not the full document), or other official document, each meeting the standards as given in the User Guide. Once this is done and you wish to submit the registration, you will be asked to confirm that all the data entered is complete and accurate. Certain checks will be undertaken by the system and, if all of them are passed, then a player registration number for the season will be automatically generated by the system.

Only upon the correct completion of all the above-mentioned procedures and the issuance of a valid player registration number will the player be duly registered for your club/team. Clubs may register players up until Saturday-midnight for the Sunday match.

The maximum number of players, who can be registered at any point of time, per team, is 20 (25 for the U/17 and the U/18 age groups).

The final date for registering/transferring players is Tuesday 28th February 2023.

Once a player is validly registered, clubs will have the facility to print a detailed report of the player, comprising all of the entered personal details, the uploaded photograph and the registration number, from the system.

A personalised player laminate ID card will be subsequently issued by the League to clubs for each registered player.

A player can register for only one club/team at a time, for any one Sunday competition across England.

A club may seek to cancel a player's registration, at any time, by notifying the League AND returning the player laminate ID card to the League. Upon the receipt of these, the League will then cancel the registration on the system, and notify the club of such action. Until ALL of these procedures are completed, the player shall remain a registered player for that club.

A club/team may seek to transfer a player to them by first writing to the club with whom the player is current registered (copying in the League too) and seeking permission for the said player to be transferred. The League, after receipt of such permission AND the player laminate ID card being returned to and being received by the League, will effect the transfer and update the system, taking the player off the old club/team's record and adding the player to the new club/team's record. Until ALL of these procedures are completed and the League has provided a written confirmation to the clubs/teams concerned of such actions, then the player shall not be considered to be transferred and shall remain a registered player for his old club/team. This procedure also applies to the transfer between teams within the same club.

All player laminate ID cards MUST be made available at all matches. In cases where such cards have not yet been received by the club, a printed copy report (downloaded from the system) of the details of all registered players MUST be made available at all matches. For the avoidance of doubt, electronic copies of such cards/reports via computer, ipad, iphone, etc. is NOT acceptable.

All clubs/teams must check their opponent's cards/reports at all matches in the League.

If a club/team fails to provide the cards/reports at the match, the game shall still take place. However, the club/team in default shall arrange for each player to write his/her name on a piece of paper along with their date of birth in the presence of the opposing team. The opposing team must then submit this to the League for checking.

Please read the League Rules in detail which, in the case of any inconsistency with the above, shall fully apply. Please also read the User Guide which provides further details for assistance and requirements.

HYFL PLAYER REGISTRATION ADVICE

First Name	Should be entered exactly as given on the proof document e.g. if the player's first name on the document is Daniel but known as Danny, you must enter Daniel. No middle names should be included. Please double-check that the spelling of the name exactly matches that on the proof document.
Last Name	Enter exactly as given on the proof document. If the player has 2 or more last names, then all should be entered exactly as given on the proof document. If the name has a hyphen, please enter it but if not do not add a hyphen if there is not one on the document. Please double-check that the spelling of the name exactly matches that on the proof document.
Date of Birth	This should be taken from the proof document, converting the month alpha characters to numeric. So Jan is 01, May is 05, Aug is 08, Dec is 12, etc.
Player Image	This should be a current photo (taken no more than 6 weeks prior to registering the player) of the player's face and shoulders only - not his/her body. The player should be looking directly at the camera. The photo should be a close-up of the player's face such that there is just a small amount of light background visible around the head. The player must not be wearing glasses or a hat.
	The photograph should be taken in ' portrait ' mode and be less than 1Mb in size (and in .jpg format). It is important to check for this before starting the registration process as some photos will be taken by others without checking the size or that it is taken portrait .
	Please check that the image is showing in the correct way and, if not, rotate it before registering the player, using the rotate button. Before registering the player, please use the 'View' function in order to ensure that the photo meets the minimum requirements.
Document Image	This is the area that causes most rejections and this is because users often do not observe the requirements. There are three documents that can be used to provide proof that the player is eligible to play for the club:
	 The player's 2021-2022 registration laminate ID card. The photo of this card should be taken from directly overhead, not at an angle, and be taken in 'landscape' mode. There should be no background.
	2. A passport details photo page. When opened this is the lower half of the 2 pages that are visible. You should only photograph this lower half and ensure that everything is included in the photo; this includes the lower 2 lines of data which can be used to confirm details if a part of the document is unreadable. The proof image should be taken from directly overhead, not at an angle, taken in 'landscape' mode with no background.
	 A birth certificate. Only the top of the document showing the official wording, the player's name and date of birth. Nothing else is required. Again, this should be photographed from directly above, not at an angle, in 'landscape' mode with no background.
	It is important that the document image uploaded is readable (and less then 1Mb in size) and this means taken in good light but not with a light shining directly on it as this might obscure certain key details. Please check that the image is shown in the correct way and, if not, rotate it before registering the player using the rotate button. Before registering the player, please use the 'View' function in order to ensure that the photo meets the minimum requirements.

There are 5 key fields when registering a player and these need to be accurate to avoid subsequent rejection.

PROCEDURES TO BE FOLLOWED DURING INCLEMENT WEATHER AND PITCHES POSSIBLY BEING UNPLAYABLE

Under the League and FA rules/regulations, it is <u>ONLY</u> the appointed match referee who has the power to decide the fitness of the ground in all matches and his/her decision is final and binding, subject to the matters noted below.

To be clear, the decision regarding whether a pitch is playable is primarily determined based on whether the pitch is dangerous for the players playing in the match, not if it is too wet or too muddy, as the case may be. All registered referees are provided with training in this area and they are independent of mind in this regard.

The home club must liaise with the appointed match referee, as early as is practicable and reasonable, so that he/she can attend and visit the ground and inspect the pitch.

All appointed match referees themselves must be available to be contacted and attend and visit the home ground as necessary.

In all cases, the match referee must attend and review the pitch conditions in person. A home club official should be in attendance at the ground when the inspection takes place.

Subsequently, if a match is not played, the match referee is entitled to claim travelling expenses (only) from his/her home to the venue (this shall be paid by the home club).

If a home club has more than one pitch in use at the venue, it is permissible for one of the appointed match referees to attend and to inspect all the pitches that are scheduled to be played on; and in this case his/her decision shall be final and binding over all pitches/matches.

Under no circumstances shall a team manager, club official or any other non-match appointed referee be entitled to decide as to the pitch condition and whether a pitch is playable or not.

When the pitch is being inspected by the match referee, he/she must do so on his/her own (unaccompanied) and the match referee (after inspection) shall then advise the home club official of his/her decision.

Under no circumstances shall a pitch be inspected and/or declared unplayable before the Saturday (prior to the Sunday match day); and if on the Saturday then only in exceptional (weather-related) circumstances.

If there is no League appointed match referee for any particular game, the person who the home club has appointed to be the match referee on the day shall have the full powers, status and authority of a League appointed match referee and the procedures noted above shall be followed in full.

In certain rare cases, it is possible that the ground authority (i.e. a local Council) makes a decision as to whether a pitch can be used (i.e. whether it is playable or not). In such circumstances, the decision of the ground authority is final and binding and there is no need for clubs to liaise with the appointed match referee for any independent inspection.

The above-mentioned rights of the ground authority (in almost all cases this will 'only' be a local Council) does not apply when the home team are the pitch owners or have control (directly or indirectly) over the pitch. If that is the case, then the right to make a decision as to whether a pitch is playable or not reverts solely to the appointed match referee - as stated above.

Before any match is finally postponed, the home club <u>MUST</u> contact the away team and see if the away team can host the match. If the away team can host the match, then the game must be switched to the away team's ground and be duly played.

Regarding the timing of any pitch inspection, it is clearly preferable for any inspection to take place early enough to avoid the away team having to travel to the home team ground (if there is the possibility of the pitch being declared unfit for play). However, if that is not possible (and in the interest of matches taking place) - if a match is not called off then the away team must travel to the home team ground to be ready to play the match at the scheduled kick off time.

It is always frustrating for all concerned (players, parents, coaches, club officials and referees) when matches have to be called off due to inclement weather. The League is seeking to facilitate an independent, standard process be followed, so as to ensure that the maximum number of matches are played each week whilst, at the same time, recognising that some pitches may not be playable; and that such decisions are taken as early as reasonable possible, but by bringing the ethos of football-for-all to the fore.

SUMMARY SCHEDULE - SEASON 2022-2023

Goals Ball Substitutes Size Size (feet)	
4 Max 5-Repeat	16 x 7
4 Max 5-Repeat	21 x 7
4 Max 5-Repeat	21 × 7
5 Max 5-Repeat	24 x 8
5 Max 5-Repeat	24 x 8
5 Max 5-Repeat	24 x 8

In addition, please remember that (a) ALL locations MUST provide available changing/toilet facilities and (b) ALL pitches MUST have one of three FA-approved interventions (approved barriers, or cones, or additional marked lines).

NOTES FOR CLUBS

1. All club secretaries, officers and team managers should read in detail the League Rules enclosed herein, together with the section entitled "Notes for Match Officials".

2. All player registrations must comply in **full** with the requirements of Rule 18 - please read it carefully. In particular, clearance **must** be obtained from a player's previous club before a new registration can be submitted.

3. Eligible dates are:

Under 12 - 1 Sept 2010 to 31 Aug 2012
Under 13 - 1 Sept 2009 to 31 Aug 2011
Under 14 - 1 Sept 2008 to 31 Aug 2010
Under 15 - 1 Sept 2007 to 31 Aug 2009
Under 16 - 1 Sept 2006 to 31 Aug 2008
Under 17 - 1 Sept 2005 to 31 Aug 2007
Under 18 - 1 Sept 2004 to 31 Aug 2007

The above-mentioned are exact dates that determine the eligibility of a player (who can be a boy or a girl in all age groups) and each player must have a date of birth in the date ranges of his/her age group.

The squad size shall not exceed 20 registered players per team, except in the U/17 and the U/18 age groups where the maximum is 25.

4. All transfers must comply in <u>full</u> with the requirements of Rule 18. The transfer and registration deadline is 28 February 2023.

5. All clubs shall keep a detailed list of its players and a record of the matches in which they have played.

6. If no fixture is required on any particular Sunday, please notify the Fixture Secretary **and** the Executive Officer at least 30 days in advance. Such requests shall be limited to one Sunday in any one month with a maximum of three per season. 7. The Fixture Secretary may arrange any match in the League (Sunday, mid-week or Saturday) by giving both the playing teams not less than five days' notice of such fixtures. Clubs may nominate only one fixture secretary to the League.

8. All home teams **must** confirm the match details with their opponents and the match officials at least five days before the game. The away team and the match referee must also acknowledge receipt of such details at least three days before the game.

9. The home team shall decide the kick off times. The time for a.m kick offs shall not be earlier than 10.00am unless mutually agreed by the two teams. The time for p.m kick offs shall not be later than 2.00pm.

10. Any postponement of matches must **immediately** be notified to the opponents, match officials, Referees' Officer, Fixture Secretary and Results' Service.

11. All home teams **<u>must</u>** ensure that goal nets and corner flags are provided and in place, together with two match balls.

12. The League is an accredited FA Respect League. Therefore all teams and officials **shall** conduct the 'Respect' handshakes prior to and at the conclusion of each match. In addition, The FA's Respect Codes of Conduct **must** be followed at **all** times.

13. All pitches **<u>must</u>** also have the required approved pitch barriers, or cones, or additional marked lines.

14. All home pitch venues and locations must provide available changing rooms and toilet facilities.

15. If there is no appointed referee, the home team <u>must</u> arrange and provide a responsible adult to referee the match. Both teams must also provide a linesman to assist the match referee.

16. In all cup matches, there is **no** extra time; penalties **will** decide the result of the game where necessary. There will be no replays.

17. To be eligible to play in a cup semi-final/ final, players must have played in at least four previously authorised matches for their team. Players can only play for one team in the cup competition in any one season.

18. Please ensure that you communicate (via telephone/text/email) your match results (including all cup matches, MFA-Youth cup matches and any postponements) to the League by 5.30 p.m. on the Sunday evening.

19. Match result forms **<u>must</u>** be fully completed on-line by each team and submitted to the League within two days of all matches.

20. Any matches that do not take place **<u>must</u>** be reported through the relevant on-line form and submitted to the League within two days of all matches.

21. League Club meeting dates and Club conference telephone call dates are listed in detail in this book. Each member club **<u>must</u>** send a representative to each of these meetings and a representative **<u>must</u>** dial into the conference calls.

Detailed information is given out at the meetings and at other times is sent through email or post to Club Secretaries.

22. There shall be no telephone calls to any League Officer, Club Official or Referee after 9.00 p.m. All correspondence, telephone calls and emails to League Officers shall only be from the Club Secretary.

23. We hope that you all have a very enjoyable season (weather and Covid permitting!).

If you have any general questions please (through the Club Secretary) do not hesitate to contact the appropriate League Officer or, in the alternative, the Chairman/ Executive Officer. We are all committed to providing whatever assistance we can.



NOTES FOR MATCH OFFICIALS

1. Your availability dates have been noted. Please notify the League Referees' Officer, Judi Grice, immediately when you become aware of your non-availability due to County cup appointments or for any other reasons.

2. Please note the following details with regards to the fees payable and playing conditions:

Fees

Under	Single Game	Double-Headers
18 and 17 and 16	£35	£46
15 and 14 and 13	£30	£42
12 and 11	£25	£36

League

Under	
18 and 17	45 minutes each way
16 and 15	40 minutes each way
14 and 13	35 minutes each way
12 and 11	30 minutes each way

The half-time interval in all matches shall be 10 minutes.

Under 11 and Under 12 9 versus 9 Under 13 to Under 18 11 versus 11

League Double Headers

There are two games in this category and must be played as follows:

18 and 17 - 25 minutes each way16 and 15 - 25 minutes each way14 and 13 - 20 minutes each way12- 20 minutes each way

There must be an interval of 15 minutes between each Double Header match.

League Cup

The duration of League Cup matches is the same as that for League games. If the scores are level at the end of this time period, then the result of the match shall be determined by the taking of penalty kicks. There is no extra time.

Assistant Referee's Fees

Under 18, 17 and 16 Single game - £25 Double games - £32 Under 15, 14, 13 and 12 Single game - £20 Double games - £28

3. In the event of a colour clash, the HOME team must change.

4. All teams may nominate a maximum of five substitutes for any match, of whom up to a maximum of five substitutes shall be allowed to play in accordance with the Laws of the Game. The names of all the nominated substitutes must be given to you prior to the commencement of the match and any substitute not so named may not take part in the match. The League operates the concept of repeat substitutes in all age groups.

5. If, after having been appointed to a game, you do not receive the match details from the HOME club by the Thursday prior to the game, please contact the League Referees' Officer as a matter of urgency. Please acknowledge receipt of the match details from the home club.

6. It is a requirement for all referees to complete and submit the on-line Match Report Form as early as possible. This will enable the League to take timely action against Clubs for any infringement of the Rules. 7. Whilst Clubs are fined for all late kick-offs, both teams must be ready to kick-off within thirty (30) minutes of the scheduled kick-off time, (minimum of seven players Under 13 to Under 18 and minimum of six players Under 11 and Under 12). If this is not so, the game should not be commenced and you are entitled to claim your full match fee.

8. If a game has to be abandoned for whatever reason (other than inclement weather), then you must report the matter immediately to the relevant County F.A. and also send a copy of your report to the League Referees' Officer.

9. If a game to which you have been appointed does not take place for any reason (apart from the ground authority declaring the pitch unfit), please report the matter immediately to the League Referees' Officer.

10. In the event of misconduct on the field of play, reports should be made and sent to: Middlesex Football Association, Rectory Park, Ruislip Road, Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 5FA;

(Email) discipline@middlesexfa.com

With regard to misconduct other than on the field of play, please also inform the League Referees' Officer in order that the League may take any immediate action should it be deemed necessary. 11. All Referees must wear a black kit when refereeing any match in the Harrow Youth Football League - and no other colour will be acceptable.

12. Please read the League Rules very carefully and in detail before officiating in any match in the League; as they may differ from other competitions that you officiate in.

13. We hope that you enjoy officiating in our League which is proud of its sportsmanship and appreciative of the quality and quantity of its referee coverage. In order to maintain and enhance this position, please feel free to contact the League Referees' Officer to discuss any points or problems which may arise.

14. The League encourages all of its referees to be part of a Referees' Society. If you do not already belong to a Society please consider joining the Harrow and District Referees' Society; the Secretary is (Email) davidroberts.tv@gmail.com.





I didn't score today, but coach said my positioning was great.

Can't wait for next Saturday's game.

TheFA.com/Respect



We only do positive.







LEAGUE HONOURS

In this first, almost full, season (2021-2022) back after two seasons of being severely impacted by the Covid global pandemic; we were successful in completing a full League programme of matches across all age-groups; and an additional League Trophy competition, again at all age groups. There was a scheduled delay to the start of the season, mainly due to the late finish of the previous season. The season was then marginally impacted by the on-going Covid virus (which mutated, later in the calender year, to the Omicron variant), and also by inclement weather; but we were able to fully complete the scheduled programme of matches by the end-May 2022 timeline. This enabled all of our over 10,000 registered players to play and enjoy competitive football; thus, among other things, developing their football skills and techniques, alongside the associated benefits of physical, mental and social well-being.

Set out below are the divisional club/team winners and runners-up; and all players in the teams noted were recognised for their achievements with individual mementoes.

LEAGUE DIVISIONAL AWARDS SEASON 2021-2022

Group/Division

Winners

Under 12 Premier Under 12 Div 1 Under 12 Div 2 Under 12 Div 3 Under 12 Div 4 Under 12 Div 5 Under 12 Div 6 Under 13 Premier Under 13 Div 1 Under 13 Div 2 Under 13 Div 3 Under 13 Div 4 Under 13 Div 5 Under 14 Premier Under 14 Div 1 Under 14 Div 2 Under 14 Div 3 Under 14 Div 4 Under 15 Premier Under 15 Div 1 Under 15 Div 2 Under 15 Div 3 Under 15 Div 4 Under 15 Div 5 Under 16 Premier Under 16 Div 1 Under 16 Div 2 Under 16 Div 3 Under 17 Premier Under 17 Div 1 Under 18 Premier Under 18 Div 1

London Athletic Red Slough Town Red Spartans Youth Red London Athletic White Dingoes Red London Athletic Green LJJ Frontiers Red Total Futbol Red Chiswick Meadonians Red Brunswick Red West Drayton Red Harrow St. Marys Red London Eagles Red West Drayton Red AFC Wembley Red Wealdstone Youth White Concorde Rangers Red LPOSSA Youth Red Parkfield Youth Red Wembley Youth Red Elite London Red Kodak Youth Red Headstone Manor Red Kinja Youth Red Harrow United Red Hilltop Red Acton EW Red Hendon Youth Red Pitshanger Red Bessingby PR Red Headstone Manor Red Aspire Youth Red

Runners-Up

Parkfield Youth Red FC Starz Red Foxes Red Brook House Red Headstone Manor Red Larkspur Rovers Red Hanwell Town Yellow Parkfield Youth Red Elite London Red The Eight Red Brook House White Acton FW Red Forest United Red St. Josephs Red West Drayton White Parkfield Youth Blue Bessingby PR Red London Athletic Blue AFC Wemblev Red St. Lawrence White Hanwell Town White Inv3ntive Red Acton EW White London Phoenix Red St. Josephs Red Brunswick Red Brook House Red Ickenham Youth White Princes Park Red Ickenham Youth Red Brentham Colts Red Regents Park Red

The League Trophy competition finalists and results are noted below.

TROPHY COMPETITION FINALS SEASON 2021-2022

Under 12 (Alpha)	FC Starz Red	2	Wealdstone Youth White	2
	FC Starz won 12-11 on per	alties		
Under 12 (Beta)	Dingoes Red	2	ProFA White	0
Under 13 (Alpha)	Total Futbol Red	3	Wealdstone Youth Red	0
Under 13 (Beta)	Brook House White	3	Belmont Bees Red	2
Under 14 (Alpha)	St. Josephs Red	2	West Drayton Red	2
St. Josephs won 7-6 on penalties				
Under 15 (Alpha)	Celtic Red	1	Bessingby Park Rangers Red	0
Under 15 (Beta)	Inv3ntive Red	4	Kodak Youth Red	1
Under 16 (Alpha)	Harrow United Red	3	Wealdstone Youth Red	1
Under 16 (Beta)	Hendon Youth Red	1	Ickenham Youth White	1
	Hendon Youth won 4-3 on	penalties		
Under 17/18 (Alpha)	Old Actonians Red	2	AP Stars Red (17)	1

Our sincere thanks to Acton Ealing Whistlers Youth FC for hosting the Trophy finals.

We would like to take this opportunity to record our sincere thanks to all member clubs, players, officials, coaches, managers, parents, referees - and all those involved in youth football - for your continued support to the grassroots football community.

LEAGUE CLUB OF THE YEAR AWARD

2018-2019	Brook House
2017-2018	Ickenham Youth
2016-2017	Bessingby Park Rangers
2015-2016	Headstone Manor
2014-2015	Parkfield Youth
2013-2014	Pinner United
2012-2013	CB Hounslow United
2011-2012	Harrow St. Marys
2010-2011	Kodak Youth
2009-2010	St. Josephs
2008-2009	Hampstead Youth
2007-2008	Acton Ealing Whistlers
2006-2007	Ruislip Town
2005-2006	Brunswick
2004-2005	Ruislip Rangers
2003-2004	Watling Club
2002-2003	Pitshanger

LEAGUE REFEREE OF THE YEAR AWARD

LEAGUE REFERE	E OF THE YEAR AWAI
2018-2019	Luke Partington
2017-2018	David Lea
2016-2017	Tony Headlam
2015-2016	Mick Andrews
2014-2015	Rob Hastings
2013-2014	Paul Gaines
2012-2013	Scott Wilsher
2011-2012	Michael Hinds
2010-2011	Thomas Prendeville
2009-2010	Alex Tokarczyk
2008-2009	James Field
2007-2008	Kevin Munday
2006-2007	Keith Jackson
2005-2006	Hannah Cooper
2004-2005	Chris Ried
2003-2004	Max Schirmeister
2002-2003	Geoff Hardy
2001-2002	Stephen Burgess
2000-2001	Keith Sloggett
1999-2000	Albert Whitelaw
1998-1999	Keith Chamberlin
1997-1998	Gerard Boyle

CHAIRMAN'S AWARD FOR SIGNIFICANT SERVICE TO THE HARROW YOUTH F.L.

2018-2019	Peter Proverbs
2017-2018	Ali Jobe
2016-2017	Dave Howes
2015-2016	Annette McCorkell
2014-2015	Paul Malton
2013-2014	Paul Read

FA GRASSROOTS FOOTBALL AWARDS 2021

Peter Proverbs (Acton Ealing Whistlers Youth FC) - Special Recognition Award at County Level

FA GRASSROOTS FOOTBALL AWARDS 2018

Dave Grundy (Pitshanger FC) - Grounds Team of the Year at County Level

Garrett Eeles (HYFL) - Referee of the Year at County Level

Angie Cannon (Ickenham Youth FC) -Volunteer of the Year at County Level

FA COMMUNITY AWARDS 2016-2017

London Eagles Youth FC (FA Charter Standard Club of the Year at County level).

Ickenham Youth FC (Charter Standard Development Club of the Year at County and Regional (London & South East) level).

MIDDLESEX FA-LONG SERVICE AWARDS 2016-2017 John O'Kane

FA COMMUNITY AWARDS 2015-2016

Cherie Proverbs - Acton Ealing Whistlers FC & Actual Soccer FC (Volunteer of the Year Award at County and Regional (London & South-East) level).

MIDDLESEX FA - LONG SERVICE AWARDS 2015-2016

Carl Chappin Pauline Deas Paul Kelly Tracey Kirwan Paul Nugent Peter Pildes Debbie Tipton Rob Bevis Richard Page Chris Manning (Meritorious Service Award)

FA COMMUNITY AWARDS 2014-2015

St. Josephs Youth FC (FA Charter Standard Club of the Year at County level).

William Blithing - Pinner United FC (FA Young Volunteer of the Year at County level).

MIDDLESEX FA - LONG SERVICE AWARDS 2014-2015

Tom Atkinson Laurence Cummings Judi Grice Paul Malton Peter Proverbs Alan Witham Danny Volino

THE FA'S 150TH ANNIVERSARY AWARD

Presented by HRH The Duke of Cambridge at Buckingham Palace in October 2013, in recognition of exceptional service to grassroots football. Andy Lowe Roy Smith

FA COMMUNITY AWARDS 2013-2014

Explorers FC (FA Charter Standard Development Club of the Year at County and Regional (London & South East) level).

St. Josephs Youth FC (FA Charter Standard Club of the Year at County level).

MIDDLESEX FA - LONG SERVICE AWARDS 2013-2014

John Statham (Meritorious Service Award) Keith Chamberlin Ray Fraser Leigh O'Connor Fred Allen Jim Bragg

FA RESPECT & FAIR PLAY AWARD 2012-2013

Andy Lowe - National Award Winner 'Bobby Moore Individual Award'

FA COMMUNITY AWARDS 2012-2013

CB Hounslow United Youth FC (FA Charter Standard Development Club of the Year at County level).

Acton Ealing Whistlers Youth FC (FA Charter Standard Club of the Year at County level).

Harrow Youth Football League (FA Charter Standard League of the Year at County level).

John Parsons (Headstone Manor Youth FC) FA Coach of the Year Award at County level.

Roy Smith (Pitshanger FC) Outstanding Contribution to Community Football. County and Regional (London & South-East) Winner. National Award Runner-up.

FA COMMUNITY AWARDS 2011-2012

Awarded to Andy Lowe for 'Outstanding Contribution to Community Football' National Award Winner; County and Regional (London & South-East) Winner.

AFC Wembley Youth (FA Charter Standard Development Club of the Year at County level.

FA COMMUNITY AWARDS 2010-2011

Harrow Youth Football League (FA Charter Standard League of the Year at County and Regional (London & South-East) level and National Award Winner).

LNER Youth FC (FA Charter Standard Development Club of the Year at County and Regional (London & South-East) level and highly commended at National level).

St. Josephs Youth FC (FA Charter Standard Club of the Year at County level).

Dave Howes (Pinner United FC) (FA Outstanding Contribution to Community Football Award at County level).

Graham Bartlett (Larkspur Rovers Youth FC) (FA Volunteer of the Year Award at County level).

FA COMMUNITY AWARDS 2009-2010

Awarded to Keith Chamberlin for 'Outstanding Contribution to Community Football'. National Runner-Up; County and Regional (London & South-East) Winner.

HARROW YOUTH FOOTBALL LEAGUE

NATIONAL FA RESPECT AWARDS

SILVER REWARD WINNER

THE HARROW YOUTH FOOTBALL LEAGUE HAS BEEN HONOURED BY THE FOOTBALL ASSOCIATION FOR OUR COMMITMENT TO THE RESPECT PROGRAMME.

THIS REWARD GOES ALONGSIDE THE ACCOLADE OF BEING THE "NATIONAL CHARTER STANDARD LEAGUE OF THE YEAR" IN THE FA'S COMMUNITY AWARDS (SEE PAGE 23).

THE RESPECT AWARDS ARE OPEN TO 850 LEAGUES ACROSS THE UK THAT HAVE SHOWN COMMITMENT TO THE RESPECT PROGRAMME. HAVING BEEN HIGHLY COMMENDED AND THEN WINNING THE BRONZE REWARD, THE HARROW YOUTH FOOTBALL LEAGUE WERE AWARDED THE SILVER REWARD, AND WERE RUNNERS-UP FOR THE GOLD REWARD.





HARROW YOUTH FOOTBALL LEAGUE

Andy Lowe (Chairman and Executive Officer)

The Football Association have honoured the League Chairman and Executive Officer Andy Lowe with three prestigious awards

THE FA'S 150TH ANNIVERSARY AWARD Presented by HRH The Duke of Cambridge, at Buckingham Palace, in recognition of exceptional service to grassroots football

FA COMMUNITY AWARDS - SOLE NATIONAL WINNER FOR "OUTSTANDING CONTRIBUTION TO COMMUNITY FOOTBALL" Voted through an on-line national poll

FA RESPECT & FAIR PLAY AWARDS - SOLE NATIONAL WINNER in the BOBBY MOORE INDIVIDUAL AWARD Selected from over 500 nominees







David Clarke (GB and England Blind Football Hero), David Bernstein (FA Chairman) Left to right; Andy Lowe, Stephanie Moore (widow of Bobby Moore),



• 【 • 】 TheFA Charter Standard.

HARROW YOUTH FOOTBALL LEAGUE

(FA ACCREDITED LEAGUE \ FA CHARTER STANDARD & RESPECT LEAGUE)

DIVISIONAL COMPOSITION - SEASON 2022-2023

UNDER 12 - PREMIER DIVISION (10 TEAMS)

Bessingby Park Rangers Red Cademy Red Cademy White FC Starz Red London Athletic Red Pro Fa Red The Eight Red Titans Red Wealdstone Youth Red Wealdstone Youth White

UNDER 12 - DIVISION ONE (11 TEAMS)

AFC Wembley Red Brent Schools Red Brook House Red Chiswick FFF Red Ealing United Red Ickenham Youth Red Optimum Sports Red Parkfield Youth Red St. Josephs Red SYS Red TAP Red

UNDER 12 - DIVISION TWO (10 TEAMS)

Celtic Red Chiswick FFF White FPF Red Hanwell Town Red Harrow United Red London Athletic White Rockslane Chiswick Red Titans White Wealdstone Youth Blue Youngs Red

UNDER 12 - DIVISION THREE (10 TEAMS)

Foxes Red Hendon Youth Red Inv3ntive Red London Athletic Blue Maxim Red Northfields United Red Parkfield Youth White Parkfield Youth Blue Wealdstone Youth Green Wealdstone Youth Yellow

UNDER 12 - DIVISION FOUR (10 TEAMS)

Bessingby Park Rangers White CS Rangers Red Ealing Trailfinders Red FC Starz White Harrow St. Marys Red North London Stars Blue Pinner United Red Pro Fa White Spartans Youth Red Titans Blue

UNDER 12 - DIVISION FIVE (10 TEAMS)

CS Rangers White Football Samurai Red Kensington Dragons Red Kinja Youth Red London Eagles Youth Red Old Actonians Red Pinnstars Red Princes Park Red St. Josephs White Southall Athletic Red

UNDER 12 - DIVISION SIX (10 TEAMS)

Brent United Red Elite Magic Red Hanwell Town White Inv3ntive White Little Tigers Red London Athletic Green Northfields United White Pinnstars White Super Skills Red Wealdstone Youth Orange

UNDER 12 - DIVISION SEVEN (10 TEAMS)

Acton Ealing Whistlers Red Ealing Trailfinders White Hanwell Town Blue Headstone Manor Red Hendon Youth White LNER Youth Red London Athletic Yellow Pinnstars Blue Pro Fa Blue Wealdstone Youth Purple

UNDER 13 - PREMIER DIVISION (9 TEAMS)

Aspire Youth Red Cademy Red Elite London Red FC Starz Red Hendon Youth Red London Athletic Red Parkfield Youth Red The GAP Red Wealdstone Youth Red

UNDER 13 - DIVISION ONE (10 TEAMS)

Dingoes Red Ealing United Red Foxes Red Harrow Club Red Hendon Youth White North London Stars Red Pro Fa Red Spartans Youth Red Wealdstone Youth White Youngs Red

UNDER 13 - DIVISION TWO (10 TEAMS)

Bessingby Park Rangers Red Brook House Red Celtic Red FC Starz White FPF Red London Athletic White Marish Wizards Red Pinner United Red St. Lawrence Red SYS Red

UNDER 13 - DIVISION THREE (10 TEAMS)

Hanwell Town Red Harrow St. Marys Red Headstone Manor Red Inv3ntive Red Kensington Dragons Red London Athletic Blue LPOSSA Youth Red Magix Youth Red Pitshanger Red Titans Red

UNDER 13 - DIVISION FOUR (11 TEAMS)

Acton Ealing Whistlers Red Football Samurai Red Hanwell Town White Hanwell Town Blue Larkspur Rovers Red London Athletic Green London Eagles Youth Red Old Actonians Red Princes Park Red Pro Fa White The Eight Red

UNDER 13 - DIVISION FIVE (10 TEAMS)

Belmont Bees Red Harrow St. Marys White Headstone Manor White Kodak Youth Red London Athletic Yellow Northfields United Red Pinner United White St. Josephs Red Wealdstone Youth Blue Young Guns Red

UNDER 14 - PREMIER DIVISION (11 TEAMS)

Chiswick FFF Red Ealing United Red Elite London Red FC Starz Red Foxes Red Kinja Youth Red Optimum Sports Red Parkfield Youth Red Princes Park Red TAP Red Wealdstone Youth Red

UNDER 14 - DIVISION ONE (11 TEAMS)

AFC Wembley Red Brunswick Red Celtic Red Hanwell Town Red Harrow United Red Hendon Youth Red Inv3ntive Red London Athletic Red Slough Town Red The Eight Red Wealdstone Youth White

UNDER 14 - DIVISION TWO (11 TEAMS)

Brook House Red Challenger Youth Red Harrow St. Marys Red Larkspur Rovers Red OHM Sports Red Parkfield Youth White Pinnstars Red Pitshanger Red St. Lawrence Red TAP White Wealdstone Youth Blue

UNDER 14 - DIVISION THREE (10 TEAMS)

Acton Ealing Whistlers Red Brook House White Hanwell Town White Kensington Dragons Red Larkspur Rovers White Pitshanger White Pro Fa Red St. Josephs Red Titans Red Wealdstone Youth Green

UNDER 14 - DIVISION FOUR (10 TEAMS)

Belmont Bees Red Elite London White FC Starz White Football Samurai Red Forest United Red Hanwell Town Blue London Athletic White London Eagles Youth Red Maxim Red Regents Park Red

UNDER 14 - DIVISION FIVE (10 TEAMS)

Bessingby Park Rangers Red European Football Academy Red Headstone Manor Red Ickenham Youth Red Lightning London Red London Athletic Blue Pinnstars White Pro Fa White Ruislip Town Red Southall Athletic Red

UNDER 15 - PREMIER DIVISION (10 TEAMS)

AFC Wembley Red Hanwell Town Red Hendon Youth Red Ickenham Youth Red London Tigers Red Optimum Sports Red Parkfield Youth Red St. Josephs Red Southall Athletic Red Wealdstone Youth Red

UNDER 15 - DIVISION ONE (10 TEAMS)

Cademy Red Chiswick FFF Red Harrow United Red Hillingdon Abbots Red London Athletic Red Parkfield Youth White Parkfield Youth Blue The Eight Red Total Futbol Red Wealdstone Youth White

UNDER 15 - DIVISION TWO (10 TEAMS)

Bessingby Park Rangers Red Concorde Rangers Red Ealing Trailfinders Red Elite London Red Ickenham Youth White Pinnstars Red St. Lawrence Red SYS Red Wood Lane Red Youngs Red

UNDER 15 - DIVISION THREE (9 TEAMS)

Acton Ealing Whistlers Red Football Samurai Red Foxes Red Inv3ntive Red London Athletic White OHM Sports Red Princes Park Red Regents Park Red Southall Athletic White

UNDER 15 - DIVISION FOUR (9 TEAMS)

Belmont Bees Red Elite London White Hendon Youth White Kensington Dragons Red London Athletic Blue LPOSSA Youth Red Old Actonians Red Pro Fa Red Southall Athletic Blue

UNDER 15 - DIVISION FIVE (10 TEAMS)

Ickenham Youth Blue London Athletic Green Old Actonians White Pinnstars White Pitshanger Red Princes Park White Pro Fa White St. Josephs White Super Skills Red Wealdstone Youth Blue

UNDER 16 - PREMIER DIVISION (10 TEAMS)

AFC Wembley Red Barnet Red Bessingby Park Rangers Red Brentham Colts Red Hanwell Town Red London Athletic Red Optimum Sports Red Parkfield Youth Red St. Lawrence Red Wembley Youth Red

UNDER 16 - DIVISION ONE (10 TEAMS)

Belmont Bees Red Elite London Red Foxes Red Hendon Youth Red North London Stars Red Ruislip Town Red The Eight Red Wealdstone Youth Red West Drayton Red Wood Lane Red

UNDER 16 - DIVISION TWO (9 TEAMS)

Acton Ealing Whistlers Red Hillingdon Abbots Red Inv3ntive Red Kodak Youth Red London Eagles Red Pitshanger Red Princes Park Red Pro Fa Red Regents Park Red

UNDER 16 - DIVISION THREE (10 TEAMS)

Acton Ealing Whistlers White Bessingby Park Rangers White Brook House Red Celtic Red Harrow United Red Headstone Manor Red Kinja Youth Red London Athletic White London Phoenix Red Pro Fa White

UNDER 16 - DIVISION FOUR (9 TEAMS)

Brook House White Elite London White Harrow St. Marys Red Hillingdon Abbots White Hillingdon Abbots Blue Kensington Dragons Red London Athletic Blue Old Actonians Red Pro Fa Blue

UNDER 17 - PREMIER DIVISION (11TEAMS)

Acton Ealing Whistlers Red Brook House Red Brunswick Red Hanwell Town Red Harrow United Red Hendon Youth Red Kensington Dragons Red London Tigers Red St. Josephs Red The GAP Red Wealdstone Youth Red

UNDER 17 - DIVISION ONE (11 TEAMS)

Brentham Colts Red Football Samurai Red Hanwell Town White Headstone Manor Red Hillingdon Abbots Red Ickenham Youth Red Ickenham Youth White Northfields United Red Pitshanger Red St. Josephs White Venceremos Red

UNDER 18 - PREMIER DIVISION (12 TEAMS)

Forest United Red Hillingdon Abbots Red Ickenham Youth Red Inv3ntive Red Old Actonians Red Pitshanger Red Pitshanger White Pitshanger Blue Regents Park Red Ruislip Town Red Venceremos Red Wood Lane Red

Note

Set out above is the divisional composition as at the time of the Handbook going to print. The composition is subject to amendment and all clubs will be advised accordingly.

CLUB DIRECTORY 2022-2023

ACTON EALING WHIST Secretary:	LERS YOUTH F C Daran Elliman, 31 Garth Court, Ellesmer Tel. (m): 07528 255352 Email: secretary@aewfc.org.uk	e Road, Chiswick, London, W4 4QL
Fixtures:	Peter Proverbs Tel. (m):07745 673917 Email: fixtures@aewfc.org.uk	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Tristan Marshall Tel. (h): 020 8810 0436 (m): 07932 6984 Email: welfare@aewfc.org.uk	445
Colours:	Green and white shirts, green shorts, green shorts, green alternative: Blue shirts, green shorts, gr	
Grounds:	Fox Wood Nature Reserve, Hillcrest Road	d, Ealing, London, W5 1HW
AFC WEMBLEY YOUTH Secretary:	IFC Ope Igbinyemi, 8 Rugby Avenue, Greenfo Tel. (m): 07944 909762 Email: ope.igbinyemi@serious.org.uk	ord, Middlesex, UB6 0EY
Fixtures:	Wilbert Finikin Tel. (m): 07413 476994 Email: bertmyc@hotmail.co.uk	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Mohammed Jama Tel. (m): 07737 373093 Email: mjmojama@gmail.com	
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Ahmed Jama 07515 036320 U15 Red: Mohammed Jama 07737 373093	U14 Red: Wilbert Finikin 07413 476994 U16 Red: Jermaine Wellesley 07932 476631
Colours:	Yellow shirts, green shorts, yellow socks Alternative: Various	
Grounds:	GEC Sports Ground, Pellatt Road, Wemb	oley, Middlesex, HA9 8FB
ASPIRE YOUTH F C (Lo Secretary:	ondon FA) Stephen Adams, 24 Niton Street, Fulham Tel. (m): 07896 148988 Email: info@aspirefc.co.uk	, London, SW6 6NJ
Fixtures:	As Secretary	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Samantha Kelly Tel. (m): 07807 125073 Email: welfare@aspirefc.co.uk	
Other Contacts:	U13 Red: Jamie Walsh 07904 195828	
Colours:	Purple and orange shirts, purple and oran Alternative: Grey and white shirts, black s	

Grounds: Barn Elms Sports Centre, Queen Elizabeth Walk, London, SW13 0DG

BARNET F C Secretary:	Ben Rawlings, 19 Hogarth Court, Steeplands, Bushey, Hertfordshire, WD23 1BT Tel. (m): 07743 649267 Email: brawlings@canons.harrow.sch.uk
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	James O'Dowd Tel. (m): 07946 534294 Email: jodowd@barnetfcacademy.com
Other Contacts:	U16 Red: Andrew Driscoll 07968 810592
Colours:	Orange shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Black shirts, white shorts, white socks
Grounds:	The Hive, Camrose Avenue, Edgware, Middlesex, HA8 6AG
BELMONT BEES F C Secretary:	Ryan Duffy, 13 Tookey Close, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 9UE Tel. (m): 07954 060344 Email: ryanduffy43@gmail.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Clare Duffy Tel. (m): 07954 060333 Email: clareotoole@yahoo.com
Other Contacts:	U13 Red: Manish Metha 07956 214511 U14 Red: Suhail Zia 07786 195791 U15 Red: Punit Shah 07725 419932 U16 Red: Sroud Talib 07940 134230
Colours:	Red and white shirts, red shorts, red socks Alternative: Orange shirts, black shorts, black socks
Grounds:	The Hive, Camrose Avenue, Edgware, Middlesex, HA8 6AG
BESSINGBY PARK RAN Secretary:	NGERS F C Robert Tull, 17 Newbury Close, Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 4JF Tel. (m): 07534 406620 Email: bprfc.secretary@hotmail.com
Fixtures:	Michelle Sweeney Tel. (m): 07887 638970 Email: bprfc.fixtures@hotmail.com
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Raj Thakar Tel. (m): 07920 815705 Email: raj.thakar.bpr@outlook.com
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Trevor Cadore 07920 251191 U12 White: James Kavanagh 07972 357707 U13 Red: Craig Parkes 07984 046560 U14 Red: Thomas Bold 07808 101456 U15 Red: Afrim Haziri 07876 197436 U16 Red: Robert Tull 07534 406620 U16 White: Jack West 07957 512533 U16 Red: Robert Tull 07534 406620
Colours:	Blue shirts, blue shorts, blue socks Alternative: Yellow shirts, blue shorts, blue socks
Grounds:	London Marathon Playing Fields, Birkbeck Avenue, Greenford, Middlesex, UB6 8LS Bessingby Park Playing Fields, Bessingby Road, Ruislip, Middlesex, HA4 9BU Cavendish Pavilion, Field End Road, Eastcote, Middlesex, HA4 9PG

BRENTHAM COLTS F C Secretary:	Vik Dhillon, 17 Hollingbourne Gardens, Ealing, London, W13 8EN Tel. (h): 020 8991 8199 (m): 07973 218923 Email: vsd@procapita.co.uk and treas-sec@brenthamcolts.co.uk	
Fixtures:	As Secretary	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Debbie Williams Tel. (m): 07946 306035 Email: treas-sec@brenthamcolts.co.uk	
Other Contacts:	U16 Red: Vik Dhillon 07973 218923 U17 Red: Paul McCarthy 07762 749748	
Colours:	Blue shirts, blue shorts, blue socks Alternative: Yellow shirts, blue shorts, blue socks	
Grounds:	The Brentham Club, 38A Meadvale Road, Ealing, London, W5 1NP	
BRENT SCHOOLS F C Secretary:	Chris Ampofo, 163 Chatsworth Road, Cricklewood, London, NW2 5QT Tel. (m): 07768 171995 Email: chris@hpqgroup.com	
	Oliver Bruckner, 37 Melrose Avenue, Cricklewood, London, NW2 4LH Tel. (m): 07815 068704 Email: brucknero13@gmail.com	
Fixtures:	As Secretary Oliver Bruckner	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Dean Sylvester Tel. (m): 07534 387217 Email: deansylvester86@gmail.com	
Colours:	Blue and white shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Various	
Grounds:	Capital City Academy, Doyle Gardens, Willesden, London, NW10 3ST	
BRENT UNITED F C Secretary:	Cathleen Edwards, 17C Mapesbury Road, London, NW2 4HU Tel. (m): 07526 411048 / 07595 584831 Email: info@brentunited.com	
Fixtures:	As Secretary	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary	
Colours:	Green shirts, green shorts, green socks Alternative: Black shirts, green shorts, green socks	
Grounds:	John Billam Sports Ground, Woodcock Hill, Kenton, Middlesex, HA3 0PQ	

BROOK HOUSE YOUTH F C

Secretary:	Robbie Kettle, 25B Down Way, Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 6PG Tel. (h): 020 3674 1796 (m): 07488 297712 Email: robbie@brookhousefc.co.uk
Fixtures:	As Hon. Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Olivia Hoare Tel. (m): 07961 717631 Email: olivia-hoare@hotmail.com
Colours:	Blue and white shirts, blue shorts, blue socks Alternative: Various
Grounds:	Grosvenor Playing Fields, Kingshill Avenue, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8DD
BRUNSWICK F C Secretary:	Danny Volino, The Brunswick Club for Young People, 34 Haldane Road, Fulham, London, SW6 7EU Tel. (c): 020 7385 4856 (m): 07958 338113 Email: info@thebrunswickclub.org.uk
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary
Colours:	Navy shirts, navy shorts, navy socks Alternative: Various
Grounds:	Boston Manor Playing Fields, Boston Gardens, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 9LR
CADEMY F C Secretary:	Jason Norris, 16 Burnham Way, Ealing, London, W13 9YE Tel. (m): 07783 080820 Email: cademyfc@gmail.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary
Colours:	Blue and white shirts, white shorts, blue socks Alternative: Various
Grounds:	Osterley Cricket Club, Tentelow Lane, Southall, Middlesex, UB2 4LW

CELTIC F C Secretary:	Patrick McDonagh, 110 Hill Rise, Greenford, Middlesex, UB6 8PE Tel. (m): 07970 290191 Email: patman23@btinternet.com	
Fixtures:	Gary Gallagher Tel. (m): 07803 856415 Email: fixtures@celticfc1995.co.uk	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Denis Nugent Tel. (m): 07976 368047 Email: denisnugent@yahoo.com	
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Frank Dennis 07980 553608 U13 Red: Andrew Pink 07932 422245 U14 Red: James Nwobodo 07377 535161 U16 Red: Gary Gallagher 07803 856415	
Colours:	Black and green shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Various	
Grounds:	Brentside Playing Fields, Ruislip Road East, Greenford, Middlesex, UB6 9FH	
CHALLENGER YOUTH Secretary:	F C Kaye Bougouizi, 25A Stanley Avenue, Greenford, Middlesex, UB6 8NW Tel. (h): 020 8575 9757 (m): 07946 576315 Email: challengeryfc@hotmail.co.uk	
Fixtures:	As Secretary	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Mourad Bougouizi Tel. (h): 020 8575 9757 (m): 07735 396084 Email: mouradbougouizi@hotmail.com	
Colours:	Blue shirts, navy shorts, navy socks Alternative: Red and black shirts, black shorts, red and black socks	
Grounds:	London Marathon Playing Fields, Birkbeck Avenue, Greenford, Middlesex, UB6 8LS	
CHISWICK FFF F C Secretary:	Kayl Romain-Bailey, 27B Agate Road, Hammersmith, London, W6 0AJ Tel. (m): 07956 488180 Email: kayl@flairforfootball.com Damian Rosinski, 11 Popes Lane, Ealing, London, W5 4NA	
	Tel. (m): 07514 596036 Email: damian@flairforfootball.com	
Fixtures:	As Secretary Damian Rosinski	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Victor Bailey Tel. (m): 07956 207874 Email: runkayl@aol.com	
Colours:	Orange shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Green shirts, black shorts, black socks	
Grounds:	Chiswick Rugby Club, Riverside Lands, Dan Mason Drive, Chiswick, London, W4 2SH	

CONCORDE RANGERS Secretary:	F C Ranjit Sahota, 24 Colebrooke Avenue, Ealing, London, W13 8JY Tel. (m): 07747 628647 Email: concordefc@gmail.com
	Shazia Beg, 25 Heston Avenue, Hounslow, Middlesex, TW5 9EU Tel. (m): 07904 989924 Email: shazianbeg@gmail.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary Shazia Beg
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Scott Buckley Tel. (m): 07957 118901 Email: scott@concordefc.com
Other Contacts:	U15 Red: Rizwan Beg 07392 003596
Colours:	Blue shirts, blue shorts, blue socks Alternative: Various
Grounds:	Osterley Sports and Wellbeing Centre, Tentlow Lane, Southall, Middlesex, UB2 4LW
CS RANGERS F C Secretary:	Tannaz Lee, 20 Draycott Avenue, London, SW3 3AA Tel. (h): 020 7589 7393 (m): 07850 388702
	Email: tfazaipour@yahoo.co.uk
	Paul Bruce, 70 Gunnersbury Avenue, Ealing, London, W5 4HA Tel. (h): 020 8752 0808 (m): 07802 976616 Email: info@creative-sports.co.uk
Fixtures:	As Secretary Paul Bruce
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary Paul Bruce
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Andrew Stoker 07956 274216 U12 White: Sam Sir 07939 818091
Colours:	Blue shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Red shirts, black shorts, black socks
Grounds:	Chiswick Cricket Club, Riverside Drive, Chiswick, London, W4 2SP
DINGOES F C Secretary:	Bader Naser, 46 Latymer Court, Hammersmith Road, London, W6 7JD Tel. (h): 020 3488 8478 (m): 07708 043274 Email: admin@dingoesfc.co.uk / dingoesfootballclub@gmail.com
	Salah Abraham, 4A Westbourne Grove, London, W2 5RA Tel. (m): 07873 982966 Email: dingoesfootballclub@gmail.com / salah.abraham@dingoesfc.co.uk
Fixtures:	As Secretary Salah Abraham
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary Salah Abraham
Colours:	Yellow shirts, white shorts, white socks Alternative: White shirts, white shorts, white socks
Grounds:	Gunnersbury Park Sports Centre, Popes Lane, London, W3 8LQ

EALING TRAILFINDERS Secretary:	S F C Danny Harlow, Trailfinders Sports Club, Vallis Way, Ealing, London, W13 0DD Tel. (m): 07967 630804 Email: football@etprm.com
	Szymon Gruszczynski, 27 Bangor Close, Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 4HD Tel. (m): 07383 106648 Email: football@etprm.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary Szymon Gruszczynski
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary Szymon Gruszczynski
Other Contacts:	U12 Red & U12 White: Ehsan Ramezani 07968 968933 U15 Red: Alan Bennett 07802 881606
Colours:	White and green shirts, white shorts, white socks Alternative: Black shirts, white shorts, white socks
Grounds:	Trailfinders Sports Club, Vallis Way, Ealing, London, W13 0DD
EALING UNITED F C Secretary:	Louis Wynne, 1/8 Spittalfield Crescent, Edinburgh, EH8 9QZ Tel. (m): 07712 114148 Email: eufc.louiswynne@gmail.com
	Toby Wolf, 51 Little Ealing Lane, Ealing, London, W5 4ED Tel. (m): 07584 167292 Email: tobywolf599@outlook.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary Louis Wynne
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Mike O'Brien Tel. (m): 07731 972864 Email: michael.obrien@hotmail.com
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Liam Philips 07795 344060 U13 Red: Toby Wolf 07584 167292 U14 Red: Dan Bada 07547 608611 and Clem Chan 07506 457119
Colours:	Yellow shirts, blue shorts, blue socks Alternative: Various
Grounds:	West Ealing Bowls Club, Mervyn Road, Ealing, London, W13 9UN Brentside High School, Greenford Avenue, Hanwell, London, W7 1JJ
ELITE LONDON F C Secretary:	Samy Balal, 98 Long Drive, Acton. London, W3 7PH Tel. (m): 07980 134693 Email: elitelondonacademywest@gmail.com / samy_balal@hotmail.co.uk
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary
Colours:	Blue shirts, blue shorts, blue socks Alternative: White and blue shirts, blue shorts, blue socks
Grounds:	Alec Reed Academy, Bengarth Road, Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 5LQ

ELITE MAGIC F C Secretary:	Karolina Czekalska, 61 Imperial Road, Feltham, Middlesex, TW14 8AE Tel. (m): 07751 500214 Email: secretary@magic-fa.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Seweryn Kowalczewski Tel. (m): 07851 373914 Email: sew1313@gmail.com
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Tomasz Wisniewski 07379 509998
Colours:	Orange shirts, orange shorts, orange socks Alternative: Blue shirts, blue shorts, blue socks
Grounds:	Springwest Academy, Browells Lane, Feltham, Middlesex, TW13 7EF
EUROPEAN FOOTBALI Secretary:	- ACADEMY F C (London FA) Nuno Coelho, 88 Elms Crescent, Clapham, London, SW4 8QU Tel. (m): 07428 384583 Email: info@efalondon.com / nuno@efalondon.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary
Other Contacts:	U14 Red: Marcelo Fernandez 07963 814694
Colours:	Blue shirts, blue shorts, blue socks Alternative: Green shirts, blue shorts, blue socks
Grounds:	Northwick Park Playing Fields, The Fairway, Wembley, Middlesex, HA0 3TQ
FC STARZ F C Secretary:	Yann Paccalin, 9 Kirkwall House, Churchfield Road, Ealing, London, W3 6LQ Tel. (m): 07903 222008 Email: teams@shootingstarz.co.uk
Fixtures:	Ashley Parker Tel. (m): 07427 457826 Email: teams@shootingstarz.co.uk
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Yusuf Jimacale Tel. (m): 07985 750011 Email: teams@shootingstarz.co.uk
Colours:	Yellow shirts, blue shorts, blue socks Alternative: Various
Grounds:	Club Des Sports, East Acton Lane, Acton, London, W3 7HB

FOOTBALL SAMURAI F C

FOXES F C

FOOTBALL SAMURAI F Secretary:	C Masakatsu Shibasaki, Park Lodge, Noel Road, Acton, London, W3 0JF Tel. (m): 07946 332779 Email: hello@footsamurai.com
	Morrison Hashil, Park Lodge, Noel Road, Acton, London, W3 0JF Tel. (m): 07447 612126 Email: hello@footsamurai.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary Masakatsu Shibasaki
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Hideyuki Miyahara Tel. (m): 07838 367057 Email: hmiyahara@japanatuk.com
Colours:	Red shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Navy shirts, black shorts, black socks
Grounds:	North Acton Playing Fields, Noel Road, Acton, London, W3 0JF
FOREST UNITED YOUT	H F C Scott Wade, Two Hoots, Distillery Lane, Colchester, Essex, CO2 8EZ Tel. (m): 07974 836611 Email: secretary@forestunitedyouthfc.co.uk
Fixtures:	As Secretary Email: hyfl.fixtures@forestunitedyouthfc.co.uk
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Ravi Shah Tel. (m): 07989 925148 Email: welfare@forestunitedyouthfc.co.uk
Colours:	Yellow shirts, blue shorts, yellow socks Alternative: Various
Grounds:	Tenterden Sports Ground, Preston Road, Wembley, Middlesex, HA3 0QQ John Billam Sports Ground, Woodcock Hill, Kenton, Middlesex, HA3 0PQ

 Secretary:
 James Long, Unit 6, Metro Centre, Britannia Way, Park Royal, London, NW10 7PA Tel. (c): 020 7376 0006 (m): 07565 533772 Email: james.long@foxesfc.com

 Fixtures:
 As Secretary

 Welfare & Safeguarding:
 Joel Ormerod Tel. (c): 020 7376 0006 (m): 07774 541000 Email: joel.ormerod@thelittlefoxesclub.com

 Colours:
 Orange shirts, orange shorts, black socks Alternative: Blue shirts, black shorts, black socks

Grounds: Gunnersbury Park, Popes Lane, Ealing, London, W3 8LQ

FPF F C Secretary:	Sandie Wells, 9 Woodside Close, Chalfont SL9 9TA Tel. (m): 07957 327322 Email: sandiewells1@gmail.com	St. Peter, Gerrards Cross, Buckinghamshire,
Fixtures:	Marcus Fullerton Tel. (m): 07932 678711 Email: marcusfullertona@icloud.com	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Pierre Mingle Tel. (m): 07572 427844 Email: m1ng1383@gmail.com	
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Pierre Mingle 07572 427844	U13 Red: Joel Wilkie 07852 577408
Colours:	Red shirts, red shorts, red socks Alternative: Black shirts, red shorts, red s	ocks
Grounds:	Brunel Playing Fields, Peel Way, Uxbridg	e, Middlesex, UB8 3RL
HANWELL TOWN YOUTH F C Secretary: Alexander Waite, 36 Manor House Court, Golden Manor, Hanwell, London, W7 3EG Tel. (m): 07979 141298 Email: aawaite@outlook.com		
Fixtures:	Avi Moulton Tel. (m): 07973 378456 Email: auimoulton@aol.com	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Michelle Maiden Tel. (m): 07857 503832 Email: lutchford@btinternet.com	
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: John Cook 07703 102159 U12 Blue: Jeremy Fawcett 07809 460197 U13 White: Manpreet Dillion 07976 763461 U14 Red: Ramzi El-Jabo 07568 544141 U14 Blue: Daniel Busby 07815 561854 U16 Red: Mario Da Silva 07712 648081	U12 White: David Reilly 07877 082522 U13 Red Kelvin Gill 07961 427216 U13 Blue: Rosie Laydon 07736 490336 U14 White: Cidinha Bishop 07716 508411 U15 Red: Malachi Elliot 07947 662917 U17 Red: Jamie Bishop 07768 077914
Colours:	Black and white shirts, black shorts, black Alternative: Red shirts, black shorts, black	
Grounds:	The Powerday Stadium, Perivale Lane, G Popesfield Sports Ground, Gunnersbury / Drayton Manor Playing Fields, Greenford William Perkins School, Legion Road, Gre	Avenue, Éaling, London, W5 4LP Avenue, Hanwell, London, W7 3DD
HARROW CLUB F C (London FA) Secretary: Deborah Worku, 23-25 Queensway, London, W2 4QJ Tel. (m): 07940 252708 Email: katangafc@gmail.com		
	Ruphael Bereket, 7C All Saints Road, No Tel. (m): 07984 057360 Email: ruphaelbereket@gmail.com	tting Hill, London, W11 1HA
Fixtures:	Adnan Mohamed Tel. (m): 07427 661972 Email: adnan.10@hotmail.co.uk	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary Deborah Worku	
Colours:	Blue and yellow shirts, blue shorts, blue s Alternative: Red shirts, red shorts, red so	

Grounds: Gunnersbury Park Sports Centre, Popes Lane, London, W3 8LQ

HARROW ST. MARYS YOUTH F C

HARROW ST. MARYS Y Secretary:	OUTH F C Leigh O'Connor, 87 Tibbs Hill Road, Abbots Langley, Hertfordshire, WD5 0LJ Tel. (m): 07956 953085 Email: harrowstmarys@gmail.com
Fixtures:	Sindy Stiles Tel. (m): 07709 650692 Email: hsmfixtures@gmail.com
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Sharon Poultney Tel. (m): 07837 740546 Email: hsmlittlest@gmail.com
Colours:	White shirts, black shorts, red socks Alternative: Various
Grounds:	Harrow Recreation Ground, Roxborough Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA1 1NS
HARROW UNITED F C Secretary:	Mel Mentesh, 21 Greystone Gardens, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 0EF Tel. (h): 020 8200 0098 (m): 07733 366327 Email: mel@harrowunited.co.uk
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Mentesh Mentesh Tel. (h): 020 8200 0098 (m): 07887 780624 Email: menteshmentesh@hotmail.co.uk
Colours:	Yellow shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: White shirts, black shorts, black socks
Grounds:	Northwick Park Playing Fields, The Fairway, Wembley, Middlesex, HA0 3TQ
HEADSTONE MANOR YOUTH F C Secretary: John O'Kane, 21 Ovesdon Avenue, Harrow, Middlesex, HA2 9PE Tel. (h): 020 8868 6967 (m): 07973 840713 Email: hmwfcclubsecretary@talktalk.net	

	Tel. (h): 020 8868 6967 (m): 07973 840713 Email: hmyfcclubsecretary@talktalk.net
Fixtures:	Tina Willman Tel. (h): 020 3417 0185 (m): 07950 469128 Email: headstonemanorfixtures@hotmail.co.uk
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Sue White Tel. (h): 020 8423 4102 (m): 07891 895162 Email: suewhite47@icloud.com
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Hayden Hazlewood 07811 263868 U13 Red: Hafizur Rahman 07737 388678 U13 White: Hafizur Rahman 07737 388678 U14 Red: Mauli Hewavitame 07958 295777 U16 Red: Paul Woolcombe 07812 178833 U17 Red: Astra Tertullien 07743 893305
Colours:	Blue shirts, navy shorts, navy socks Alternative: Yellow shirts, navy shorts, navy socks
Grounds:	Headstone Manor Recreation Ground, Pinner View, Harrow, Middlesex, HA2 6PX Hatch End Playing Fields, Uxbridge Road, Pinner, Middlesex, HA5 4DS

HENDON YOUTH F C Secretary:	Charlotte Wrenn, 55 Slough Lane, Kingsbury, London, NW9 8YB Tel. (m): 07944 608774 Email: charlottewrenn@me.com
Fixtures:	John Murphy Tel. (m): 07506 835074 Email: jmurphy126@yahoo.co.uk
Welfare & Safeguarding:	John Creith Tel. (m): 07946 305661 Email: john_creith@yahoo.co.uk
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Kevin Quinlan 07958 805564 U12 White: Nicola Englishby 07932 388567 U13 Red: John Montgomery 07951 819434 U13 White: Alex Newman 07944 828703 U14 Red: Denis Barry 07831 221221 U13 White: Alex Newman 07944 828703 U15 White: Niamh Murphy 07957 432808 U16 Red: Michael Barrett 07468 415346 U17 Red: John Murphy 07506 835074 U16 Red: Michael Sheehan 07834 254266
Colours:	Green shirts, green shorts, green socks Alternative: Various
Grounds:	Silver Jubilee Park, Townsend Lane, Kingsbury, London, NW9 7NE Church Lane Recreation Ground, Elthorne Way, off Church Lane, Kingsbury, London, NW9 8BN
HILLINGDON ABBOTS Secretary:	F C Mona Bhatia, 23 The Chantry, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB8 3RA Tel. (m): 07957 257664 Email: monamanani@hotmail.com
Fixtures:	Alan Pines Tel. (m): 07538 478621 Email: haglfc18@gmail.com
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Jason Downes Tel. (m): 07956 012282 Email: jdownes1971@btinternet.com
Other Contacts:	U15 Red: Saijth Vigneswaran 07702 586204 U16 Red: Gary Hickey 07763 672879 U16 White: Robson Lawrence 07903 521439 U16 Blue: Syed Ali-Zadi 07772 751086 U17 Red: Eugene Blavo 07956 172876 U18 Red: Jack Richards 07904 960929
Colours:	Blue and red shirts, blue shorts, blue socks Alternative: Various
Grounds:	Pole Hill Playing Fields, Gainsborough Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8PS
ICKENHAM YOUTH F C Secretary:	Zoe Robinson, 28 Butler Street, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB10 0QR Tel. (m): 07758 818489 Email: secretary@ickenhamyouthfc.com
Fixtures:	Vicky Nichols Tel. (m): 07739 808134 Email: fixtures@ickenhamyouthfc.com
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Michelle Newton Tel. (m): 07917 773973 Email: michellenewton@btconnect.com
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Richard Spooner 07956 595039 U14 Red: Russell Banfield 07971 619028 U15 Red: Michelle Parker 07930 276809 U15 White: Briony Kennedy 07711 066503 U15 Blue: Karen McArtney-Roberts 07958 293630 U17 Red: Richard Hope 07971 194134 U17 White: Kristian Mower 07957 150541 U18 Red: Colin Burge 07530 970599
Colours:	Blue shirts, blue shorts, blue socks Alternative: Yellow shirts, blue shorts, blue socks or Yellow shirts, yellow shorts, yellow socks
Grounds:	Park Road Playing Fields, Park Road, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB8 1NS Hillingdon Sports & Leisure Complex (HHF), Gatting Way, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB8 1ES ACS Iver Fields (American Community School) Billet Lane, Iver, Bucks, SL0 0LS Tweeddale Playing Fields, Tweeddale Grove, Ickenham, Middlesex, UB10 8TT

INV3NTIVE F C Secretary:	Farid Nabizada, 29 Gladstone Road, Feltham, Middlesex, TW14 9LJ
,	Tel. (m): 07492 045779 Email: info@inventivefootballacademy.com / farid111_manu@live.co.uk
	Zohaib Mumtaz, 15 Lewis Road, Southall, Middlesex, UB1 1BT Tel. (m): 07393 228120 Email: zohaibmumtaz100@gmail.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary Farid Nabizada
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Vinay Nath Tel. (m): 07443 949298 Email: vinaynath12@gmail.com
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Zohaib Mumtaz 07393 228120 U13 Red: Indenjit Singh 07939 387816 U15 Red: Zohaib Mumtaz 07393 228120 U18 Red: Zohaib Mumtaz 07393 228120 U18 Red: Kareem Nasser 07939 587816
Colours:	White shirts, black shorts, white socks Alternative: Black shirts, white shorts, black socks
Grounds:	Rectory Park Playing Fields, Parkfield Drive, (off Church Road), Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 5NR
	Cranford Community Collage, High Street, Hounslow, Middlesex, TW5 9PD
KENSINGTON DRAGON Secretary:	NS YOUTH F C Angela Thompson-Smith, 98B Cambridge Gardens, London, W10 6HS Tel. (m): 07956 991397 Email: kdfcfixtures@gmail.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Thibaut De Cours 07408 843544 U13 Red: Jason Miller 07861 769150 U14 Red: Fiona Webb 07825 091103 U15 Red: Helen Wilson 07977 982144 U17 Red: Jonathan Beebe 07595 283892
Colours:	Navy shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Red shirts, black shorts, black socks
Grounds:	Kensington Memorial Park, St. Marks Road, London, W10 6BY Linford Christie Stadium, Artillery Lane, off Du Cane Road, London, W12 0DF
KINJA YOUTH F C Hon. Secretary:	Harry Sherman, Flat 1302, 2 Engineers Way, Wembley, Middlesex, HA9 0QU Tel. (m): 07480 904904 Email: harry@kinjafc.co.uk
	Pranay Dhanani, 8 Larkfield Avenue, Kenton, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 8NF Tel. (m): 07813 709421 Email: pranay@kinjafc.co.uk
Fixtures:	As Secretary Harry Sherman
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Mohamed Jama Tel. (m): 07951 933460 Email: mohamedjama7@me.com
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Mihai Lepadatu 07845 087175 U14 Red: Michael Cooper 07393 313060 U16 Red: Kristiyan Bonev 07961 338206
Colours:	Orange shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Blue shirts, black shorts, black socks
Grounds:	Preston Manor High School, Carlton Avenue East, Wembley, Middlesex, HA9 8NA John Billam Sports Ground, Woodcock Hill, Kenton, Middlesex, HA3 0PQ

KODAK YOUTH F C Secretary:	Peter Croffey, 28 Pinner Hill Road, Pinner, Middlesex, HA5 3SB Tel. (h): 020 8866 4261 (m): 07768 664735 Email: petercroffey61@gmail.com
Fixtures:	Susan Whitehead Tel. (h): 020 8427 4118 (m): 07931 732731 Email: sawhitehead32@yahoo.co.uk
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Fixtures
Colours:	Yellow shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Red shirts, black shorts, black socks
Grounds:	Harrow Weald Recreation Ground, Boxtree Lane, Harrow Weald, Middlesex, HA3 6JU
LARKSPUR ROVERS Y Secretary:	OUTH F C Siobhan John, 6 Magna Court, Costons Lane, Greenford, Middlesex, UB6 8SL Tel. (m): 07925 466046 Email: larkspursecretary@gmail.com
Fixtures:	Ron Durrant Tel. (m): 07739 894805 Email: rondurrant@rondurrant.plus.com
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Andrea Gooden Tel. (m): 07383 965181 Email: larkspurwelfare@gmail.com
Colours:	Black and white shirts, black shorts, red socks Alternative: Red shirts, black shorts, red socks

Grounds: Lord Halsbury Memorial Playing Fields, off Priors Farm Lane, Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 5FE

LIGHTNING LONDON F Secretary:	^F C (London FA) Pawel Jurgielewicz, 161 Ashby House, Waxlow Way, Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 6FW Tel. (m): 07468 426210 Email: contact@lightningfc.co.uk
Fixtures:	Lukasz Ciezarek Tel. (m): 07846 833152 Email: Iciezarek84@gmail.com
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Grzegorz Niski Tel. (m): 07799 068707 Email: grzesniski11@gmail.com
Colours:	Black and gold shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Yellow shirts, black shorts, black socks
Grounds:	Wormwood Scrubs Playing Fields, Artillery Lane, off Du Cane Road, London, W12 0DF

LITTLE TIGERS F C Secretary:	Shakir Mohammed, 31 Connaught Heights, Uxbridge Road, Hillingdon, Middlesex, UB10 0NT Tel. (m): 07479 495565 Email: littletigersfa@gmail.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary
Colours:	White shirts, navy shorts, navy socks Alternative: Yellow shirts, yellow shorts, navy socks
Grounds:	Rectory Park, Ruislip Road, Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 6AU
LNER YOUTH F C Secretary:	Bill Gibbons, LNER Club, Maybank Avenue, Wembley, Middlesex, HA0 2TE Tel. (m): 07725 851020 Email: Ineryouth@gmail.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	John Kenny Tel. (m): 07786 387027 Email: kennyqpr.jk@googlemail.com
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Yassar Aslam 07957 212333
Colours:	Red and black shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Various
Grounds:	LNER Club, Maybank Avenue, Wembley, Middlesex, HA0 2TE
LONDON ATHLETIC F C	
Secretary:	Dean Storey, 2 Birch Leys, Hunters Oak, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire, HP2 7SA Tel. (m): 07525 930701 Email: deanstoreylafc@hotmail.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Chelsey Storey Tel. (m): 07834 896923 Email: chelseyking@hotmail.co.uk
Colours:	Red and black shirts, red shorts, red socks Alternative: Green and black shirts, black shorts, black socks
Creatingday	Canthall Diaving Fields, Chargenians Way, off Dags Street Mill Lill, London, NW4 1DS

Grounds: Copthall Playing Fields, Champions Way, off Page Street, Mill Hill, London, NW4 1PS London Academy, Spur Road, Edgware, Middlesex, HA8 8DE Mill Hill Park, Daws Lane, Mill Hill, London, NW7 2BD

LONDON EAGLES F C (London FA)

LONDON EAGLES F C Secretary:	(London FA) Tarik Ellekhlifi, 19 Samford Street, Camden, London, NW8 8ER Tel. (m): 07958 954837 Email: carnage301@yahoo.co.uk Terry Whitman, 5 Wandle House, Penfold Street, St. Johns Wood, London, NW8 8BG Tel. (m): 07495 735261 Email: terrywhitman2009@yahoo.co.uk
Fixtures:	As Secretary Tarik Ellekhlifi
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary Tarik Ellekhlifi
Colours:	Blue shirts, blue shorts, red socks Alternative: White shirts, blue shorts, red socks
Grounds:	Spikes Bridge Park, West Avenue, Southall, Middlesex, UB1 2AR
LONDON EAGLES YOU Secretary:	ITH F C Bartlomiey Welna, 56C Boston Road, Hanwell, London, W7 3TR Tel. (m): 07878 334976 Email: londoneaglessecretary@gmail.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Bartlomiey Malczewski Tel. (m): 07808 844086 Email: b.malczewski@yahoo.co.uk
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Lukasz Stankiewicz 07707 855711 U13 Red: Bartlomiey Malczewski 07808 844086 U14 Red: Bartlomiey Welna 07878 334976
Colours:	White and red shirts, red shorts, red socks Alternative: Red shirts, black shorts, red socks
Grounds:	Rectory Park, Ruislip Road, Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 6AU Rectory Park Playing Fields, Parkfield Drive (off Church Road), Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 5NR
LONDON PHOENIX F C Secretary:	(London FA) Paul Buckingham, 36 Leicester Road, East Finchley, London, N2 9EA Tel. (m): 07711 142341 Email: pbuckingham@hotmail.co.uk
Fixtures:	Jonas Stockfleth Tel. (m): 07910 539956 Email: jonas@thefilmyard.com
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Fixtures
Colours:	Red shirts, red shorts, red socks Alternative: Yellow shirts, black shorts, black socks
Grounds:	Glebelands, Summers Lane, Finchley, London, N12 0PD

LONDON TIGERS YOU Secretary:	TH F C (London FA) Ridhwan Ahmed, London Tigers Sports Complex, Spikes Bridge Park, West Avenue, Southall, Middlesex, UB1 2AR Tel. (h): 020 7289 3395 Email: ridhwan@londontigers.org / sports@londontigers.org
Fixtures:	Cory Hendricks-Jackman Tel. (c): 020 8574 5368 (m): 07732 403746 Email: cory@londontigers.org
Welfare & Safeguarding:	James Jackson Tel. (c): 020 8574 5368 (m): 07572 596256 Email: james@londontigers.org
Other Contacts:	U15 Red: Osama Nassar 07832 374458 U17 Red: Abdallah Bouferas 07790 605423
Colours:	Orange shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Various
Grounds:	London Tigers Sports Complex, Spikes Bridge Park, West Avenue, Southall, Middlesex, UB1 2AR
LPOSSA YOUTH F C Secretary:	David Lawrence, 88 District Road, Wembley, Middlesex, HA0 2LG Tel. (m): 07816 966148 Email: dlawrencedave@hotmail.co.uk
Fixtures:	Dean Pleasant Tel. (m): 07843 525292 Email: dtpleasant@gmail.com
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Pankaj Arora Tel. (m): 07702 472990 Email: pankaj@worldlinkonline.co.uk
Other Contacts:	U13 Red: Dean Pleasant 07843 525292 and David Lawrence 07816 966148 U15 Red: Tom Ranson 07548 082332
Colours:	Navy shirts, navy shorts, blue socks Alternative: Red shirts, red shorts, red socks
Grounds:	LPR Sports Club, 136 Greenford Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA1 3QL
MAGIX YOUTH F C Secretary:	Mo Helem, 35 Riffel Road, Willesden Green, London, NW2 4PB Tel. (m): 07782 188097 Email: mo.magix@hotmail.co.uk
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Ryan Moore Tel. (m): 07904 561074 Email: ryan.magix@hotmail.com
Colours:	Blue shirts, blue shorts, blue socks Alternative: Various
Grounds:	Wormwood Scrubs Playing Fields, Artillery Lane, Off Du Cane Road, London, W12 0DF

MARISH WIZARDS F C (Berks & Bucks FA)		
Secretary:	Sarah Laptalis, 17 Chadwick Road, Langley, Slough, Berkshire, SL3 7FT Tel. (m): 07715 519457	
	Email: sarahandedward@hotmail.co.uk	
Fixtures:	Edward Laptalis	
	Tel. (m): 07715 519438 Email: sarahandedward@hotmail.co.uk	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Sonia Gilet Tel. (m): 07772 871944	
	Email: songilet@aol.com	
Colours:	Red shirts, black shorts, red socks	
	Alternative: Black and white shirts, black shorts, red socks	
Grounds:	Marish School, Romsey Close, Langley, Slough, Berkshire, SL3 8PE	
MAXIM F C (London FA) Secretary: Igor Maksimovic, 197 Kilburn Lane, London, W10 4AX		
	Tel. (m): 07904 738405	
	Email: maxigor@yahoo.com	
Fixtures:	As Secretary	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary	
Colours:	Red shirts, red shorts, red socks	
	Alternative: Yellow shirts, yellow shorts, yellow socks	

Grounds: Paddington Recreation Ground, Randolf Avenue, London, W9 1PD

NORTHFIELDS UNITED F C

Secretary:	Lara Webb-Butler, 15 Brook Road, Camberley, Surrey, GU15 3AP Tel. (m): 07912 350401 Email: lara@footyfun4kids.com
	Chris Webb-Butler, 15 Brook Road, Camberley, Surrey, GU15 3AP Tel. (m): 07957 360742 Email: info@northfieldsunitedfc.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary Chris Webb-Butler
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary Lara Webb-Butler
Colours:	Blue shirts, blue shorts, red socks Alternative: Red shirts, blue shorts, red socks
Grounds:	Isleworth and Syon Playing Fields, Quakers Lane, Brentford, Middlesex, TW7 5AZ Blondin Park Sports Ground, Blondin Avenue, Ealing, London, W5 4UL Bolder Academy, MacFarlane Lane, Isleworth, Middlesex, TW7 5DB

NORTH LONDON STAR Secretary:	RS F C Bracken Norman, 24 Barton Close, Hackney, London, E9 6EZ Tel. (m): 07786 481259 Email: bracken_norman@icloud.com	
	Fabio Carmo, 15 Stirling House, Manor Way, Borehamwood, Hertfordshire, WD6 1QS Tel. (m): 07564 703159 Email: info@northlondonstarsfc.com	
Fixtures:	As Secretary Fabio Carmo	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Mahesh Hirani Tel. (m): 07477 167770 Email: mahesh.hirani@hotmail.co.uk	
Colours:	Black and orange shirts, black shorts, black shorts Alternative: Navy and grey shirts, navy shorts, navy socks	
Grounds:	Muswell Hill Playing Fields, Marriott Road, London, N10 1JF	
OHM SPORTS F C Secretary:	Jade Hunte-Millington, 14 Archer Court, Fusiliers Way, Hounslow, Middlesex, TW4 6DS Tel. (m): 07507 574467 Email: secretary@ohm-sports.com	
Fixtures:	As Secretary	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Owen Hunte Tel. (m): 07377 934480 Email: chairman@ohm-sports.com	
Other Contacts:	U14 Red: Owen Hunte 07377 934480 U15 Red: Christopher Flower 07368 445520	
Colours:	Blue shirts, black shorts, blue socks Alternative: Red shirts, black shorts, black socks	
Grounds:	Heston Community School, Heston Road, Hounslow, Middlesex, TW5 0QR	
OLD ACTONIANS YOUTH F C		
Secretary:	Lawrence Curran, 57 Lionel Road North, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 9QZ Tel. (h): 020 8568 4649 (m): 07973 550282 Email: lawrence@oayfc.london	
Fixtures:	Dave Noonan Tel. (m): 07788 668510 Email: david.noonan@isgplc.com	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary	
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Yogesh Patel 07811 164987 U13 Red: Gary Roberts 07946 001872 U15 Red and U15 White: Neil Hargest 07872 502735 U18 Red: Alison Mullaley 07976 665027 U16 Red: Justin Weedon 07507 569727 U18 Red: Alison Mullaley 07976 665027	
Colours:	Blue and white shirts, blue shorts, red socks Alternative: Various	
Grounds:	Southfield Playing Fields, Southfield Road, Chiswick, London, W4 5LD Actonians Sports Ground, Boddington Gardens, Acton, London, W3 9EP Boston Manor Playing Fields, Boston Gardens, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 9LR	

OPTIMUM SPORTS F C Secretary: Fixtures:	Kamal Romain, Flat 12 Rosefair Court, 1 Kin WD18 7EJ Tel. (m): 07733 621538 Email: kamalromain56@gmail.com Remejo Mclean-Thorne, Box 579, 405 King Tel. (m): 07816 001546 Email: enquiries@optimumsportsacade As Secretary Remejo Mclean-Thorne	gs Road, London, SW10 0BB
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary Kamal Romain	
Colours:	Black shirts, white shorts, white socks Alternative: White shirts, black shorts, blac	k socks
Grounds:	Springwest Academy, Browells Lane, Felth	nam, Middlesex, TW13 7EF
PARKFIELD YOUTH F C Secretary:	C Ali Jobe, 57 Athelstone Road, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 5NY Tel. (m): 07545 122346 Email: alijobe63@gmail.com	
Fixtures:	Sarah Wildman Tel. (m): 07774 248344 Email: misssj@btinternet.com	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Alexander Quidder-Hart Tel. (m): 07799 346757 Email: alex.gilmaney@gmail.com	
Other Contacts:	U12 Blue: Rikki Williams 07951 122866	
Colours:	Red and white shirts, black shorts, black so Alternative: Yellow and blue shirts, black sh	
Grounds:	John Rumney Playing Fields, Uxbridge Ro Bannister Sports Centre, Uxbridge Road, H	
PINNER UNITED F C Secretary:	Joanne Kenny, 13 Caulfield Gardens, Pinner, Middlesex, HA5 3JS Tel. (m): 07711 333026 Email: joannekenny14@aol.com	
	Dave Howes, 17 Heron Lodge, Wharf Lane, Tel. (m): 07515 542524 Email: dave.howes@outlook.com	, Rickmansworth, Hertfordshire, WD3 1GF
Fixtures:	As Secretary Dave Howes	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Craig Nicholson Tel. (m): 07732 807502 Email: craignic13@hotmail.co.uk	
Colours:	Black and white shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Red shirts, black shorts, black socks	
Grounds:	Bessingby Park Playing Fields, Bessingby	Road, Ruislip, Middlesex, HA4 9BU

PINNSTARS F C Secretary:	Andrew Walsh, 2 Roberts Road, Watford, Tel. (m): 07493 506826 Email: secretary@pinnstarsfc.com	Hertfordshire, WD18 0AY
Fixtures:	As Secretary	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Debbie Tipton Tel. (m): 07804 281090 Email: tipton272@virginmedia.com	
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: James Roberts 07722 322932 U12 Blue: Zapp Singh 07366 038489 U14 White: Chris Nicol 07879 626661 U15 White: Daniel Lewis 07985 119916	U12 White: Joshua Thorne 07858 722917 U14 Red: Mark Davitt 07530 689538 U15 Red: Sumeet Bhandari 07740 625837
Colours:	Navy shirts, navy shorts, navy socks Alternative: Yellow shirts, navy shorts, na	vy socks
Grounds:	The Croft Playing Fields, Cannonbury Ave Roxbourne Park, Cannon Lane, Pinner, N	
PITSHANGER F C Secretary:	Curtis Alleyne, 16 Church Path, Chiswick Tel. (h): 020 8995 6452 (m): 07939 0545 Email: curtisalleyne@btinternet.com	
Fixtures:	Brian Lockhead Tel. (m): 07715 760349 Email: chairpfc@gmail.com	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary	
Other Contacts:	U13 Red: Andy Vick 07881 627673 U14 White: Alan Rutherford 07932 668319 U16 Red: Kuldip Sandhu 07990 566671 U18 Red: Reynolds Ofori-Koree 07914 120169 U18 Blue: Russell Hawes 07712 580399	U14 Red: Robert Bridge 07789 617287 U15 Red: Delia Alfonso Martinez 07980 588306 U17 Red: Bernardo Garcia Lopez 07815 715905 U18 White: Matt Sturge 07980 748140
Colours:	Tangerine shirts, black shorts, black sock Alternative: White shirts, black shorts, bla	
Grounds:	Pitshanger Park (Scotch Common), Ealin The Sports Ground, Argyle Road, Ealing,	
PRINCES PARK YOUTH Secretary:	PRINCES PARK YOUTH F C Secretary: Christian Leite, 43 Collins Building, Wilkinson Close, Cricklewood, London, NW2 6GQ Tel. (m): 07305 048703 Email: secretary@ppyfc.co.uk	
Fixtures:	Jason Nunn Tel. (m): 07885 723539 Email: fixtures@ppyfc.co.uk	
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary Email: welfare@ppyfc.co.uk	
Colours:	Blue shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Black and white shirts, black	shorts, black socks
Grounds:	Woodfield Park, Cool Oak Lane, West He	endon, London, NW9 7ND

PRO FA F C Secretary:	Socratis Socratous, 15 Church Crescent, London, N20 0JR Tel. (m): 07825 226011 Email: sox@theproacademy.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary
Colours:	Grey shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Black shirts, black shorts, black socks
Grounds:	Barnet Copthall Playing Fields, Page Street, London, NW4 1HY Ark Pioneer Academy, Westcombe Drive, Barnet, EN5 2BE

REGENTS PARK YOUTH F C (London FA)

Secretary:	Ruben Alves, 30 Macclesfield House, Central Street, London, EC1V 8BA Tel. (m): 07821 568727 Email: ruben@regentsparkfc.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary
Colours:	Green shirts, red shorts, red socks Alternative: Red shirts, red shorts, red socks

Grounds: Regents Park, Regents Park Road, London, NW1 4NU Tufnell Park Playing Fields, Campdale Road, London, N7 0EB

ROCKSLANE CHISWICK F C (London FA)

Secretary:	Alcino Souza Santos, 34 Syon Park Gardens, Isleworth, Middlesex, TW7 5NB Tel. (m): 07510 496807 Email: alcino@rockslane.co.uk
Fixtures:	As Hon. Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	James Desay Tel. (m): 07949 078294 Email: james@rockslane.co.uk
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Marius Vergier 07774 041890
Colours:	Blue shirts, blue shorts, blue socks Alternative: Various
Grounds:	Kings House Sports Ground, Riverside Drive, Chiswick, London, W4 2SH

RUISLIP TOWN F C Secretary:	Simon Plampin, 71 Castleton Road, Ruislip, Middlesex, HA4 9QH Tel. (h): 020 8866 5551 (m): 07540 067611 Email: plamps@sky.com				
Fixtures:	As Secretary				
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Alan Perrin Tel. (h): 020 8868 1731 (m): 07702 024559 Email: alanperrinperrin@btinternet.com				
Other Contacts:	U14 Red: Jim Georgiou 07836 298600 U16 Red: Chris Fairhead 07956 487758 U18 Red: Andy Spires 07908 898079				
Colours:	Green shirts, green shorts, green socks Alternative: Various				
Grounds:	Ruislip Gardens School, Stafford Road, R Ryefield Primary School, Ryefield Avenue				
ST JOSEPHS YOUTH F Secretary:	C Tammie McLeod, 81 Roxeth Hill, Harrow o Tel. (m): 07825 421897 Email: tammie.mcleod@gmx.co.uk	on the Hill, Middlesex, HA2 0JL			
Fixtures:	Lee Linale Tel. (m): 07495 583515 Email: leelinale31@gmail.com				
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Nathan Dinham Tel. (m): 07808 158284 Email: nathandinham@ymail.com				
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Stephen McManus 07534 269135 U13 Red: Chris Sellu 07309 025022 U15 Red: Selina McManus 07984 524818 U17 Red: Sommer Chaudhry 07944 051010				
Colours:	Orange and black shirts, orange and black shorts, orange and black socks Alternative: White and black shirts, white and black shorts, white and black socks				
Grounds:	Kenton Recreation Ground, Alicia Avenue	, Kenton, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 8HS			
ST. LAWRENCE YOUTH F C Secretary: Marian Friend, 63 The Greenway, Colindale, London, NW9 5AU Tel. (h): 020 8205 7819 (m): 07761 438296 Email: marian@lsf co.uk					

Fixtures: As Secretary

Welfare & Safeguarding: Uthman Odutayo Tel. (m): 07540 849884 Email: uthman@slsf.co.uk

6

As Secretary Marian Friend

Email: marian@slsf.co.uk

- Colours: Yellow and black shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Green shirts, black shorts, black socks
- Grounds: West Hendon Playing Fields, Goldsmith Avenue, Hendon, London, NW9 7EU

SLOUGH TOWN JUNIO Secretary:	OR F C (Berks & Bucks FA) Kelly Turner, 24 Bowyer Drive, Cippenham, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 5EB Tel. (m): 07980 573141 Email: kellybodger@aol.com
Fixtures:	Edward Lake Tel. (m): 07429 046161 Email: lakeedi@gmail.com
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Nikki Madigan Tel. (m): 07909 192299 Email: nikkimadigan@btinternet.com
Colours:	Amber shirts, navy shorts, navy socks Alternative: White shirts, navy shorts, navy socks
Grounds:	Mercian Way Recreation Ground, Mercian Way, Cippenham, Slough, Berkshire, SL15LE
SOUTHALL ATHLETIC Secretary:	C F C David Hayes, 50 Napier Road, Ashford, Middlesex, TW15 1TG Tel. (b): 01394 333332 (m): 07960 980584 Email: david.hayes@southallathleticfc.com / hayesie@msn.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Mohit Pabbi Tel. (b): 07506 569275 (m): 07494 524685 Email: welfare@southallathleticfc.com
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Gabriel Chiedoze 07712 158987 U14 Red: Haps Nirwal 07836 547103 U15 Red, U15 White and U15 Blue: David Hayes 07960 980584
Colours:	Blue shirts, blue shorts, blue socks Alternative: Black shirts, black shorts, white socks
Grounds:	Norwood Hall Playing Fields, Tentelow Lane, Southall, Middlesex, UB2 4LL
SPARTANS YOUTH F	C Andrea Bennett, 17 Trimmer Walk, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 0RJ Tel. (m): 07739 265507 Email: cheekybees69@hotmail.com
Fixtures:	Jane O'Mahony Tel. (m): 07973 729655 Email: omahonyjane68@gmail.com
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary
Colours:	Green and black shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Orange shirts, black shorts, orange socks
Grounds:	Boston Manor Park, Boston Manor Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 9JX

SUPER SKILLS F C Secretary:	Harsh Mandavia, 205 Preston Hill, Harrow, Middlesex, HA3 9UL Tel. (m): 07793 447227 Email: info@superskillssoccer.co.uk
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary
Colours:	Gold and black shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Grey and black shirts, black shorts, black socks
Grounds:	Vale Farm Sports Centre, Watford Road, Wembley, Middlesex, HA0 3HG
SYS F C	
Secretary:	Charlie Fry-Jones, Flat 2, Quiet Way, North Road, Richmond, Middlesex, TW9 4HB Tel. (m): 07428 195355 Email: info@sculptyourskills.com
Fixtures:	Nayson Spenceley Tel. (m): 07903 688925 Email: info@sculptyourskills.com
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary
Colours:	Black shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: White shirts, black shorts, white socks
Grounds:	Ark Burlington Danes Academy, Wood Lane, London, W12 0HR
TAP F C Secretary:	Jack Gostelow, 233 Boston Manor Road, Brentford, Middlesex, TW8 9LF Tel. (h): 020 8560 2347 (m): 07415 232558 Email: jackgostelow@hotmail.co.uk
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Mark Langton 07938 022663 U14 Red and U14 White: Jack Gostelow 07415 232558
Colours:	Grey shirts, grey shorts, grey socks Alternative: Blue shirts, blue shorts, blue socks
Grounds:	VUK Club, Park Place, Acton, London, W3 8JY

THE EIGHT YOUTH F C (London FA)

- Secretary: Marlena Maksymiuk, 20 Honiton Court, Copley Close, Hanwell, London, W7 1DT Tel. (m): 07947 279710 Email: the8secretary@gmail.com
- Fixtures: Mariusz Stolarczyk Tel. (m): 07392 758244 Email: the8secretary@gmail.com

Welfare & Safeguarding: As Fixtures

- Other Contacts:
 U12 Red: Maciej Urbaszewski 07404 891362
 U13 Red: David Walek 07837 294559

 U14 Red: Andy Thomas 07736 646797
 U15 Red: Toby Bridges 07857 151825

 U16 Red: Marcos Gomez 07541 705514
- Colours: Blue shirts, blue shorts, blue socks Alternative: Yellow shirts, blue shorts, blue socks
- Grounds: Perivale Park, Stockdove Way, Greenford, Middlesex, UB6 8TJ

THE GAP F C Secretary:	Jojo Debayo, 131 Kingshill Avenue, Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 6NY Tel. (m): 07983 355184 Email: jojo@thegapacademy.co.uk
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary
Colours:	Navy shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: White shirts, black shorts, black socks
Grounds:	Bolder Academy, MacFarlane Lane, Isleworth, Middlesex, TW7 5DB Cranford Community College, High Street, Cranford, Middlesex, TW5 9PD

TITANS F C (Hertfordshire FA)					
Secretary:	Charles Dainty, Flat 2, 1 Brunswick Avenue, London, N11 1HP Tel. (m): 07377 733802				
	Email: charlie@thetitansfa.com				
	Francisco Silva, 33 Abbey Avenue, Wembley, Middlesex, HA0 1LJ Tel. (m): 07547 247404 Email: headcoach@thetitansfa.com				
Fixtures:	Lisa Hiron Tel. (m): 07930 619184 Email Lisashbatt84@batmail.co.uk				
	Email: lisaabbott84@hotmail.co.uk				
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary Francisco Silva				
Colours:	Gold shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Black shirts, black shorts, black socks				
Grounds:	Westfield Academy, Tolpits Lane, Watford, Hertfordshire, WD18 6NS				

TOTAL FUTBOL F C Secretary:	Perry Arnett, 48 Montgomery Avenue, Hemel Hempstead, Hertfordshire, HP2 4HD Tel. (m): 07956 957445 Email: p.arnett@maxglow.co.uk				
Fixtures:	As Secretary				
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Sue Oliver Tel. (m): 07768 655554 Email: sho60@btinternet.com				
Other Contacts:	U15 Red: Carl Oliver 07956 402845				
Colours:	Blue shirts, navy shorts, blue socks Alternative: Orange shirts, white shorts, orange socks				
Grounds:	Rectory Park Playing Fields, Parkfield Drive, (off Church Road), Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 5LQ Alex Reed Academy, Bengarth Road, Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 5LQ				
VENCEREMOS F C Secretary:	Harvinder Nijjar, Sunnybank, Chessnay, Chorleywood, Hertfordshire, WD3 5TA Tel. (h): 01923 286474 (m): 07736 232031 Email: harvey_nijjar@hotmail.com				
Fixtures:	As Secretary				
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary				
Other Contacts:	U17 Red: Mani Patel 07921 254808 U18 Red: Andy Lowe 07905 717288				
Colours:	Red and black shirts, black shorts, black and red socks Alternative: Blue and black shirts, black shorts, black socks				
Grounds:	Rayners Lane FC, 151 Rayners Lane, South Harrow, Middlesex, HA2 0XH				
WEALDSTONE YOUTH Secretary:	H F C Kieran Quinn, 29 Turnberry Court, Watford, Hertfordshire, WD19 7BE Tel. (m): 07775 794341 Email: secretary@wealdstoneyouthfc.co.uk				
Fixtures:	Gillian Dargue Tel. (m): 07766 007949 Email: fixtures@wealdstoneyouthfc.co.uk				
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Nathan Reen Tel. (m): 07910 150559 Email: welfare@wealdstoneyouthfc.co.uk				
Colours:	Blue and white shirts, blue shorts, blue socks Alternative: Yellow shirts, blue shorts, yellow and blue socks				
Grounds:	New Pond Playing Fields, Sidmouth Drive, Ruislip, Middlesex, HA4 6LE Wealdstone FC, Grosvenor Vale, Ruislip, Middlesex, HA4 6JQ Hayes End Recreation Ground, Kingsway, Hayes, Middlesex, UB3 2TZ Alec Reed Academy, Bengarth Road, Northolt, Middlesex, UB5 5LQ				

WEMBLEY YOUTH F C

Secretary:	Marco Di Paola, 73 Hardinge Road, Kensal Rise, London, NW10 3PN Tel. (h): 020 8459 5962 (m): 07469 180886 Email: marcodip73@gmail.com
Fixtures:	As Secretary
Welfare & Safeguarding:	Maria Del Carmen Llorente Tel. (m): 07980 193156 Email: carmen.llorente@yes-Itd.org.uk
Other Contacts:	U16 Red: Ian Bates 07790 374083
Colours:	Red shirts, red shorts, red socks Alternative: Blue shirts, blue shorts, blue socks
Grounds:	Vale Farm Sports Centre, Watford Road, Wembley, Middlesex, HA0 3HG

WEST DRAYTON YOUTH F C

Secretary:	Nikki Martin, 6 Kenley Place, Uxbridge, Middlesex, UB10 0GR
	Tel. (m): 07398 176999
	Email: nikki@wdyfc.co.uk

Fixtures: Andrew Daniels Tel. (m): 07956 984653 Email: andy@wdyfc.co.uk

Welfare & Safeguarding: As Fixtures

- Other Contacts: U16 Red: Philip Martin 07908 618499
- Colours: Blue shirts, blue shorts, blue socks Alternative: Navy shirts, navy shorts, navy socks

Grounds: Little Harlington Playing Fields, Sipson Lane, Harlington, Hayes, Middlesex, UB3 5EU

WOOD LANE YOUTH F C (London FA)

Secretary: Yusuf Khalaf, 164 Ashcroft Square, King Street, London, W6 0YW
Tel. (m): 07881 451873
Email: yusufwarsme@gmail.com

Fixtures: As Secretary

Welfare & Safeguarding: As Secretary

- Other Contacts:
 U15 Red: Guled Guled 07447 030343
 U16 Red: Yusuf Khalaf 07881 451873

 U18 Red: Yusuf Khalaf 07881 451873
 U16 Red: Yusuf Khalaf 07881 451873
- Colours: Blue shirts, blue shorts, blue socks Alternative: Orange shirts, orange shorts, black socks
- Grounds: North Acton Playing Fields, Westfields Road, Acton, London, W3 0AX

YOUNG GUNS F C Secretary:	Abhushan Pant, Flat 6, Sherrans House, 70 Grove Park, London, NW9 0FE Tel. (m): 07850 471739 Email: abzrpant@gmail.com				
	Jonathan Milich, 3 Birkbeck Road, London, NW7 4BP Tel. (m): 07930 373945 Email: jmilich@outlook.com				
Fixtures:	As Secretary Jonathan Milich				
Welfare & Safeguarding:	As Secretary Abhushan Pant				
Colours:	Grey shirts, black shorts, black socks Alternative: Black shirts, black shorts, black socks				
Grounds:	Burnt Oak Leisure Centre, Watling Avenu	ie, Edgware, Middlesex, HA8 0NP			
YOUNGS F C Secretary:	Derek Young, 21 Blenheim Gardens, Wembley, Middlesex, HA9 7NP Tel. (m): 07957 586920 Email: derek@youngsfc.com				
	Hayley Sewell, 32 Pinner Park Avenue, Harrow, Middlesex, HA2 6LF Tel. (m): 07737 135035 Email: hayleysewell7@gmail.com				
Fixtures:	As Secretary Derek Young				
Welfare & Safeguarding:	: Keith Young Tel. (m): 07956 287139 Email: keith@youngsfc.com				
Other Contacts:	U12 Red: Mitchell Charlton 07803 328555 U15 Red: Nicholas Myers 07715 273688	U13 Red: Ryan Young 07864 285108 U15 Red: Gio Ricci 07983 399962			
Colours:	Red shirts, red shorts, red socks Alternative: Various				
Grounds:	King Edwards Park, The Dene, Wembley	, Middlesex, HA9 7QS			

I didn't score today, but coach said my positioning was great

Can't wait for next Saturday's game.

The FA.com/Respect





REFEREE'S PANEL 2022-2023

SURNAME	FIRST NAME	HOME TEL	MOBILE TEL	EMAIL
ADEBOYE	BEVERLEY		07947 176454	beverleyadeboye@hotmail.com
ADEBOYE	JUNIOR		07742 141891	junior_bling@hotmail.co.uk
ALLMAN	TASHAN		07557 537876	tashanallman@gmail.com
BARRETT	ALAN		07957 322991	alan.adisportmanagement@gmail.com
BERCHIE	MIKE		07710 050006	mberchie64@gmail.com
BOOTH	KRISTIAN		07817 233451	boothy1997@live.co.uk
BRAITHWAITE	IAN		07973 733913	iab67@msn.com
BRAITHWAITE	JAEVON		07446 029289	braithwaite.jl@gmail.com
BRAR	RUBEN		07743 257202	rubenbrar@hotmail.co.uk
BROOKNER	ETHAN		07973 409255	ebbrookner@gmail.com
BROWN	DANIEL	020 3590 3112	07401 522910	Danielbrown2706@gmail.com
CADENAS POZA	JORGE		07940 115309	jorgecadenas@gmail.com
DENNIS	FRANK		07980 553608	blacktigger72@gmail.com
DI VIRGILIO	MARCELLINO		07931 846174	mdivirgilio@hotmail.co.uk
DORMANN	DAVID	07943 318131	07784 721401	dhdormann@gmail.com
FARRELL	THOMES		07305 989179	thomasfarrellffc@icloud.com
FISHER	JOSHUA		07557 145740	jhfisher09@icloud.com
FRANCOIS	KEON		07426 280709	keon1456@icloud.com
GIBBS	NICK	01895 636486	07787 741312	nickgibbs@sky.com
GILLET	ALEXANDRE	07794 915058	07455 394794	alex.gillet1@icloud.com
GLAVIN	NOEL	020 8907 8746	07477 400445	glavinnoel@gmail.com
GORDON	OLIVER	07960 783825	07821 164166	ollie014@hotmail.co.uk
GRANT	SAMUEL		07495 112866	samuel@grantmillhill.co.uk
HASANAJ	DENIS			denis_hasanaj@hotmail.co.uk
HEADLAM	TONY		07973 383997	tonyheadlam@btinternet.com
HESKETH	FINLAY	020 8991 0640	07423 057286	finers15@icloud.com
HOSSEINALI	NIMA		07716 248123	nimahosseinali@yahoo.co.uk
HUSSAIN	ZAIN		07864 072521	z.inman@hotmail.co.uk
JACOBS	HARRY	07966 333445	07739 984813	hjn10.ps4@gmail.com
JANSARI	RUSHIL	020 8204 4394	07826 334900	rushiljansari@hotmail.co.uk
JOHNSON	DAVID	020 8427 7703	07722 714664	davidejohnson50@yahoo.co.uk

SURNAME	FIRST NAME	HOME TEL	MOBILE TEL	EMAIL
KAUSAR	MOHAMMED		07946 322786	ref.mskausar@gmail.com
KELMAN-JONES	JERRELL		07534 937190	2015jkj@gmail.com
KENNETT	ROBERT		07850 616138	dynamodigby_2000@yahoo.co.uk
KLOSINSKI	PATRYCJUSZ		07850 294810	fatxpat@yahoo.co.uk
LAKE BRYAN	KYLE		07925 791911	kyle149klb.klb@gmail.com
LEA	DAVID		07950 732733	davelea50@yahoo.com
LOFGREN	DAVID		07506 442227	david.lofgren1@hotmail.com
MATTHEW	ANTHONY		07956 273870	reftonym@gmail.com
MONTEIRO	LANCE		07865 600855	monteiroL12065@hotmail.com
MONTEIRO	SORREL		07447 965129	sorrelmonteiro@hotmail.co.uk
NEWMAN	PHIL		07903 337534	pnewman1303@gmail.com
NICHOLLS	ZACH		07716 183745	zachnicholls@gmail.com
O'KANE	JOHN	020 8868 6967	07973 840713	jonnie123@lineone.net
O'KANE	NIALL	020 8868 6967	07496 643802	niall2004@tiscali.co.uk
OWEN-THURSFIELD	MILES	01895 625452	07484 608476	milesot2005@gmail.com
PARTINGTON	LUKE	020 8354 7446	07984 605787	lukepartington34@gmail.com
PATEL	VISHAAL		07539 374214	vish.11@hotmail.com
PETROOK	SAUL		07470 151758	saulpetrook@yahoo.co.uk
PRIOR	DANIEL		07769 354846	priordaniel33@gmail.com
ROHAN	SEBASTIAN	01895 460710	07565 975831	seb.rohan777@gmail.com
SAMUELS	DANNY		07956 615166	danny.samuels@networkrail.co.uk
SENNETT	MARK	020 8581 0738		mark.sennett@london.anglican.org
SHAHIB SHOHEL	MOHAMMED		07565 824215	mshahibshohel@hotmail.com
SIMPSON	EARL		07944 777503	simmosixteen@hotmail.co.uk
SMITH	CIARAN		07513 399837	ciaransmith18@hotmail.co.uk
SUMNER	BEN		07922 172888	blsumner@icloud.com
TAYLOR	ROBERT	020 8868 8528	07754 949013	rtaylor3369@yahoo.com
THORNTON	SAM	020 8866 4804	07932 757383	samthornton2010@hotmail.com
VAN DORP	LUCA		07706 169960	lucavandorp43@gmail.com
VUCICEVIC	LUCA	07766 647148	07432 192446	lukav2004@hotmail.com
WHEELER	ROGER	01895 674959	07818 040740	mail@rogerwheeler.co.uk
WILLIAMS	KISSI	020 8994 8204	07950 523482	kiswil1234@yahoo.com
ZABKIEWICZ	ERIC	07868 738740	07546 869329	ericzabkiewicz@gmail.com
ZABKIEWICZ	FILIP	07868 738740	07546 870024	filip1zabek@gmail.com
ZAMBELLO	IGNACIO		07365 454781	ignaciozambello@gmail.com

"On and off the field, I will always show respect to everyone involved in the game"







Respect Referee **Game**

One match in three is played without a referee because of abuse from players.

Isn't it time to show some Respect?





TheFA





HYFL LEAGUE DIVISIONAL TABLES 2021-2022

UNDER 18 PREMIER

	Р	W	D	L	PTS
Headstone Manor Red	16	11	2	3	35
Brentham Colts Red	16	11	1	4	34
Headstone Manor Red16Brentham Colts Red16AP Stars Red16Football Samurai Red16ProFA Red16Bessingby Pk Rgrs Red16Harrow Club Red16Magix Youth Red16	16	11	1	4	34
Football Samurai Red	16	9	2	5	29
ProFA Red	16	7	0	9	21
Bessingby Pk Rgrs Red	16	6	1	9	19
Harrow Club Red	16	6	1	9	19
Magix Youth Red	16	5	0	11	15
Acton Ealing W Red	16	2	0	14	6

UNDER 18 DIVISION ONE

	Р	W	D	L	PTS
Aspire Youth Red	16	15	1	0	46
Regents Park Red	16	12	1	3	37
Hilltop Red	16	10	1	5	31
Pinnstars Red	16	9	1	6	28
St. Josephs Red	16	8	2	6	26
Pinnstars White	16	8	1	7	25
Pinner United Red	16	3	0	13	9
Ickenham Youth Red	16	2	1	13	6
Hillingdon Youth Red	16	0	2	14	1

UNDER 17 PREMIER

	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
Pitshanger Red	16	11	3	2	35
Princes Park Red	16	10	5	1	35
Venceremos Red	16	8	4	4	28
Brook House Red	16	9	1	6	28
AP Stars Red	16	7	1	8	22
St. Josephs Red	16	7	1	8	22
Forest United Red	16	6	1	9	19
Pitshanger White	16	4	3	9	14
Al-Ansar Red	16	0	1	15	1

UNDER 17 DIVISION ONE

	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
Bessingby Pk Rgrs Red	18	15	1	2	46
Ickenham Youth Red	18	12	2	4	38
Hillingdon Abbots Red	18	12	0	6	36
Old Actonians Red	18	10	1	7	31
Regents Park Red	18	9	2	7	29
Ruislip Town Red	18	9	1	8	28
Kinja Youth Red	18	7	0	11	21
London Athletic Red	18	6	1	11	19
Ickenham Youth White	18	2	2	14	8
Pitshanger Blue	18	2	2	14	8

UNDER 16 PREMIER

	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
Harrow United Red	16	15	1	0	46
St. Josephs Red	16	14	1	1	43
Celtic Red	16	10	1	5	31
Wealdstone Youth Red	16	9	1	6	28
Eagles United Red	16	8	0	8	24
London Tigers Red	16	4	1	11	13
AP Stars Red	16	4	0	12	12
Wembley Youth Red	16	2	2	12	8
Hanwell Town Red	16	2	1	13	7
UNDER 16 DIVISION O	NE				
UNDER 16 DIVISION O	NE P	W	D	L	PTS
UNDER 16 DIVISION O		W 9	D 2	L 3	PTS 29
	Ρ	••	0	-	
Hilltop Red	P 14	9	2	3	29
Hilltop Red Brunswick Red	P 14 14	9 9	2 0	2 3 5	29 27
Hilltop Red Brunswick Red Elite London Red	P 14 14 14	9 9 7	2 0 3	3 5 4	29 27 24
Hilltop Red Brunswick Red Elite London Red Hanwell Town Blue	P 14 14 14 14	9 9 7 7	2 0 3 2	3 5 4 5	29 27 24 23

UNDER 16 DIVISION TWO

	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
Acton Ealing W Red	16	11	4	1	37
Brook House Red	16	12	1	3	37
Brentham Colts Red	16	9	3	4	30
Ickenham Youth Red	16	9	3	4	30
FC Starz Red	16	9	1	6	28
Hillingdon Abbots Red	16	8	1	7	25
Wealdstone Youth White	16	3	1	12	10
Regents Park Red	16	2	0	14	6
Football Samurai Red	16	2	0	14	6

Old Actonians Red 14 1 1 12 4

UNDER 16 DIVISION THREE

	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
Hendon Youth Red	18	17	1	0	52
Ickenham Youth White	18	14	3	1	45
London Athletic Red	18	10	0	8	30
Venceremos Red	18	9	2	7	29
Larkspur Rovers Red	18	9	0	9	27
Harrow United White	18	7	1	10	22
St. Josephs White	18	7	0	11	21
Pitshanger Red	18	6	2	10	20
Hendon Youth White	18	4	1	13	13
Headstone Manor Red	18	2	0	16	6

UNDER 15 PREMIER

UNDER 15 PREMIER					
	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
Parkfield Youth Red	16	12	2	2	38
AFC Wembley Red	16	11	2	3	35
Celtic Red	16	11	1	4	34
Hanwell Town Red	16	9	3	4	30
Brentham Colts Red	16	9	1	6	28
London Athletic Red	16	5	1	10	16
Bessingby Pk Rgrs Red	16	3	2	11	11
Ruislip Town Red	16	3	2	11	11
Cademy Red	16	2	0	14	6

UNDER 15 DIVISION ONE

	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
Wembley Youth Red	18	16	1	1	49
St. Lawrence White	18	11	2	5	35
Hendon Youth Red	18	10	2	6	32
Wealdstone Youth Red	18	10	2	6	32
Sintra AFA Red	18	10	2	6	32
The Eight Red	18	9	4	5	31
Titans Red	18	6	4	8	22
Brunswick Red	18	5	0	13	15
Pinnstars Red	18	4	1	13	13
Pitshanger Red	18	0	0	18	0

UNDER 15 DIVISION TWO

	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
Elite London Red	14	14	0	0	42
Hanwell Town White	14	9	2	3	29
West Drayton White	14	9	1	4	28
Foxes Red	14	8	0	6	24
Hillingdon Youth Red	14	5	0	9	15
Regents Park Red	14	4	0	10	12
Rockslane Chiswick Red	14	3	2	9	11
West Drayton Red	14	1	1	12	4

UNDER 15 DIVISION THREE

	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
Kodak Youth Red	18	15	2	1	47
Inv3ntive Red	18	13	4	1	42
ProFA Red	18	12	3	3	39
Belmont Bees Red	18	7	4	7	25
Bessingby Pk Rgrs White	18	7	3	8	23
Princes Park Red	18	7	1	10	22
St. Josephs Red	18	7	1	10	22
London Athletic White	18	5	1	12	16
Celtic White	18	4	1	13	13
Acton Ealing W Red	18	3	0	15	9

UNDER 15 DIVISION FOUR

••••••••••••••••					
	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
Headstone Manor Red	14	13	0	1	39
Acton Ealing W White	14	9	2	3	29
Ickenham Youth Red	14	8	2	4	26
Kensington Dragons Red	14	8	2	4	26
Old Actonians Red	14	7	0	7	21
Hillingdon Abbots Red	14	3	1	10	10
ProFA White	14	3	0	11	9
Bessingby Pk Rgrs Blue	14	1	1	12	4
UNDER 15 DIVISION FI	VF				
	P	W	D	1	PTS
Kinja Youth Red	14	12	0	2	36
London Phoenix Red	14	11	1	2	34
LPOSSA Youth Red	14	11	0	3	33
Brook House Red	14	8	0	6	24
Harrow St. Marys Red	14	5	0	9	15
Belmont Bees White	14	4	1	9	13
Brentham Colts White	14	2	0	12	6
London Athletic Blue	14	2	0	12	6
UNDER 14 PREMIER					
	Р	W	D	I.	PTS
West Drayton Red	18	15	2	1	46
St. Josephs Red	18	15	1	2	46
Darkfield Vouth Dad	10	10	4	-	27

01. 000000110 1100	10	10		~	40	
Parkfield Youth Red	18	12	1	5	37	
London Tigers Red	18	10	1	7	31	
London Athletic Red	18	8	2	8	26	
Ickenham Youth Red	18	7	3	8	24	
Hanwell Town Red	18	4	4	10	16	
The Eight Red	18	4	3	11	15	
Celtic Red	18	2	6	10	11	
Parkfield Youth White	18	0	3	15	3	

UNDER 14 DIVISION ONE

	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
AFC Wembley Red	20	14	4	2	46
West Drayton White	20	13	5	2	44
Hendon Youth Red	20	11	2	7	35
Wealdstone Youth Red	20	10	3	7	33
Harrow United Red	20	9	2	9	29
Chiswick Meadonians Red	20	8	2	10	26
Cademy Red	20	7	4	9	25
St. Lawrence Red	20	8	1	11	25
Youngs Red	20	7	2	11	23
Foxes Red	20	5	3	12	18
Magix Youth Red	20	2	4	14	10

UNDER 14 DIVISION TWO

	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
Wealdstone Youth White	20	15	2	3	47
Parkfield Youth Blue	20	13	3	4	42
Hillingdon Abbots Red	20	13	3	4	42
Pinnstars Red	20	11	2	7	35
Ickenham Youth White	20	9	6	5	33
Hanwell Town White	20	10	3	7	33
London Athletic White	20	7	1	12	22
Elite Magic Red	20	7	1	12	22
Celtic White	20	5	3	12	18
Football Samurai Red	20	4	1	15	13
Kensington Dragons Red	20	3	1	16	10

	Р	W	D	L	PTS
Concorde Rangers Red	20	16	3	1	51
Bessingby Pk Rgrs Red	20	14	4	2	46
OHM Sports Red	20	11	4	5	37
Acton Ealing W Red	20	10	5	5	35
St. Josephs White	20	9	4	7	31
Belmont Bees Red	20	9	2	9	29
Old Actonians Red	20	7	5	8	26
CS Rangers Red	20	6	5	9	23
Super Skills Red	20	5	3	12	18
Wealdstone Youth Blue	20	3	5	12	14
Hillingdon Youth Red	20	0	0	20	0

UNDER 14 DIVISION FOUR

	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
LPOSSA Youth Red	20	15	3	2	48
London Athletic Blue	20	12	4	4	40
West Drayton Blue	20	12	3	5	39
Hendon Youth White	20	12	3	5	39
London Athletic Green	20	10	3	7	33
Brentham Colts Red	20	10	3	7	33
Ickenham Youth Blue	20	7	3	10	24
Larkspur Rovers Red	20	7	1	12	22
Pitshanger Red	20	5	4	11	19
Pinnstars White	20	4	1	15	13
ProFA Red	20	2	0	18	6
UNDER 13 PREMIER					
	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
Total Futbol Red	18	15	1	2	46
Parkfield Youth Red	18	14	0	4	42
Ealing United Red	10	14	0	4	4Z
J -	18	14	0 1	4 5	42 37
Wealdstone Youth Red			-	•	
•	18	12	1	5	37
Wealdstone Youth Red	18 18	12 11	1 1	5 6	37 34
Wealdstone Youth Red FC Starz Red	18 18 18	12 11 11	1 1 1	5 6 6	37 34 34
Wealdstone Youth Red FC Starz Red TAP Red	18 18 18 18	12 11 11 8	1 1 1 4	5 6 6 6	37 34 34 28
Wealdstone Youth Red FC Starz Red TAP Red Princes Park Red	18 18 18 18 18 18	12 11 11 8 6	1 1 1 4 0	5 6 6 6 12	37 34 34 28 18

Rockslane Chiswick Red 18 1 0 17 3

UNDER 13 DIVISION ONE

	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
Chiswick Meadonians Red	20	18	0	2	54
Elite London Red	20	16	1	3	49
Kinja Youth Red	20	15	2	3	47
Hendon Youth Red	20	11	1	8	34
London Athletic Red	20	11	1	8	34
Celtic Red	20	8	1	11	25
AFC Wembley Red	20	8	0	12	24
Hanwell Town Red	20	7	1	12	22
Pinnstars Red	20	6	1	13	19
Titans Red	20	5	0	15	15
Parkfield Youth White	20	1	0	19	3

UNDER 13 DIVISION TWO

Р	W	D	L	PTS
18	14	2	2	44
18	12	2	4	38
18	9	5	4	32
18	9	2	7	29
18	8	5	5	29
18	8	6	4	29
18	9	1	8	28
18	3	2	13	11
18	3	3	12	11
18	1	0	17	3
	18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	18 14 18 12 18 9 18 9 18 8 18 8 18 9 18 3 18 3	18 14 2 18 12 2 18 9 5 18 9 2 18 8 5 18 8 6 18 9 1 18 3 2 18 3 3	18 14 2 2 18 12 2 4 18 9 5 4 18 9 2 7 18 8 5 5 18 8 6 4 18 9 1 8 18 3 2 13 18 3 3 12

UNDER 13 DIVISION THREE

	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
West Drayton Red	20	16	0	4	48
Brook House White	20	15	1	4	46
Pitshanger White	20	12	2	6	38
Wealdstone Youth Green	20	11	3	6	36
St. Josephs Red	20	10	1	9	31
Kensington Dragons Red	20	9	3	8	30
Hanwell Town Blue	20	8	4	8	28
Brook House Red	20	8	2	10	26
Princess Park White	20	6	3	11	21
Titans White	20	3	0	17	9
London Athletic White	20	2	1	17	7

UNDER 13 DIVISION FOUR

	Р	W	D	L	PTS
Harrow St. Marys Red	18	17	1	0	52
Acton Ealing W Red	18	13	1	4	40
Belmont Bees Red	18	12	3	3	39
Hanwell Town Green	18	11	2	5	35
Football Samurai Red	18	7	2	9	23
Venceremos Red	18	7	2	9	23
Headstone Manor Red	18	7	0	11	21
Pinnstars White	18	6	0	12	18
Ruislip Town Red	18	2	3	13	9
Parkfield Youth Blue	18	0	2	16	2

UNDER 13 DIVISION FIVE

UNDER 13 DIVISION FI	VE				
	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
London Eagles Red	18	16	1	1	49
Forest United Red	18	15	2	1	47
Celtic White	18	12	1	5	37
Ickenham Youth Red	18	11	1	6	34
	18	9	1	8	28
Lightning London Red					
ProFA White	18	7	3	8	24
Old Actonians Red	18	4	1	13	13
Bessingby Pk Rgrs Red	18	3	3	12	12
London Athletic Blue	18	4	0	14	12
Belmont Bees White	18	2	1	15	7
UNDER 12 PREMIER					
	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
London Athletic Red	20	15	3	2	48
Parkfield Youth Red	20	14	4	2	46
Titans Red	20	11	4	5	37
Wealdstone Youth Red	20	10	5	5	35
Aspire Youth Red	20	9	3	8	30
Parkfield Youth White	20	9	2	9	29
Hendon Youth Red	20	9 7	2	9 10	29 24
Elite Magic Red	20	7	1	12	22
Cademy Red	20	7	0	13	21
Hanwell Town Red	20	4	2	14	14
Sintra AFA Red	20	3	1	16	10
UNDER 12 DIVISION ONE					
	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
Slough Town Red	18	17	1	0	52
FC Starz Red	18	12	1	5	37
Cademy White	18	10	3	5	33
Wealdstone Youth White	18	8	4	6	28
Elite London Red	18	8	2	8	26
Marish Wizards Red	18	8	2	8	26
Magic Youth Red	18	7	2	9	23
Celtic Red	18	4	3	11	15
Youngs Red	18	3	3	12	12
Parkfield Youth Blue	18	1	3	14	6
UNDER 12 DIVISION T	P	W	D	L	PTS
Spartans Youth Red	20	15	4	1	49
Foxes Red	20	13	4	3	43
ProFA Red	20	12	6	2	42
Hendon Youth White	20	12	1	2	42 37
		12 7	4		•••
St. Lawrence Red	20	·	•	9	25
SYS Red	20	7	3	10	24
Bessingby Pk Rgrs Red	20	7	2	11	23
Pinner United Red	20	7	2	11	23

Pitshanger Red

Titans White

LPOSSA Youth Red

UNDER 12 DIVISION THREE

	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
London Athletic White	20	14	3	3	45
Brook House Red	20	14	1	5	43
Super Skills Red	20	12	1	7	37
Celtic White	20	12	1	7	37
Elite Magic White	20	10	2	8	32
Harrow St. Marys Red	20	10	1	9	31
LPOSSA Youth White	20	9	1	10	28
Sintra AFA White	20	8	0	12	24
Kensington Dragons Red	20	6	1	13	19
Old Actonians Red	20	5	1	14	16
Harrow United Red	20	4	0	16	12
UNDER 12 DIVISION FOUR					
	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
Dimension David	10	10	4	4	10

18	16	1	1	49
18	14	1	3	43
18	11	3	4	36
18	10	2	6	32
18	10	2	6	32
18	8	0	10	24
18	6	3	9	21
18	4	3	11	15
18	3	1	14	10
18	0	0	18	0
	18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18 18	18 14 18 11 18 10 18 10 18 8 18 6 18 4 18 3	18 14 1 18 11 3 18 10 2 18 10 2 18 10 2 18 8 0 18 6 3 18 4 3 18 3 1	$\begin{array}{cccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccc$

UNDER 12 DIVISION FIVE

	Ρ	W	D	L	PTS
London Athletic Green	16	13	1	2	40
Larkspur Rovers Red	16	12	1	3	37
ProFA White	16	10	4	2	34
Magix Youth White	16	9	1	6	28
Kodak Youth Red	16	7	3	6	24
Lightning London Red	16	4	4	8	16
Wealdstone Youth Blue	16	3	2	11	11
Hanwell Town Blue	16	3	2	11	11
Young Guns Red	16	1	2	13	5

	Р	W	D	L	PTS
LJJ Frontiers Red	18	13	2	3	41
Hanwell Town Yellow	18	12	1	5	37
Hanwell Town Green	18	12	1	5	37
Princes Park Red	18	11	1	6	34
Headstone Manor White	18	11	0	7	33
London Athletic Yellow	18	7	2	9	23
ProFA Blue	18	6	4	8	22
London Athletic Orange	18	6	1	11	19
Ickenham Youth Red	18	3	1	14	10
Harrow St. Marys White	18	2	1	15	7

20 5 4 11 19

20 5 3 12 18 20 2 3 15 9





The Bobby Moore Fund

In 1993 when Bobby Moore OBE died prematurely from bowel cancer at the age of 51, the nation grieved for a football legend and a true gentleman of the beautiful game.

Stephanie Moore OBE established the Bobby Moore Fund, in partnership with Cancer Research UK, and since its launch the fund has become the UK's No. 1 bowel cancer charity raising over £29m for ground breaking bowel cancer research projects and awareness campaigns.

Bowel cancer still remains the second biggest killer in the UK; however, 90% of patients will survive the disease for more than five years if diagnosed at the earliest stage.

The Bobby Moore Fund seeks to raise awareness about the disease and to raise vital funds for bowel cancer research.

For more information please visit
www.bobbymoorefund.org

sportsandtrophies

Specialist in football equipment and trophies



- Adult and school team kits
- Tracksuits
- Referee Specialist
- New Year's Eve Fireworks **NOW IN STOCK!**

We also buy gold and repair jewellery as additional services

For more information call sales@sportsandtrophies.co.uk or online at www.sportsandtrophies.co.uk

BARCLAYS Suppliers to...



THE GROVE G



SAFEGUARDING CHILDREN Policy and Procedures

1. The Harrow Youth Football League (the 'League') acknowledges its responsibility to safeguard the welfare of every child and young person directly connected with the League and is committed to provide a safe environment for all. We recognise that a child or young person is anyone under the age of 18 and therefore we have a responsibility to ensure appropriate safeguards are in place. As such, we subscribe to The Football Association's (the FA) Safeguarding Children - Policy and Procedures.

The League endorses and adopts the following key Safeguarding principles:

(I). The child's welfare is, and must always be, the paramount consideration.

(II). All children and young people have a right to be protected from abuse, regardless of their; age, gender, gender reassignment, sexual orientation, marital status or civil partnership, race, nationality, ethnic origin, colour, religion or belief, ability or disability, pregnancy and maternity.

(III). All suspicions and allegations of abuse will be taken seriously and responded to swiftly and appropriately.

(IV). Working in partnership with other organisations, children and young people and their parents/carers is essential.

We acknowledge that every child or young person who plays or participates in football should be able to do so in an enjoyable and safe environment and be protected from poor practise and abuse. The League recognises that this is the responsibility of every adult involved in our League. 2. The League has a role to play in safeguarding the welfare of all children and young people by protecting them from physical, sexual or emotional harm and from neglect or bullying. It is noted and accepted that The FA's Safeguarding Children Regulations (see The FA Handbook) apply to everyone in football, whether in a paid or voluntary capacity, including coaches/managers, volunteers, match officials, helpers on club tours, or medical staff or other club officials/helpers.

3. The League supports The FA's Whistle Blowing Policy. Any adult or young person with concerns about an adult in a position of trust in football can 'whistle blow' by contacting The FA Safeguarding Team on 0800 169 1863, or by writing to The FA Case Manager at The Football Association, Wembley Stadium, PO Box 1966, London SW1P 9EQ, or by emailing Safeguarding@TheFA.com or, alternatively, by going direct to the Police, Children's Social Care or the NSPCC. The League encourages everyone to know about The FA's Whistle Blowing Policy and utilise it if necessary.

4. We acknowledge and endorse The FA's identification of bullying as a category of abuse. Bullying of any kind is not acceptable. If bullying does occur, all players or parents/ carers should be able to access their clubs anti-bullying policy and know that incidents will be dealt with appropriately.

5. The League recognises that safeguarding is everyone's responsibility and our registered clubs are required to ensure their safeguarding children policy and procedures are shared with their members and actively promoted. The League requires any concerns about a child to be managed by:

(I). Informing the Club Welfare Officer (Youth Teams) (CWO)

(II). If the issue is one of poor practice the club's CWO will either:

• deal with the matter themselves or

• seek advice from the County FA Designated Safeguarding Officer (CFA DSO)

(III). If the concern is more serious - for example a concern about possible child abuse, the CWO must contact the CFA DSO. If they are not available immediately, then either the Police or Children's Social Care must be contacted. If the child needs immediate medical treatment then they must be taken to a hospital, if necessary, an ambulance should be called and advised that this is a child protection concern.

(IV). If, at any time, a club member is not able to contact their CWO, or the matter is clearly serious then they can either:

• Contact the CFA Designated Safeguarding Officer directly

 Contact The FA's Safeguarding Team on 0800 169 1863 or Safeguarding@TheFA.com

 Contact the Police or Children's Social Care

• Call the NSPCC 24-hour Helpline for advice on **0808 800 500** or text **88858** or email <u>help@nspcc.org.uk</u> If the CWO was not available then the club members are required to let them know what action they have taken, they in turn must inform the CFA DSO.

The League understands and accepts our collective responsibility to adhere to and promote The FA's Safeguarding Children Policy and Procedures with our registered clubs.

EQUALITY POLICY AND COMPLAINTS PROCEDURE

The aim of this policy is to ensure that all members of the community are treated fairly and with respect and that the Harrow Youth Football League (the 'League') is equally accessible to them all.

The League is responsible for setting standards and values that apply throughout the League at every level. Football belongs to and should be enjoyed by everyone, equally. Our commitment is to confront and eliminate discrimination whether based on gender, sexual orientation, marital status, race, nationality, ethnic origin, colour, religion or belief, ability or disability and to encourage equal opportunities.

This policy is fully supported by the League Officers and Andy Lowe who holds the post of Executive Officer at the League and is responsible for the implementation of this policy.

Equality at the League means that in all our activities we will not discriminate, or in any way treat anyone less favourably, based on grounds of gender, sexual orientation, marital status, race, nationality, ethnic origin, colour, religion or belief, ability or disability. It means that we will ensure that we treat people fairly and with respect and that we will provide access and opportunities for all members of our activities. And it means that we will not sanction any action, or lack of action, which might disadvantage a member compared to another for any reason related to the list above.

The League will not tolerate harassment, bullying, abuse or victimisation of an individual (which for the purpose of this policy and the actions and sanctions applicable is regarded as discrimination). This includes sexual or racially based harassment or other discriminatory behaviour, whether physical or verbal. The League will work to ensure that such behaviour is met with appropriate action in whatever context it occurs.

We are committed to the development of a programme of ongoing training and awareness raising events and activities in order to promote the eradication of discrimination within the League and in the wider context, within football as a whole. We are also committed to circulating this policy to all our members and working with them to ensure that this is a shared policy that all members can collectively work towards.

The League is committed to a policy of equal treatment of all its members and requires all members to abide and adhere to these policies and the requirements of the Equality Act 2010.

The League commits itself to the immediate investigation of any claims of discrimination on the above grounds and where such is found to be the case, the practise will be stopped and sanctions will be imposed, as deemed appropriate. We will also work with Middlesex Football Association to achieve the same outcomes.

Complaints Procedure

In case any member feels that he or she has suffered discrimination in any way or that the League's Policies, Rules or Code of Conduct has been broken they should report the matter to the Executive Officer or another member of the Management Committee.

If the complaint is with regard to the League's Management Committee the member has the right to report the discrimination directly to Middlesex Football Association or to The Football Association.

OFFICERS ROLL OF HONOUR

President:

1942-1952	J. W. Beaumont
1952-1954	W. H. Oram and
	J. W. Beaumont with others
1960-1967	D. O. Jones
1967-1970	The Mayor of Harrow
1970-1971	F. Le Franc
1971-2007	C. B. Harrison
2010-	P. A. Stevens

Patron:

1984-2000 W. H. Morton

Chairman:

1942-1959	D. O. Jones
1959-1970	R. J. Graves
1970-1989	A. J. Bevis
1989-1994	P. A. Stevens
1994-1995	P. A. Stevens then A. E. Lowe
1995-	A. E. Lowe

Vice Chairman:

vice enamine	aii.
1942-1944	C. J. Watts
1944-1946	R. J. Graves
1946-1949	S. W. Barnes
1949-1952	W. H. Morton
1952-1959	R. J. Graves
1959-1961	A. W. Smith
1961-1962	A. W. Smith and A.C. Sach
1962-1966	A. C. Sach
1966-1967	A. C. Sach and
	A. W. Atkinson
1967-1968	A. W. Atkinson
1968-1970	A. J. Bevis
1970-1978	R. C. Ashby
1978-1989	P. A. Stevens
1989-1995	A. J. Bevis
1995-2002	P. J. Cowing
2002-	D. Stevens

Executive Officer:

2013- A. E. Lowe

Secretary:

1942-1952	W. H. Oram
1952-1980	W. H. Morton
1980-1981	W. H. Morton then A. E. Lowe
1981-1983	A. E. Lowe
1983-1986	P. J. Clayton
1986-1990	R. A. E. Brice
1990-1991	R.A.E.Brice then P.A. Stevens
1991-1992	P. A. Stevens
1992-2013	J. Statham

Assistant Secretaries:

1987-1988	J. H. Cott
1988-1989	J. H. Cott and P. J. Cowing
1989-1992	J. Statham and P. J. Cowing
1992-1994	P. J. Cowing
1994-1995	P. J. Cowing and
	K. W. Sloggett
1995-1998	K. W. Sloggett

Administration Secretary:

1995-2002	P. J. Cowing
2002-2007	J. Statham
2007-	A. E. Lowe

Treasurer:

W. H. Oram
W. H. Ayling
R. Ayling
P. J. Clayton
A. E. Lowe

Fixture Secretary:

1942-1952	W. H. Oram
1952-1970	W. H. Morton
1970-1972	W. H. Morton and E. Kerr
1972-1979	W. H. Morton
1979-1981	A. E. Lowe
1981-1984	K. M. Chamberlin
1984-1986	J. H. Cott
1986-1988	A. D. Romp
1988-1989	R. H. W. Goulbourn then
	J. H. Cott
1989-1990	J. H. Cott then P. A. Stevens
1990-2018	K. M. Chamberlin
2018-	J. Grice

Assistant Fixture Secretary:

Referees' Officer:

1942-1944	J. D. Bennett
1944-1970	W. H. Morton
1970-1972	W. H. Morton and E. Kerr
1972-1978	W. H. Morton
1978-1987	P. A. Stevens
1987-2002	A. E. Whitelaw
2002-2007	F. Allen
2007-2010	R. Ellerker
2010-	J. Grice

Assistant Referees' Officer:

1981-1982	K. F. Reece
1982-1994	K. W. Sloggett

Registration Secretary:

Match Form Secretary:			
2009-	A. E. Lowe		
2007-2009	F. Allen		
2006-2007	R. Ellerker		
2001-2006	L. O'Connor		
1997-2001	D. Berry		
1996-1997	P. A. Stevens		
1992-1996	D. Berry		
1991-1992	C. C. Hedges then D. Berry		
1984-1991	C. C. Hedges		
1983-1984	M. Austen		
1981-1983	A. J. Allen		
1979-1981	J. Eaton		
1978-1979	A. E. Lowe		
1976-1978	P. A. Stevens		
1974-1976	S. R. Perkins		
1946-1974	P. W. Abbott		
1942-1946	P. E. Carden		

 Match Form
 Secretary:

 1942-1946
 P. E. Carden

 1946-1976
 S. R. Perkins

 1976-1981
 J. Eaton

 1981-1994
 K. W. Sloggett

 1994-1995
 D. Berry

 1995-1996
 J. Hern

 1996-2007
 K. M. Chamberlin
 2007-2009 F. Allen 2009- A. E. Lowe

Results' Secretary:

1979-1982	A. E. Lowe
1982-1983	P. A. Stevens
1983-1984	P. A. Brown
1984-1985	K. M. Chamberlin
1985-1990	P. A. Stevens
1990-1998	A. Hillary
1998-2003	A. Sabini
2003-2005	J. Hern
2005-	A. E. Lowe

Welfare & Safeguarding Officer:

2009-2010	R. Ellerker
2010-	A. E. Lowe

Representative Team Secretary:

1986-1988	D. Berry
1988-1991	D. Murphy
1991-2003	J. Hern

LONGSHAWS DESIGN & PRINT LTD DESIGN - ARTWORK - PRINTING

Spot Colour & Full Colour Litho Printing Digital Printing • Letterpress • Print Finishing Artwork & Graphic Design • Type Setting General Office Stationery • Funeral Service Books Laminating • Thermography • Rubber Stamps Printing for Schools, Sports & Social Clubs Programmes • Advertising • Flyers • Draw Tickets Invitations • Menus • Pads & Books Business Cards • Headings • Compliment Slips

We are able to cater for most print requirements and welcome all new business. For a free personalised quotation to meet your individual needs, please contact us for any enquiries.

Visit Our Website www.longshaws.co.uk

TELEPHONE: 020 8965 6391 EMAIL: longshaws@ymail.com

1A DISRAELI ROAD, PARK ROYAL, LONDON, NW10 7AX

Long Established Family Run Company with over 90 years experience in the trade

LEAGUE CHAMPIONS AND RUNNERS - UP

SATURDAY SECTIONS

Under 18 D	iv. 1		1949-50	South Vale Glacier	Harrow Weald Athletic
1942-43	Glacier BC	Kings Park Rangers	1949-50	Pinner Juniors	South Vale Glacier
1943-44	Headstone Corinthians	Glacier BC	1950-51	Chandos OS	Lisgar Athletic
1944-45	Kingshill	Glacier BC	1951-52		0
1945-46	Claremont OB	Harrow St. Mary's		Lisgar Athletic	South Vale Glacier
1946-47	Harrow Town Juniors	Pinner Juniors	1953-54	Roxeth Manor OB	Griffin Athletic
1947-48	Harrow Town Juniors	Tudor Rose	1954-55	Queensboro Rangers	Belmont OS
1948-49	South Vale Glacier	Tudor Rose	1955-56	Kensal Wanderers	Rayners Lane
1949-50	South Vale Glacier	Chelsea Youth	4050 57		Covenantors
1950-51	Chelsea Youth	Bushey United	1956-57	Weald BC	Eagle Youth Club
1951-52	Chelsea Youth	Pinner Juniors	1957-58	Roxeth Manor OB	All Saints Queensbury
1952-53	South Vale Juniors	Pinner Juniors	1958-59	Rayners Lane	St. Barnabas Youth Club
1953-54	Pinner Juniors	South Vale Glacier		Covenantors	
1954-55	Roxeth Manor OB	Pinner Juniors	1959-60	Warwick Rovers	Harrow St. Mary's
1955-56	Pinner Juniors	Roxeth Manor OB	1960-61	Kensal Wanderers	Kenrow BC
1956-57	Harrow Weald United	Blackwell OB	1961-62	South Vale Glacier	Eastcote BC
1957-58	Harrow Weald United	Roxonian BC	1962-63	Ruislip North End	Ruislip St. Mary's
1958-59	South Vale Glacier	Wealdstone Colts	1963-64	St. Gabriels	All Saints Queensbury
1959-60	Wealdstone Colts	Tansley	1964-65	Tansley	Falling Road BC
1960-61	Tansley	Wealdstone Colts	1965-66	South Oxhey YC	Tansley
1961-62	Wealdstone Colts	Parkfield			
1962-63	Queens Park Rangers	Wealdstone Colts	Under 18 D		
1963-64	Parkfield	Harrow Town Juniors	1945-46	South Vale Glacier	Harrow St. Mary's
1964-65	Ruislip St. Mary's	Parkfield	1946-47	South Ruislip	Pinner Juniors
1965-66		Roxonian BC	1947-48	High Elms	Pyramids
1965-66	Harrow St. Mary's	Steadfast Juniors	1948-49	Belmont YC	Belmont Athletic
1966-67	Tansley Ruislip Manor Youth	Greenhill	1949-50	South Vale Glacier	Tudor Rose
1967-66	Ickenham Sports	Roxonian BC	1950-51	Griffin Athletic	Lisgar Athletic
			1951-52	Lisgar Athletic	Roxonian BC
1969-70	Roxonian BC	Tansley			
1970-71	Ickenham Sports	Harrow Weald/	Under 16 D	Div. 1	
4074 70	Tender	Sth. Vale Glacier	1961-62	Warwick Rovers	South Vale Glacier
1971-72	Tansley	Greenhill	1962-63	Roxeth & Harrow CLB	Roxonian BC
1972-73	Greenhill	Streatfield	1963-64	Parkfield	Roxonian BC
			1964-65	South Vale Glacier	Tansley
			1965-66	Roxonian BC	Parkfield
Under 18 D	liv. 2		1966-67	Greenhill	Roxonian BC
1942-43	Glacier	Old Friars	1967-68	Roxonian BC	Tansley
1943-44	Glacier BC Juniors	Harrow St. Mary's	1968-69	Old Salvatorians	Cedars Youth Centre
1944-45	Claremont OB	Wealdstone Rangers	1969-70	Old Salvatorians	Tansley/South Vale
1945-46	Belmont Athletic	Pinner Juniors			Glacier
1946-47	South Vale Glacier	Tudor Rose	1970-71	Steadfast Juniors	Tansley
1947-48	Eagle Youth Club/Belmont		1971-72	Old Salvatorians	Roxonian BC
1948-49	South Vale Glacier	Tudor Rose	1972-73	Old Salvatorians	4th Feathers Club
				ela Sulfatoriario	

SUNDAY SECTIONS

Under 18 Premier

11. J. 40 D. 4

Under 18 Premier			1984-85	Mavericks
1972-73	Grove Wanderers	Torbay	1985-86	Parkfield "A"
1973-74	Streatfield	Grove Wanderers	1986-87	Watling Boys
1974-75	Grove Wanderers	Vaughan Villa	1987-88	Tansley
1975-76	Pitshanger Dynamo	Greenhill	1988-89	St. Meryl
1976-77	Southall & Ealing Boro'	Pitshanger Dynamo	1989-90	Northwood
1977-78	Pitshanger Dynamo	Uxendon	1990-91	Parkside
1978-79	Uxendon	Pitshanger Dynamo	1992-93	Ickenham United
1979-80	Harrow Borough	Belmont United	1993-94	Pitshanger
1980-81	Harrow Borough	Northolt Saints	1994-95	Sudor Sports
1981-82	Circle	Bessingby	1995-96	West Hendon Colts
1982-83	Edgware	Belmont United	1997-98	Northwood
1983-84	St. Andrews	Belmont United	1998-99	Northwood

Parkfield Parkfield "B" Parkfield Hexagon Larkspur Rovers Stowe Boys Brentford St. Georges Walpole Wanderers Hillingdon Borough FC Roundwood Pinner Albion Princes Park **Belmont United**

Under 18 Premier - continued 1990-00 Ealing Shamrock South Kilburn 2003-04 Brunswick 2004-05 Brunswick 2005-06 Hillinadon Borouah 2006-07 Hillingdon Borough 2007-08 Ruislip Rangers 2008-09 Brunswick 2009-10 Parkfield 2010-11 Forest United 2011-12 Kensington Dragons 2012-13 Pitshanger 2013-14 Headstone Manor 2014-15 Pitshanger 2015-16 Kensington Dragons 2016-17 Conquest 2017-18 Spartans Youth 2018-19 Recents & Tufnell Park 2020-21 Kensington Dragons 2021-22 Headstone Manor Under 18 Div. 1 1979-80 Northolt Saints 1980-81 **Ruislip Vikings** 1981-82 Circle 1982-83 Watling Boys 1984-85 Tansley 1985-86 Boro Celtic 2003-04 North Greenford United 2004-05 Old Isleworthians 2005-06 Ruislip Manor 2008-09 Parkfield 2015-16 Spartans Youth 2018-19 Hanwell Town 2020-21 Pinnstars 2021-22 Aspire Youth Under 18 Div. 2 2004-05 Yeading HEW Under 17 Premier 1983-84 **Brook House** 1987-88 A-Z Sportsworld 1991-92 Northwood 1992-93 Springfield 1993-94 Sudor Sports Ravners Lane Wanderers 1994-95 1995-96 Greenford Town 1996-97 Princes Park 1997-98 Sudbury Court 1998-99 Broadfields Hayes End Wanderers 1999-00 2000-01 Northolt Villa 2001-02 Forest United 2002-03 Hendon 2005-06 Barnet Borough 2006-07 Hanwell Town 2007-08 Brunswick 2008-09 Hanwell Town 2009-10 FC Kensington 2010-11 Hayes & Yeading Utd 2011-12 FC Kensington 2012-13 London Tiders 2013-14 Omonia Youth 2014-15 Kensington Dragons 2015-16 Ruislip Town 2016-17 Wealdstone Youth 2017-18 Acton Ealing Whistlers 2018-19 Ruislip Rangers

Parkfield **Ruislip Rangers** Yeading HEW London Tigers Hillingdon Borough St. Lawrence Kensington Dragons Chelsea Elite FC Kensington AFC Wembley Forest United Forest United Pro Potential Hendon Youth Kodak Youth Pinner United Hendon Youth Brentham Colts Pinner Albion Watling Boys Greenhill Harefield United Watling Boys Hanwell Town Ruislip Randers St. Andrews Harefield United Hendon Forest United Hillingdon Youth **Old Actonians** Regents Park Harlington **Belmont United** Harrow Randers Wembley Brentford St. Georges Kingsbury Youth Watling Club Hillingdon Borough Sudbury Court Hendon Harrow St. Marv's Forest United Greenford Town Greenford Celtic Brook House Larkspur Rovers Parkfield South Ruislip Rangers Kensington Dragons Yeading Wanderers Actual Soccer Pitshanger Bessingby Park Rangers Pitshanger Pitshanger Conquest Ruislip Rangers Headstone Manor Fusion Youth

2020-21 Football Samurai Hanwell Town 2021-22 Princes Park Pitshanger Under 17 Div. 1 1992-93 Hillingdon Borough 1994-95 Sudbury Court 1996-97 Hendon 1997-98 Paddington Youth 1998-99 Yeading 2000-01 Ealing Shamrock 2001-02 Kodak 2002-03 Parkfield 2006-07 **Ruislip Rangers** 2007-08 Harrow St. Mary's 2008-09 Acton EW 2009-10 Greenford Celtic 2010-11 Pitshanger Yeading Wanderers 2011-12 2012-13 LNER Youth 2013-14 Hillingdon Youth 2014-15 Hillingdon Abbots 2015-16 Hendon Youth 2016-17 Fusion Youth 2017-18 Tufnell Park 2018-19 Old Actonians 2020-21 Harrow Club 2021-22 Bessingby Park Rangers Under 17 Div. 2 2009-10 Heathrow Club 2010-11 St. Josephs Under 16 Premier 1971-72 Sharps Gunners 1972-73 Sharps Gunners 1973-74 Vauqhan Villa 1974-75 Vaughan Villa Parkfield 1975-76 1976-77 Ruislip United 1977-78 Roxeth & Harrow CI B 1978-79 Mountview 1979-80 St. Meryl 1980-81 Circle 1981-82 Belmont United 1982-83 North Greenford United 1983-84 Mavericks 1984-85 Walpole Wanderers 1985-86 Willesden Sports 1986-87 Parkfield Youth 1987-88 Forest United 1988-89 Gadeside Rangers 1989-90 Brunswick 1990-91 Northwood 1991-92 Edgware Town 1992-93 Ealing Whistlers 1993-94 Forest United 1994-95 St Andrews 1995-96 Princes Park 1996-97 Sudbury Court 1997-98 Hendon 1998-99 Forest United 1999-00 Northolt Villa 2000-01 Hendon 2001-02 Celtic 2002-03 Pinner United Brunswick 2003-04 St. Josephs Edgware Town 2004-05 Ruislip Manor Acton FW 2005-06 Brunswick Celtic

Northwood Pinnstars West Hendon Town Brook House Ruislip Rangers Headstone Manor Bessingby Park Rangers Ruislip Rangers Finsbury Park St. Lawrence Springfield Haves Gate Kensington Dragons Hanwell Town Wealdstone Ruislip Rangers Brentham Colts Kodak Youth Harrow St. Mary's Kodak Youth Harrow St. Marys Bessingby Park Rangers Ickenham Youth Mavericks Bessingby Park Rangers Streatfield Streatfield Greenhill Grove Wanderers Ruislip United Southall & Ealing Borough St. Mervl Northolt Saints Ruislip United Watling Boys Rayners Lane (Sunday) St. Josephs Parkfield Parkfield Northwood Chalkhill Sudbury Court Stowe Boys Chalkhill Viking Sports Springfield Belmont United Watling Boys Forest United Hillingdon Borough Uxbridge Colts Forest United Sudbury Court Hendon Ealing Shamrock Omonia

2006-07

Forest United

Hanwell Town

Under 16 Premier - continued 2007-08 Headstone Manor 2008-09 Pinnacle 2009-10 Watling Club 2010-11 Pinnacle Hayes & Yeading Utd 2011-12 2012-13 Spartans 2013-14 North Greenford United 2014-15 North Greenford United 2015-16 Hanwell Town 2016-17 Conquest 2017-18 Ruislip Rangers 2018-19 West Drayton 2020-21 Hanwell Town 2021-22 Harrow United Under 16 Div. 1 Vaughan Villa 1971-72 1974-75 Robert Southwell 1975-76 Pitshanger Dynamo 1976-77 Belmont United 1978-79 Northwood Hillsiders 1983-84 Camden Colts 1987-88 St. Josephs 1989-90 Parkside 1991-92 Pinnstars 1993-94 Princes Park 1994-95 Pitshanger 1995-96 Sudbury Court 1996-97 Northwood 1997-98 Watling Club 1998-99 Northwood 1990-00 Old Isleworthians 2000-01 Acton F W St. Andrews 2001-02 2002-03 St. Josephs 2003-04 Pinnacle 2004-05 Omonia 2005-06 Forest United 2006-07 Haringey Borough 2007-08 Hendon 2008-09 Haves Youth 2009-10 Haves & Yeading Utd 2010-11 Hayes & Yeading Utd 2011-12 Pitshanger 2012-13 Hanwell Town 2013-14 St. Lawrence Conquest Football Academy 2014-15 2015-16 Wemblev Youth 2016-17 Headstone Manor 2017-18 Spartans Youth 2018-19 Kensington Dragons 2020-21 Forest United 2021-22 Hilltop Under 16 Div. 2 1995-96 Sprinafield 1996-97 Kodak Bessingby Park Rangers 1998-99 1999-00 South Ruislip Rangers 2000-01 Headstone Venturers 2002-03 **Ruislip Rangers** 2003-04 Ruislip Randers 2004-05 North Greenford United 2005-06 Old Isleworthians 2006-07 Hillingdon Borough 2007-08 Brook House 2008-09 FC Kensington 2009-10 AFC South Ruislip

Actual Soccer Pinner Alhion Headstone Manor Pitshanger Parkfield Wealdstone AFC Wemblev Ickenham Youth Wealdstone Youth Hanwell Town Brook House Magix Youth Celtic Red St. Josephs Torby Tithe Barn Harrow Court Tanslev Youth **PSV** Headstone Larkspur Rovers Bessingby Park Rangers North Greenford United Ealing Whistlers North Paddington Ickenham United St. Josephs Twynholm Northolt Villa Paddington Youth North Greenford United Greenford Celtic Omonia Watling Club Brook House Headstone Manor Princes Park Wealdstone Hanwell Town Hillingdon Borough Actual Soccer Heathrow Club Camden Strikers Magix **CB** Hounslow United Pitshanger Haves & Yeading United LNER Youth Hanwell Town Brook House St. Lawrence Brunswick Edgware Hendon

Edgware Hendon Spur Road Kodak Princes Park Harrow Weald Wanderers Pinner Albion St. Andrews Harrow St. Mary's Kodak Sandgate Brunswick INFR Youth

2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2020-21 2020-21	Hillingdon Youth Greenford Celtic Isledon Wolves Yeading Wanderers Ruislip Rangers Watling Club Bessingby Park Rangers TFA Totteridge Greenford Celtic Belmont Bees Acton Ealing Whistlers	St. Josep Springfie Forest U Ickenhar Wealdsto The Hea Pitshang Parkfield Vencerei Bessingb Brook Ho
Under 16 1999-00 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2008-07 2007-08 2008-00 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2018-19 2018-21 2020-21 2021-22	Div. 3 Pinnstars Pitshanger Ruilsip Manor Ruislip Rangers Princes Park Larkspur Rovers Northolt Eagles Charville Athletic FC Kensington Forest United Wealdstone Youth Kensington Dragons Harrow St. Mary's Harrow St. Mary's Hanwell Town Ruislip Town Hillingdon Abbots Hendon Youth	Harrow E Ickenhar Larkspur Finsbury Hendon Hayes G Celtic Pitshang West Drr CB Hour Brook Ho Forest U Kodak Yo Old Acto Acton Ea Belmont Ruislip T Ickenhar
Under 16 2009-10 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16	Div. 4 Isledon Wolves Hillingdon Youth Gibbons Wreckers Kodak Youth Acton Ealing Whistlers	Ruislip R London A Headstor Hillingdo Kensingt
Under 15 1970-71 1972-73 1979-80 1980-81 1980-81 1981-82 1982-83 1983-84 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1998-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-94 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2002-03 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05	Premier The Gunners Sharps Gunners Greenhill Larkspur Rovers Bessingby Park Rangers Mavericks Willesden Sports Parkfield Watling Boys Watling Boys Watling Boys Watling Boys Watling Boys Springfield Greenford Colts Greenford Colts Greenford Town Ealing Whistlers Rayners Lane Forest United Court Park Colts Sudbury Court St. Andrews South Kilburn Northolt Villa St. Andrews Ealing Shamrock Pinner United Osterley Boys Ruislip Manor Headstone Venturers	Streatfiel Harrow C Roxoniar Bessingb Walpole St. Mary Parkfield Willesder A-Z Spor Pinner Al Gadeside Walpole Hanwell Springfie Hanwell Springfie Hanwell Springfie Hanwell Kingsbur Forest U Hayes E Harrow S Harrow S Hendon St. Josef, Headstoi Belmont

St. Josephs Springfield Forest United ckenham Youth Nealdstone Youth The Heath Pitshanger Parkfield Youth Venceremos Bessingby Park Rangers Brook House Harrow Borough ckenham Athletic Larkspur Rovers Finsbury Park

naer Dravton Youth ounslow United House United Youth ctonians Ealing Whistlers ont United n Town nam Youth p Rangers on Athletic stone Manor don Abbots ngton Dragons

Gate

field BC w Colts nian BC ngby Park Rangers ble Wanderers ary Magdalene eĺd den Sports portsworld . Albion side le Wanderers ell Town field ell Town olt Saints FW s Park Middlesex Colts burv Colts United End Wanderers w St. Marv's w St. Mary's on sephs stone Manor ont United Watling Club

2005-06

Celtic

Under 15 Premier - continued 2006-07 North Greenford United 2007-08 Acton E.W. 2008-09 Mill Hill Randers 2009-10 Mill Hill Randers 2010-11 Bessingby Park Rangers 2011-12 Spartans 2012-13 LPOSSA 2013-14 Actual Soccer 2014-15 Parkfield Youth TFA Totteridge 2016-17 2017-18 AFC Wembley 2018-19 Sandgate Youth 2020-21 Harrow United 2021-22 Parkfield Youth Under 15 Div. 1 Kilburn Hawks 1981-82 1982-83 Northwood Hillsiders 1983-84 St. Josephs 1985-86 Stowe Boys 1986-87 Brady Maccabi 1987-88 Princes Park 1988-89 Pinner Alhion 1989-90 Larkspur Rovers 1990-91 Pitshanger Dynamo 1991-92 Parkside Sports Centre 1992-93 Edgware Youth 1993-94 Sprinafield 1994-95 Forest United 1995-96 Ealing Whistlers 1996-97 Larkspur Rovers 1997-98 Sudbury Court 1998-99 Parkfield Hendon 1999-00 2000-01 Wingate & Finchley 2001-02 South Ruislip Rangers 2002-03 Hendon 2003-04 St. Josephs 2004-05 Ruislip Rangers 2005-06 **Brook House** 2006-07 Harrow St. Mary's 2007-08 St. Lawrence 2008-09 Hillingdon Youth 2009-10 Hampstead 2010-11 AFC Wemblev 2011-12 LNER Youth 2012-13 Pitshanger 2013-14 Acton Ealing Whistlers 2014-15 Headstone Manor 2015-16 Isledon Wolves 2016-17 Brunswick 2017-18 Eagles 2018-19 Hendon Youth AP Stars 2020-21 Wembley Youth 2021-22 Under 15 Div 2 1994-95 West Hendon Town 1995-96 FC Roundwood 1996-97 Northolt Villa Reno Rovers 1997-98 1998-99 Acton E.W. 1999-00 Pinner Albion 2000-01 LNER St. Georges 2001-02 Watling Club 2002-03 Acton F W 2003-04 Omonia

2004-05

Princes Park

Greenford Celtic Hendon Headstone Manor Harrow St. Marv's Spartans Wealdstone AFC Wemblev Wembley Foundation AFC Wemblev Ruislip Rangers Magix Youth Magix Youth Ruislip Rangers AFC Wembley Ravners Lane (Sunday) Pinner Albion Rayners Lane Rangers Watling Boys North Paddington A-Z Sportsworld Bessingby Park Rangers Princes Park Pinner Albion Kingsbury Town Sudbury Court Pinnstars Northwood Hillinadon Borouah Hendon Kingsbury Town Pinner United Spur Road Wembley Ealing Shamrock Hampstead Belmont United Parkfield Pinnacle North Greenford United St. Andrews Ealing Rangers Headstone Manor St Lawrence Manor Youth Greenford Celtic Glencoe United Conquest Football Academy St. Lawrence Old Actonians Hendon Youth ProFA Celtic Red St. Lawrence Brook House Harmondsworth Alpine Larkspur Rovers

Queens Park Kodak Pinner Albion St. Josephs Harrow St. Marv's

Headstone Manor

Kentish Town

2005-06 North Greenford United London Tigers 2006-07 Actual Soccer Bessingby Park Rangers Pitshanger 2007-08 St. Josephs 2008-09 Pinnacle Pinner Albion FC Kensington 2009-10 LNER Youth 2010-11 Kodak Pinnstars 2011-12 Magix Heathrow Club 2012-13 CB Hounslow United LNER Youth 2013-14 Gibbons Wreckers Hanwell Town 2014-15 Venceremos Haves & Yeading United St. Josephs 2015-16 London Athletic 2016-17 2017-18 Brook House European FA 2018-19 2020-21 Brunswick 2021-22 Flite I ondon Under 15 Div. 3 1998-99 Ealing Shamrock Kodak Princes Park 1999-00 West Middlesex Colts 2002-03 Harlington 2003-04 Pinner Albion Acton E.W. 2004-05 Kensington Dragons 2005-06 Pinner Albion 2006-07 Hendon Sandgate 2007-08 Acton E.W. 2008-09 Hilinadon Borouah 2009-10 Heathrow Club 2010-11 Celtic Sprinafield 2011-12 Isledon Wolves St. Andrews 2012-13 London Athletic YAC Star Ealing 2013-14 2014-15 Kensington Dragons The Heath Kinia Youth 2015-16 Brook House 2016-17 LNER Youth 2017-18 Headstone Manor Venceremos 2018-19 Brentham Colts Hanwell Town 2020-21 2021-22 Kodak Youth Inv3ntive Under 15 Div. 4 2006-07 Isledon Wolves 2008-09 Charville Athletic Haves Gate 2011-12 Princes Park Forest United 2012-13 Pinnstars 2013-14 Hayes & Yeading United Brook House 2014-15 Willesden Constantine Kodak Youth 2015-16 Football Samurai Academy 2017-18 London Athletic 2018-19 Pitshanger 2021-22 Headstone Manor Under 15 Div. 5 2013-14 St. Josephs 2018-19 Harrow St. Marys 2021-22 Kinja Youth Under 14 Premier 1970-71 1st Rayners Lane Scouts Greenhill 1971-72 Streatfield Vaughan Villa 1972-73 Vaughan Villa Torbay Streatfield 1973-74 Greenhill 1974-75 Ruislip United Athens Wood 1975-76 Larkspur Juniors St. Anthony's Youth 1976-77 Ruislip United St. Meryl 1977-78 St. Mervl Tanslev Youth 1978-79 Pitshanger Dynamo Roxonian BC 1979-80 Pinner Albion South Roxeth

Headstone Manor Spartans Youth Wealdstone Youth London Tigers Old Actonians Hanwell Town Pinner Albion Forest United Lancaster Diamonds Uxbridge Colts FC Kensington Ruislip Randers Greenford Celtic Ruislip Rangers Hillingdon Youth Regents & Tufnell Park Brentham Colts Larkspur Rovers

Acton Ealing Whistlers Hillingdon Youth Ickenham Youth Bessingby Park Rangers Acton Ealing Whistlers Heathrow Club Old Actonians London Phoenix

Pitshanger Dynamo

Walpole Wanderers

1980-81

84

Under 14 Premier - continued 1981-82 Mayericks 1982-83 Parkfield 1983-84 St. Mervl 1984-85 Pitshanger Dynamo 1985-86 Watling Boys 1986-87 Watling Boys 1987-88 Parkfield 1988-89 Springfield 1989-90 Greenford Town 1990-91 A-Z Sportsworld 1991-92 Springfield 1992-93 Forest United 1993-94 Princes Park 1994-95 Sudbury Court 1995-96 Kingsbury Town 1996-97 Haves End Wanderers 1997-98 Forest United 1998-99 Ealing Shamrock 1999-00 Ealing Shamrock Ealing Shamrock 2000-01 2001-02 Osterley Boys 2002-03 Ruislip Manor 2003-04 Old Isleworthians 2004-05 Forest United 2005-06 North Greenford United 2006-07 Pinnacle 2007-08 Mill Hill Randers 2008-09 Pinnacle 2009-10 Parkfield 2010-11 Mill Hill Rangers Hayes & Yeading United 2011-12 2012-13 Ickenham Youth 2013-14 Parkfield Youth 2014-15 **Ruislip Rangers** 2015-16 Ruislip Rangers 2016-17 Magix Youth 2017-18 Sandgate Youth 2018-19 Langley Youth 2020-21 Hanwell Town 2021-22 West Drayton Under 14 Div. 1 1971-72 Streatfield 1973-74 Ruislip United 1974-75 Uxendon 1975-76 Grove Wanderers 1976-77 Tansley Youth 1977-78 Everareen Bovs 1978-79 Grove Wanderers 1980-81 Ravners Lane Rangers 1981-82 Kenton JYC 1982-83 Northwood Hillsiders 1983-84 Northwood Hillsiders 1984-85 A-Z Sportsworld 1985-86 North Greenford United 1986-87 Stowe Boys Sudbury Court 1987-88 1988-89 Rayners Lane 1989-90 Fulham Shaftesbury 1990-91 Northolt Villa 1991-92 Rayners Lane Northwood 1992-93 1993-94 Harrow Town 1994-95 Harlequin 1995-96 Harrow St. Marv's 1996-97 South Kilburn 1997-98 Greenford Celtic South Ruislip Rangers 1998-99

Watling Boys Watling Boys St. Mary Magdalene Harrow Randers Willesden Sports Parkfield Youth Hive Watling Boys Sprinafield Watling Boys St. Josephs Acton E.W. Ealing Whistlers South Ruislip Rangers Forest United Harrow St. Mary's Walpole Wanderers Harrow St. Marv's Celtic Hendon St. Josephs Headstone Manor Brunswick Celtic Hampstead Actual Soccer Watling Club AFC Wemblev Spartans Wealdstone Spartans Parkfield Wealdstone Youth AFC Wembley Brook House Harlesden Hawks Parkfield Youth Hendon Youth Celtic St. Josephs Cowley Saints St. Josephs Ruislip United Belmont United/Greenhill Roxeth & Harrow CLB Tanslev Youth Brent Celtic Bessinaby Tansley Youth Tansley Youth Roxonian BC Pinner Albion Sudbury Court Pinner Albion Sprinafield Ealing Whistlers North Greenford United Ealing Whistlers Whistlers Ravners Lane Walpole Wanderers West Middlesex Colts St Andrews Forest United Hendon

1990-00 2000-01 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2009-00 2010-11 2010-11 2012-13 2013-14 2013-14 2013-16 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2020-21 2020-21 2021-22	Hendon Springfield North Greenford United Acton EW St. Andrews Kentish Town Kodak Hendon Brunswick Ruislip Rangers Hayes & Yeading Utd Forest United CB Hounslow United Actual Soccer Isledon Wolves AFC Wembley Pinner Albion Princes Park Football Samurai Kensington Dragons AFC Wembley AFC Wembley	F.B.B.E.C.H.Y.G.H.P.G.N.P.B.S.P.H.L.S.C.Y
Under 14 E 1974-75 1975-76	Div. 2 St. Anthonys Youth Brookside (Yeading)	G
1976-77 1993-94 1994-95 1995-96 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-00 2009-10 2010-11 2012-13 2013-14 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21 2020-21	Ickenham Sports North Paddington Hillingdon Borough Pitshanger Springfield Ealing Shamrock Parkfield Northolt Villa Harrow St. Mary's Greenford Celtic St. Josephs Mavericks Brunswick Kentish Town Kodak FC Roundwood Westway Ruislip Rangers LNER Youth Actual Soccer Isledon Wolves Brunswick Kensington Dragons Acton Ealing Whistlers Pitshanger Titans Wealdstone Youth	Ŗ\$\$Z\$U##C₽CR\$\$Z\$Z\$?#P!!?P#RCH\$P!!#P
Under 14 E 1998-99 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11	Div. 3 Montrose Avenue South Ruislip Rangers Wembley Willows Wealdstone Actual Soccer Kensington Dragons LNER St. Georges Brunswick West End Heardstope Manar	K H C P B C H A P K

C. Roundwood Belmont United Belmont United Ealing Shamrock Celtic larefield United Vemblev Greenford Celtic leadstone Manor Pitshander Greenford Celtic -Aartin Baker St Lawrence Princes Park Bessingby Park Rangers Spartans Youth arkfield Youth Harrow St. Marv's ondon Athletic St. Josephs Cademy Vest Dravton Grove Wanderers /lilford Rangers/ Roxeth & Harrow CLB St. Mervl Sudbury Court Vortholt Saints Greenford Town doware leadstone Manor C.O.O.L. Princes Park Celtic Ruislip Town Spur Road Codak North Greenford United Kensington Dragons North Greenford United sledon Wolves Pitshanger arkspur Rovers. eading Wanderers Pitshanger Eagles United Ruislip Rangers Celtic anwell Town Villesden Constantine Parkfield Youth arkspur Rovers lendon Youth Parkfield Youth

Kingsbury Town Headstone Venturers Omonia Princes Park Bessingby Park Rangers Court Park Colts Harrow St. Mary's Actual Soccer Princes Park Kensington Dragons Heathrow Club

2010-11

Headstone Manor

Acton EW

Under 14 D 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2020-21 2021-22	iv. 3 - continued Kodak Springfield Hayes & Yeading United The Heath Hendon Youth Acton Ealing Whistlers Forest United Venceremos West Drayton Concorde Rangers	Ruislip Town Princes Park Hillingdon You Alpha & Ome FC Real Hillingdon You Sandgate You Eagles Bessingby Pa
Under 14 D 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2020-21 2021-22	iv. 4 Bessingby Park Rangers AFC Wasps Harlington FC Kensington Sport London Benfica Harlington Harrow St. Mary's Watling Club West Drayton Spartans Youth Eagles Wealdstone Youth Belmont United Ickenham Youth LPOSSA Youth	Lancaster Dia Celtic Headstone M. Greenford Ce Mill Hill Range London Athlet TFA Crouch E North West R Acton Ealing ' Forest United Venceremos Brentham Col Wealdstone Y Headstone M. London Athlet
Under 14 D 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19	iv. 5 YAC Star Ealing TFA Totteridge Kinja Youth Harrow St. Mary's Actual Soccer Bessingby Park Rangers West Drayton	Kensington D Ruislip Town Celtic Ruislip Town W4 Youth Rar Wealdstone Y London Athlet
Under 13 P 1978-79 1979-80 1980-81 1981-82 1982-83 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1988-89 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-94 1994-95 1995-96 1995-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08	remier Sudbury Court Parkfield Parkfield Parkfield Parkfield Chalkhill Dynamo Belmont United Parkfield Parkfield Parkfield Parkfield Willesden Sports Kilburn Park Rangers Watling Boys Forest United St. Josephs South Ruislip Northwood Harrow St. Mary's Forest United Northwood Ealing Shamrock LNER St. Georges Parkfield Headstone Manor Old Isleworthians Forest United North Wembley Pinner United Watling Club AFC Wembley	Grove Wande Walpole Wann Watling Boys St. Maryl Bessingby Pa Willesden Spo Watling Boys Hive Chalkhill Greenfordians Walpole Wann Fulham Shaft St. Andrews (I Belmont Unite Sudbury Cour Kingsbury Tow Pinner Albion St. Josephs Acton EW Brunswick Parkfield Hampstead Acton EW Mill Hill Range Brook House

inces Park lingdon Youth oha & Omega Real lingdon Youth indgate Youth gles ssingby Park Rangers ncaster Diamonds eltic adstone Manor eenford Celtic II Hill Rangers ndon Athletic A Crouch End orth West Rangers ton Ealing Whistlers rest United enceremos entham Colts ealdstone Youth adstone Manor ndon Athletic ensington Dragons islip Town eltic islip Town 4 Youth Rangers ealdstone Youth ndon Athletic ove Wanderers alpole Wanderers atling Boys Mary Magdalene Meryl ssingby Park Rangers llesden Sports atling Boys ve alkhill eenfordians alpole Wanderers Iham Shaftesbury Andrews (Dollis) Imont United dbury Court ngsbury Town nner Albion Josephs Andrews eltic unswick Josephs ton EW unswick rkfield mpstead ton EW II Hill Rangers

2008-09 Parkfield 2009-10 Wealdstone 2010-11 Hayes & Yeading Utd 2011-12 ABC Foundation 2012-13 AFC Wemblev 2013-14 Parkfield Youth 2014-15 AFC Wemblev 2015-16 Magix Youth 2016-17 Hanwell 2017-18 Wemblev Youth 2018-19 Ickenham Youth St. Josephs 2020-21 2021-22 Total Futbol Under 13 Div. 1 1980-81 St. Mary Magdalene Roxeth Sports Club 1981-82 1982-83 Walpole Wanderers 1983-84 Pitshanger Dynamo 1984-85 Bessingby Park Rangers 1985-86 Rayners Lane 1986-87 Ealing Whistlers 1987-88 Walpole Wanderers 1988-89 Springfield 1989-90 Kingsbury Town 1990-91 St. Josephs Acton Ealing Whistlers 1991-92 1992-93 Princes Park 1993-94 Twnholm 1994-95 Greenford Celtic 1995-96 Ealing Whistlers 1996-97 Walpole Wanderers 1997-98 Ealing Shamrock 1998-99 Harrow St. Mary's 1999-00 Ealing Shamrock 2000-01 Brunswick 2001-02 Celtic 2002-03 Headstone Venturers 2003-04 Ealing Shamrock 2004-05 Watling Club 2005-06 Headstone Manor 2006-07 Bessingby Park Rangers 2007-08 Pinnacle 2008-09 St. Andrews 2009-10 Actual Soccer 2010-11 ABC Foundation 2011-12 Kodak 2012-13 Wealdstone 2013-14 Wealdstone Youth 2014-15 West Dravton 2015-16 Harlesden Hawks 2016-17 Harlesden Hawks 2017-18 Hanwell Town Harrow St. Marys 2018-19 2020-21 Hanwell Town 2021-22 Chiswick Meadonians Under 13 Div. 2 Harrow Club 1991-92 1992-93 Sprinafield 1995-96 FC Roundwood 1996-97 LNER St. Georges 1997-98 Wealdstone Juniors 1998-99 Sprinafield 1999-00 Headstone Manor 2000-01 Hendon 2001-02 Greenford Celtic 2002-03 Ealing Shamrock

Spartans St Andrews Kodak Ickenham Youth Parkfield AFC Wembley PDP AFC Wemblev Parkfield Youth London Athletic Ruislip Rangers West Drayton / Celtic Parkfield Youth

Springfield Bessingby Park Rangers Roxonians BC Walpole Wanderers Pinner Albion Northwood Walpole Wanderers Shaftesbury Ealing Whistlers Willesden WMC Springfield Northolt Villa Ealing Whistlers North Paddington A-Z Sportsworld Spur Road Pinner Albion St. Josephs Northwood Reno Rovers F.C. Roundwood Larkspur Rovers The Hearts Harrow St. Mary's Larkspur Rovers LNER St. Georges St. Andrews Northolt Eagles Acton EW St. Josephs Hillingdon Borough Ruislip Town Watford Town Hanwell Town CB Hounslow United Just Sports Pinnstars Celtic St. Josephs Parkfield Youth Elite London

North Greenford Walpole Wanderers Princes Park Larkspur Rovers LNER St. Georges Hendon Spur Road Princes Park St. Andrews Wealdstone Harefield United

2003-04

Kentish Town

Under 13 D 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2020-21 2021-22	iv. 2 - continued Headstone Manor Hendon St. Josephs Kuislip Club St. Josephs Ruislip Town St. Lawrence LNER Youth AGV Youth Concorde Rangers Old Actonians Pinner United Hendon Youth Parliament Hill Regents & Tufnell Park Hendon Youth Brunswick
Under 13 D	iv. 3
1999-00	Hendon
2000-01	Hayes End Wanderers
2002-03	Pinner Albion
2003-04	London Tigers
2004-05	Ruislip Rangers
2005-06	Yeading HEW
2006-07	Isledon Wolves
2007-08	Ruislip Manor
2008-09	Hillingdon Borough
2009-10	Yeading Wanderers
2010-11	Princes Park
2011-12	Isledon Wolves
2012-13	Isledon Wolves
2013-14	Isledon Wolves
2014-15	Isledon Wolves
2015-16	Brunswick
2016-17	Pitshanger
2017-18	London Eagles
2018-19	Forest United
2020-21	Hanwell Town
2021-22	West Drayton
Under 13 D 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2020-21 2021-22	iv. 4 Mavericks Actual Soccer Princes Park Larkspur Rovers St. Josephs Acton EW Princes Park Pinner United Isledon Wolves Parkfield Youth Greenford Celtic Concorde Rangers Pitshanger Old Actonians Ickenham Youth Harrow St. Marys
Under 13 D	iv. 5
2011-12	Northalla Tigers
2012-13	St. Josephs
2013-14	TFA Totteridge
2014-15	Bessingby Park Rangers
2015-16	Ickenham Youth
2016-17	Princes Park
2017-18	St. Josephs
2018-19	Hanwell Town

Brook House Pinnstars Princes Park Wealdstone Greenford Celtic Harlington Isledon Wolves Actual Soccer Court Park Colts Kodak Youth Wealdstone Youth Celtic London Athletic Bessingby Park Rangers Wembley Youth Harrow United The Eight Headstone Venturers Ruislip Town Kodak Yeading HEW FC Roundwood Kodak Limassol Pitshanger Kodak North Kensington Sprinafield Mill Hill Village Princes Park Headstone Manor Kensington Dragons Willesden Constantine Parkfield Youth St. Lawrence Wealdstone Youth Wealdstone Youth Brook House Acton EW Ruislip Town Ruislip Randers Wealdstone Ruislip Randers Pinnstars TFA Totteridae

Venceremos Pitshanger Pitshander Pinnstars FC Real Venceremos Spartans Youth CS Rangers Acton Ealing Whistlers

Wealdstone Willesden Constantine Kinia Youth LNÉR Youth Spartans Youth Pitshanger Ickenham Youth Pitshanger

2020-21 CS Rangers 2021-22 London Eagles Forest United Under 13 Div. 6 2016-17 Football Samurai Under 12 Premier 1973-74 Forest United Larkspur 1974-75 Forest United 1975-76 **Belmont United** 1976-77 St. Meryl 1977-78 South Roxeth 1978-79 Roxeth & Harrow CLB 1979-80 Parkfield 1980-81 Parkfield 1981-82 St. Meryl 1982-83 Parkfield St. Mervl 1983-84 Chalkhill 1984-85 Bessingby Park Rangers 1985-86 Watling Boys 1986-87 Parkfield 1987-88 Willesden Sports Parkfield 1988-89 Watling Boys 1989-90 Pinner Albion 1990-91 Salvatorians 1991-92 Belmont United 1992-93 Harrow Hawks 1993-94 Kingsbury Town 1994-95 Hillingdon Borough 1995-96 Hillingdon Borough 1996-97 Sudbury Court 1997-98 Celtic Belmont United 1998-99 1999-00 Parkfield 2000-01 Headstone Manor 2001-02 Old Isleworthians 2002-03 Watling Club 2003-04 St. Josephs 2004-05 Pinnacle 2005-06 Mill Hill Rangers Parkfield 2006-07 Brook House 2007-08 Spartans Parkfield 2008-09 Wealdstone 2009-10 Whetstone Wanderers Spartans 2010-11 Spartans 2011-12 AFC Wembley Parkfield 2012-13 Hillingdon Youth 2013-14 Ruislip Rangers 2014-15 Bessingby Park Rangers/ AFC Wemblev 2015-16 Hanwell 2016-17 Hanwell 2017-18 Ickenham Youth 2018-19 Parkfield Youth 2020-21 Ealing United 2021-22 London Athletic Under 12 Div. 1 1973-74 **Ruislip Rangers** 1974-75 Forest United 1975-76 Northolt Saints 1976-77 Roxeth & Harrow CLB Roxeth & Harrow CLB 1977-78 1982-83 Camden Colts Larkspur Rovers 1983-84 Larkspur Rovers Sudbury Court 1984-85 St. Agnes Pinner Albion 1985-86 Hive St. Andrews (Dollis)

Ruislip Rangers Belmont United Ruislip United Greenhill/ Southall & Ealing Boro' Grove Wanderers Walpole Wanderers St. Josephs/St. Mervl Watling Boys Roxeth Sports Club Watling Boys North Greenford Willesden Sports Ravners Lane Kilburn Park Watling Boys A-Z Sportsworld Watling Boys South Ruislip Rangers Sudbury Court Sudbury Court West Middlesex Colts Northwood Forest United Pinner United Forest United Acton EW Belmont United Mill Hill Rangers Hampstead Actual Soccer Pinner United Forest United Headstone Manor Ruislip Randers AFC Wembley Pinner United Wealdstone Youth Magix Youth Ruislip Randers Brentham Colts Parkfield Youth Matthew Celtic Belmont United Forest United Roxonian BC Sudbury Court

1986-87

Pinner Albion

St. Mervl

1987-88 1988-89 1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1994-95 1995-96 1995-96 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2015-16 2015-17 2017-18 2018-19 2020-21 2021-22	Northolt Villa St. Josephs Fulham Shaftesbury St. Andrews (Dollis) Acton EW St. Josephs Watling Club St. Andrews Forest United Ealing Shamrock LNER St. Georges Larkspur Rovers Wealdstone Juniors Brunswick Pitshanger Princes Park Acton EW Forest United Ruislip Rangers Alpha & Omega Hanwell Town Ickenham Youth ABC Foundation Actual Soccer Ruislip Rangers TFA Totteridge Hendon Youth 100% Soccer Langley Youth Brook House Hanwell Town Cademy Red Slough Town
Under 12 Di 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2020-21 2021-22	v. 2 Kingsbury Town Sudbury Court Old Isleworthians Belmont United Brentford Town Ealing Shamrock Harrow Town Ealing Shamrock Wembley Belmont United Kensington Dragons Hampstead Pinner Albion Brunswick ABC Foundation Kodak AFC Wembley AFC Wembley AFC Wembley AFC Wembley AFC Wembley Princes Park AFC Wembley Wealdstone Youth Wealdstone Youth Wealdstone Youth Pitshanger Foxes Spartans Youth
Under 12 Di 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2001-02 2002 03	v. 3 Kingsbury Colts Spur Road St. Margarets Strollers Wealdstone Juniors

2002-03

2003-04

Mavericks

Brook House

Larkspur Rovers Walpole Wanderers St. Quintin/Princes Park Sudbury Court Pinner Albion Sudbury Court Harrow St. Marv's Headstone Manor Walpole Wanderers Edaware Ealing Shamrock Belmont United Ealing Shamrock LNER St. Georges Bessingby Park Rangers North Wembley Technicolor Acton EW Harrow St. Marv's Parkfield Pitshanger Northolt Eagles AFC Wembley Watford Town **CB Hounslow United** Parkfield Youth Greenford Celtic Pitshanger Wembley Youth Magix Youth London Athletic FC Starz FC Starz Walpole Wanderers Spur Road Wembley Ickenham United Springfield St. Andrews Harrow St. Mary's St. Andrews AFC Wasps FC Roundwood LNER St. Georges Northolt Eagles Westway St. Josephs Pinnstars Hampstead Spartans Pinner United Acton Ealing Whistlers Belmont United Chiswick Youth St. Josephs Brunswick Princes Park Parkfield Youth Foxes Ruislip Village

Headstone Manor St Andrews Old Isleworthians Kodak Headstone Manor

2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2020-21 2021-22	North Greenford United Princes Park Headstone Manor Greenford Celtic Harlington Brunswick Ruislip Rangers Parkfield London Athletic Wealdstone Youth Pinner Albion Acton EW Celtic Football Samurai Larkspur Rovers Larkspur Rovers Larkspur Rovers London Athletic	Ruislip Town Technicolor Kodak St. Josephs Headstone M Isledon Wolve Acton EW TFA Crouch E Kodak Kodak Youth Wembley You London Athle TFA Totteridg Eagles Cademy Wealdstone N Brook House
Under 12 C 2005-06 2006-07 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2018-19 2020-21 2021-22	iv. 4 Isledon Wolves Heathrow Club Yeading Wanderers Kodak Isledon Wolves Pinner Albion Headstone Manor Pitshanger Wealdstone Youth Actual Soccer Kensington Dragons Ickenham Youth Kodak Youth Hanwell Town Dingoes	Limassol Hampstead Pinner Albion Headstone M Junior Fulhan London Athle Venceremos Ruislip Town Celtic Wealdstone Y Kinja Youth London Eagle Harrow Unite West Drayton Headstone M
Under 12 E 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2020-21 2021-22	Viv. 5 Princes Park Pinner United Bessingby Park Rangers Acton EW Greenford Celtic Brentham Colts Kensington Dragons London Athletic	Willesden Co Hayes & Yeac Princes Park St. Josephs Belmont Unitk Old Actonians Ruislip Range St. Josephs / Harrow St. M Larkspur Rov
Under 12 E 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19 2020-21 2021-22		Kinja Youth Celtic Wealdstone Y London Athle Harrow St. M Belmont Bees Hanwell Towr
Under 11 F 1980-81 1981-82 1982-83 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1988-89 1989-90 1900 01	remier St. Meryl St. Meryl St. Josephs Parkfield Chalkhill Dynamo Chalkhill Willesden Sports Larkspur Rovers Watling Boys Bessingby Park Rangers Princes Park	Parkfield Roxeth Sport: St. Meryl Bessingby Pa St. Meryl Watling Boys Princes Park Watling Boys Pinner Albion Watling Boys Watling Boys

dak Josephs adstone Manor don Wolves on EW A Crouch End dak dak Youth mbley Youth ndon Áthletic A Totteridge gles demy aldstone Youth ok House nassol mpstead ner Albion adstone Manor nior Fulham ndon Athletic nceremos islip Town ltic aldstone Youth ja Youth ndon Eagles rrow United st Drayton adstone Manor lesden Constantine

yes & Yeading United shanger nces Park Josephs mont United Actonians islip Rangers Josephs arrow St. Marys kspur Rovers

ia Youth itic aldstone Youth ndon Athletic rrow St. Marys mont Bees nwell Town

rkfield xeth Sports Club Meryl ssingby Park Rangers Mervl tling Boys nces Park tlina Bovs ner Albion Watling Boys Watling Boys

1990-91

Princes Park

Under 11 Pr	emier - continued
1991-92	Harrow Hawks
1992-93	Kingsbury Youth
1993-94	St. Josephs
1994-95	Northolt Saints
1995-96	Northolt Villa
1996-97	Forest United
1997-98	Belmont United
1998-99	Parkfield
1999-00	Mavericks
2000-01	Belmont United
2001-02	Springfield
2002-03	St. Josephs
2003-04	Old Isleworthians
2004-05	Mill Hill Rangers
2005-06	Parkfield
2006-07	Spartans
2007-08	Spartans
2009-10	Spartans
2010-11	AFC Wembley
2011-12	Hillingdon Youth
2012-13	Ruislip Rangers B
2013-14	Ruislip Rangers
2014-15	Parkfield Youth
Under 11 Di 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1988-89 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-94 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-00 2001-01 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15	v. 1 Ealing Whistlers St. Andrews (Dollis) Bessingby Park Rangers Greenfordians Ealing Whistlers St. Andrews (Dollis) South Ruislip Rangers Sudbury Court Hillingdon Borough Northwood Hillingdon Borough Belmont United Princes Park Forest United Princes Park Forest United Ruislip Manor Celtic Watling Club Pinner United Pinner Albion Harrow St. Mary's Princes Park Hampstead Lyndhurst Pinner United Wealdstone Greenford Celtic Larkspur Rovers Harrow St. Mary's Southall Youth Wealdstone Youth
Under 11 Di	v. 2
1995-96	Nottingdale
1996-97	Sudbury Court
1997-98	LNER St. Georges
1998-99	Mavericks
1999-00	Princes Park
2000-01	Watting Club
2001-02	Belmont United
2002-03	Larkspur Rovers
2003-04	St. Andrews

Watling Boys Bessingby Park Rangers Acton EW St. Josephs Northwood St. Josephs Forest United St. Josephs/ Ruislip Rangers Forest United **Ruislip Rangers** Hillingdon Borough **Ruislip Rangers** Pinnstars Yeading HEW Mill Hill Rangers Parkfield Hampstead Actual Soccer Headstone Manor Parkfield AFC Wembley Ruislip Rangers A AFC Wembley Southall Youth Pitshanger Dynamo Kilburn Park Pinner Albion Sudbury Court Rayners Lane Ealing Whistlers Harmondsworth Greenford Town Sudbury Court Harrow St. Mary's Ealing Whistlers Hillingdon Borough Wealdstone Juniors Princes Park **Ruislip Rangers** Parkfield Parkfield Greenford Celtic Forest United **Belmont United** Ruislip Town Harrow St. Mary's AFC Wembley St. Josephs St. Josephs Brunswick Hanwell Town Ruislip Town Magix Youth Brook House

Walpole Wanderers Brook House Acton EW Belmont United Larkspur Rovers Acton EW **Bessingby Park Rangers** Princes Park Wealdstone

2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15	Hillingdon Borough Ruislip Rangers Wembley Westway Wealdstone Gibbons Wreckers Bessingby PR CB Hounslow United Ickenham Youth Actual Soccer Hendon Youth	Pinner Albion Pinnstars Parkfield Hillingdon Abbots Forest United Ruislip Town Headstone Manor Ruislip Rangers CB Hounslow United Greenford Celtic Pitshanger
Under 11 D	iv. 3	
1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03 2003-04 2004-05 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2000-01	Princes Park Harrow St. Mary's Ealing Shamock Watling Club St. Lawrence Technicolor FC Roundwood Watling Club Hampstead Greenford Celtic Spartans ABC Foundation Trtal Forthell Academy.	Watling Club Ruislip Rangers Pitshanger Ickenham United AFC Wasps Actual Soccer St. Josephs St. Andrews Watling Club Pitshanger Ruislip Town Greenford Celtic St. Lawrence
2009-10 2010-11	Total Football Academy AFC Wembley	St. Lawrence Celtic
2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15	Hillingdon Youth Gibbons Wreckers Southall Youth Hayes & Yeading United	AFC Wembley Acton EW Willesden Constantine AFC Wembley
Under 11 D		
2004-05 2005-06 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15	Kensington Dragons Headstone Manor Harlington North Kensington Ruislip Rangers Spartans Kodak Kodak Kodak Pinner Albion Hampstead Youth	Pitshanger Acton EW Ruislip Town Princes Park Harlington Gibbons Wreckers Gibbons Wreckers Acton EW Watling Club London Athletic
Under 11 D	iv. 5	
2010-11	Ruislip Rangers Headstone Manor	LNER Youth St. Andrews
2011-12 2013-14	Kensington Dragons	Venceremos
2014-15	Wealdstone Youth	Pitshanger
Under 11 D 2013-14 2014-15	iv. 6 Headstone Manor London Eagles	Princes Park Pitshanger
Under 11 D 2013-14	iv. 7 Acton EW	Kinja Youth
Under 10 P 1982-83 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1988-89 1988-90	Camden Colts Watling Boys Watling Boys Watling Boys Parkfield Larkspur Rovers Princes Park	Bessingby Park Rangers St. Meryl Chalkhill Dynamo Princes Park Kilburn Park Watling Boys Watling Boys Watling Boys
1990-91 1991-92	Harrow Hawks Bessingby Park Rangers	Watling Boys St. Josephs

1992-93

St. Josephs

Harrow Town

1993-94 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99	Northolt Saints Northwood St. Josephs Belmont United West Middlesex Colts St. Josephs	St. Josephs Northolt Saints Pinner Albion Forest United Ruislip Rangers Parkfield
Under 10 E 1987-88 1988-89 1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-94 1994-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99	iv. 1 Rayners Lane Princes Park Northolt Villa Ealing Whistlers Kingsbury Town Greenford Town St. Andrews Sudbury Court Ealing Whistlers Hillingdon Borough Old Isleworthians Acton EW	Pinner Albion A-Z Sportsworld Kingsbury Town Sudbury Court Harrow St. Marys Acton EW Acton EW LNER St. Georges Celtic South Ruislip Rangers Sudbury Court Northwood
Under 10 E 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99	Wealdstone Juniors Reno Rovers Reno Rovers Greenford Celtic	Edgware Springfield South Ruislip Rangers Watling Club
Under 10 D 1997-98	viv. 3 Ruislip Rangers	Greenford Celtic

LEAGUE CHALLENGE CUP FINAL RESULTS

	8 SENIOR SECTION			
	in early years)	4000	24)	
	on Memorial Trophy fror			
1942-43	Kings Park Rangers	3	Harrow Weald BC	0
1943-44	Glacier BC	5	Kingshill	2
1944-45	Glacier BC	4	Harrow St. Mary's	1
1945-46	Claremont OB	4	Harrow St. Mary's	1
1946-47	Harrow Town Juniors	2	Kodak	0
1947-48	Harrow Town Juniors	3	Tudor Rose	1
1948-49	South Vale Glacier	2 4	Tudor Rose	0 1
1949-50	South Vale Glacier		Pyramids	2
1950-51 1951-52	Pyramids Chelsea Youth	4 4	Bushey United	2
1951-52	Pinner Juniors	4 3	Pinner Juniors South Vale Glacier	2
1953-54	South Vale Glacier	6	Old Friars	4
1954-55	Chandos OS	6	Weald BC	3
1955-56	Pinner Juniors	3	Roxonian BC	1
1956-57	Harrow Weald United	6	Blackwell OS	2
1957-58	Wealdstone Colts	2	Shaftesbury Rovers	1
1958-59	Wealdstone Colts	1	Warwick Rovers	0
1959-60	Wealdstone Colts	3	Roxonian BC	0
1960-61	Wealdstone Colts	2	Warwick Rovers	1
1961-62	Parkfield	4	Roxonian BC	0
1962-63	Queens Park Rangers	7	Tansley	0
1963-64	Ruislip St. Mary's	2	Roxonian BC	1
1964-65	Ruislip St. Mary's	5	Harrow St. Mary's	2
1965-66	Harrow St. Mary's	10	South Vale Glacier	1
1966-67	Tansley	7	Tasman	1
1967-68	Ruislip Manor Youth	6	South Vale Glacier	2
1968-69	Roxonian BC	8	Roxeth Youth	1
1969-70	Roxonian BC	2	Greenhill	1
1970-71	South Vale Glacier	3	Ickenham Sports	2
1971-72	Greenhill	2	Streatfield	0
1972-73	Torbay	4	Streatfield	2
1973-74	Streatfield	3	Yeading Green	1
1974-75	Grove Wanderers	3	Vaughan Villa	0
1975-76	Grove Wanderers	3	Greenhill	2
1976-77	Southall & Ealing Boro'	4	Milford Rangers	0
1977-78	Parkfield	4	Christon United	2
1978-79	Pitshanger Dynamo	3	Uxendon	1
1979-80	Belmont United	2	Harrow Borough	2
1980-81	Harrow Borough	2	Northolt Saints	1
1981-82	Circle	3	Pinner Albion	0
1982-83	Belmont United	3	Pitshanger Dynamo	2
1983-84	Belmont United	5 2	Brook House	3 0
1984-85	Parkfield	4	Mavericks	2
1985-86 1986-87	Parkfield	4 3	Watling Boys Parkfield	2
1987-88	Villa Rangers Tansley	2	Willesden Sports	2
1988-89	Larkspur Rovers	3	Harrow Rangers	2
1989-90	Northwood	7	Bessingby PR	1
1990-91	Old Actonians	1	Brentford St. Ggs	2
1992-93	Ickenham United	2	Pitshanger	1
1993-94	Pitshanger	3	Northwood	1
1994-95	Watling Club	5	Pinner Albion	4
1995-96	Pinner Albion	3	Hillingdon Borough	1
1997-98	Princes Park	2	Sudbury Court	1
1998-99	Bessingby PR	5	Belmont United	4
1999-00	Bessingby PR	2	Yeading	1
2003-04	Brunswick	1	Ruislip Rangers	0
2004-05	Brunswick	5	Old Isleworthians	Ō
2005-06	Ruislip Manor	3	Hillingdon Borough	1
2006-07	Hillingdon Borough	6	Ruislip Rangers	0

2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2018-19	Brunswick Brunswick Parkfield Headstone Manor Pitshanger Pitshanger Hillingdon Abbots St. Josephs Conquest Wealdstone Youth Wealdstone Youth Fusion Youth	5 1 2 2 1 6 3 2 5 1 7 3	Brook House Brook House North Kensington Kingsbury London Tigers Kensington Dragons Hillingdon Borough Forest United Pitshanger Forest United Spartans Youth Acton Ealing Whistlers Ruislip Rangers	$2 \\ 0 \\ 1 \\ 1 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 1 \\ 1 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 5 \\ 1$
UNDER 1 1987-88 1991-92 1992-93 1993-94 1995-96 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1999-00 2000-01 2001-02 2002-03	7 SENIOR SECTION Larkspur Rovers Wembley Springfield Pinner Albion Watting Club Sudbury Court Princes Park Hendon Harrow St. Mary's F.C. Roundwood Northolt Villa Greenford Celtic Celtic	2 3 2 5 4 4 5 2 2 7 8 3 2	A-Z Sportsworld Ickenham United Bessingby PR Rayners Lane Pinner Albion Greenford Town Hendon Sudbury Court Hendon Broadfields United Hayes End Wdrs Ealing Shamrock Technicolor	$ \begin{array}{c} 0 \\ 1 \\ 2 \\ 2 \\ 3 \\ 1 \\ 1 \\ 0 \\ 7 \\ 2 \\ 0 \\ \end{array} $
(Junior Se Section u	e group in early years) ection until 1970/71 the ntil 1981/82)		nediate	
(mdata) 1942-43 1943-44 1944-45 1945-46 1946-47 1945-46 1949-50 1950-52 1953-54 1953-54 1955-55 1955-55 1955-55 1955-55 1955-55 1955-55 1955-55 1955-56 1956-67 1960-61 1961-62 1962-63 1965-66	Bank Trophy from 1980 Glacier BC Glacier BC Claremont OB Kodak Juniors South Vale Glacier "A" Belmont Athletic Hurlington Oddfellows Harrow Weald Athletic Camrose YC Lisgar Athletic Newton Farm Youth Belmont OS Kensal Wanderers Harrow Weald Utd Rayners Lane Cov. Tansley Parkfield Eastcote BC Ruislip St. Mary's All Saints Queensbury Tansley South Okhey	/81 unti 2 w/o 10 4 7 2 3 3 5 2 3 1 5 3 2 2 2 10 8 4 3 3 2 2 4 6	I 1984/85) Old Friars GEC Juniors Ruislip Manor Youth Pinner Juniors South Vale Glacier "B" Eagle Youth Chandos Old Scholars Eastcote Lane OB Lisgar Athletic Chandos OS Belmont OS Belmont OS Harrow Weald United Rayners Lane C'tors Tansley Roxeth Manor OB Roxeth Manor OB Warwick Rovers Tansley South Vale Glacier Roxonians BC Greenhill Roxeth & Harrow CLB Tansley	0 1320022100011116232111

UNDER 1	6 PREMIER SECTION	 contin 	lued		1995-96	Sudbury Court	6	Belmont United	0
1972-73	Streatfield	3	Old Salvatorians	2	1996-97	A-Z Sportsworld	1	Kingsbury Colts	0
1973-74	4th Feathers	5	Greenhill	2	1997-98	Hayes End Wanderers	4	Wingate & Finchley	0
	Vaughan Villa	7	Greenhill	6	1998-99	Old Isleworthians	2	Hayes End Wanderers	
		1	Parkfield	2	1999-00		6		
	Pitshanger Dynamo					Ealing Shamrock		St. Josephs	1
1976-77	Southall & Ealing Boro'	3	Ruislip United	2	2001-02	Hendon	1	Belmont United	0
1977-78	Belmont United	2	Parkfield	1	2002-03	Osterley Boys	4	St. Josephs	2
1978-79	St. Meryl	4	PSV Headstone	1	2003-04	Headstone Manor	1	St. Josephs	0
1979-80	St. Meryl	3	Ruislip United	2	2004-05	Brunswick	3	Celtic	0
1980-81	Circle	2	Alperton	0	2005-06	Brunswick	5	Watling Club	1
1981-82	Belmont United	6	Mayfield Wanderers		2006-07	Headstone Manor	3	Greenford Celtic	0
1982-83	Pitshanger Dynamo	0	St. Josephs	0	2007-08	St. Lawrence	5	St. Andrews	4
1983-84	Watling Boys	4	Northwood Hillsiders		2008-09	Harrow St. Mary's	1	Bessingby Park R'gers	
1984-85	Belmont United	3	Parkfield	1	2009-10	Parkfield	6	Mill Hill Rangers	1
1985-86	Harrow Weald Acorns	1	Northwood	0	2010-11	Bessingby Park Rangers	1	Parkfield	0
1986-87	Parkfield	4	St. Josephs	1	2011-12	Spartans	2	Forest United	1
	Forest United	2	Watling Boys	1	2012-13	Hayes & Yeading Utd		AFC Wembley	1
1988-89	Princes Park	3	Bessingby Park Rangers		2013-14	Princes Park	2	Actual Soccer	1
1989-90	Chalkhill	3	A-Z Sportsworld	2	2014-15	Parkfield Youth		AFC Wembley	1
1990-91	Northwood	3	Wembley	2	2015-16	Ruislip Rangers	2	AFC Wembley	1
1991-92	Springfield	3	Edgware Town	2	2016-17	TFA Totteridge	3	Brook House	1
1992-93	Ealing Whistlers	8	Pinner Albion	2	2017-18	AFC Wembley	5	Magix Youth	4
	Watling Boys	2	Forest United	1	2018-19	Ruislip Rangers	3	Magix Youth	1
1994-95	Forest United	3	Princes Park	0	2010 10	raisip rangers	0	Magix Touti	
1995-96	Princes Park	7	Larkspur Rovers	6		4 JUNIOR SECTION			
1996-97	Sudbury Court	6	Greenford Celtic	2	`	phy from 1980/81 until		,	
1997-98	St. Andrews	1	Northolt Villa	0	(Chook Ay	ling Cup from 1983/84	until 19	94/95)	
1998-99	Forest United	1	Broadfields United	0	(Peter Lee	eming Cup from 1995/9	6 until 2	014/15)	
1999-00	Uxbridge Colts	2	North Greenford United	1	Cvril Har	rison Memorial Trophy f	rom 20 [.]	15/16)	
2000-01	St. Andrews	4	Ealing Shamrock	0	1970-71		3	1st Rayners Lane Scts	2
2001-02	Celtic	3	Omonia	1		Streatfield	3		0
	• • • • •			1					
	Pinner United	5	Springfield			Vaughan Villa	6	Grove Wanderers	2
2003-04	St. Josephs	1	Actual Soccer	0	1973-74		5	Tansley	0
2004-05	Ruislip Manor	4	Headstone Manor	3	1974-75	Ruislip United	3	Rayners Lane	3
2005-06	North Greenford United	2	Brunswick	0	1975-76	Grove Wanderers	5	Belmont United	3
2006-07	Pinnacle	5	Haringey Borough	3	1976-77	Ruislip United	7	Tansley Youth	3
2007-08	Hampstead	1	Hendon	Õ	1977-78	St. Meryl	5	Drayton Argyle	1
				2			2		
2008-09	Pinnacle	3	Hayes Youth		1978-79	Greenhill			0
	Hillingdon Youth	1	Watling Club	0	1979-80	South Roxeth	2	Bessingby Park Rangers	
2010-11	Pitshanger	6	Mill Hill Rangers	5	1980-81	Walpole Wanderers	4		0
2011-12	Hayes & Yeading United	4	Headstone Manor	3	1981-82	Mavericks	2	Watling Boys	0
2012-13	Spartans	3	Forest United	0	1982-83	Watling Boys	1	Belmont United	0
2013-14	North Greenford United		AFC Wembley	2	1983-84	St. Marys Magdalene		Walpole Wanderers	
2014-15	Ruislip Town	2	North Greenford United		1984-85	Pitshanger Dynamo	2	A-Z Sportsworld	1
2015-16	Conquest	3	Headstone Manor	1	1985-86	Watling Boys	3	Willesden Sports	1
2016-17	AFC Wembley	5	Hanwell	3	1986-87	Bessingby Park R'grs		Belmont United	1
2017-18	Ruislip Rangers	1	Forest United	0	1987-88	Hive	10	Willesden Sports	2
2018-19	West Drayton	2	Eagles	0	1988-89	Springfield	2	Rayners Lane	1
			0		1989-90	Willesden Sports	3	Kingsbury Town	1
UNDER 1	5 INTERMEDIATE SEC	TION			1990-91	Watling Boys	5	A-Z Sportsworld	1
	ate Section was Under		1081/82)		1991-92	Watling Boys	4	Nth Pad'ton Boys Club	
			1 1901/02)						
	Sports Trophy 1983/84)				1992-93	Forest United	2	Harlequin	1
	nt Trophy 1984/85 until				1993-94	Princes Park	6	Ealing Whistlers	1
1981-82	Walpole Wanderers	2	Kilburn Hawks	1	1994-95	Sudbury Court	4	West Middlesex Colts	2
1982-83	Mavericks	3	Parkfield	0	1995-96	Kingsbury Town	4	Forest United	0
1983-84	Belmont United	3	Walpole Wanderers	2	1996-97	Hayes End Wanderers	1	Harrow St. Mary's	0
	Parkfield	3	Watling Boys	2	1997-98	Greenford Celtic	1	Hillingdon Borough	
	A-Z Sportsworld		Parkfield Sports				3		
1985-86		2		1	1998-99	Northwood		Ealing Shamrock	2
1986-87	Watling Boys	1	North Greenford	0	1999-00	Ealing Shamrock	3	F.C. Roundwood	2
1987-88	Watling Boys	1	Northwood	0	2000-01	Pinner United	6	Ealing Shamrock	5
1988-89	Stowe Boys	3	Sudbury Court	0	2001-02	St. Josephs	3	Omonia	0
1989-90	Chalkhill	5	Greenford Colts	1	2002-03	Forest United	1	Headstone Manor	0
1990-91	Greenford Town	4	Brentford St. Georges		2003-04	Osterley Boys	2	Belmont United	2
1991-92	Ealing Whistlers	3	Hanwell Town	2	2003-04	Kentish Town	5	Mill Hill Rangers	0
1992-93	Watling Boys	4	Pinner Albion	0	2005-06	Kodak	1	North Greenford United	
1993-94	Forest United	3	Acton E.W.	2	2006-07	Hendon	1	FC Roundwood	0
1994-95	Court Park Colts	5	Princes Park	1	2007-08	Belmont United	5	Watling Club	3

UNDER 2	14 JUNIOR SECTION -	continu	ed	
2008-09	Pinnacle	10	Westway	1
2009-10	Spartan	5	Hayes & Yeading Utd	0
2010-11 2011-12	AFC Wembley Hayes & Yeading United	2 6	Wealdstone Hillingdon Borough	1 1
2012-13	Parkfield	1	ABC Foundation	0
2013-14	Parkfield Youth	1	Hanwell Town	0
2014-15	AFC Wembley	2	Ruislip Rangers	0
2015-16	PDP	2 1	LNER Youth	0
2016-17 2017-18	Eclipse Parkfield Youth	2	Magix Youth Hanwell	0 0
2018-19	Brook House	1	ProFA	0
	13 MINOR SECTION Dbserver Trophy from 1	080/81	until 2007/08)	
	ser Memorial Trophy fro			
1973-74	Forest United	3	Ruislip United	1
1974-75	Belmont United	2	Ruislip United	1
1975-76 1976-77	Belmont United Belmont United	3 5	St. Meryl Roxeth & Harrow CLB	2
1970-77	Grove Wanderers	4	Pinner Albion	0 3
1978-79		1	Walpole Wanderers	1
1979-80	Parkfield	3	Pitshanger Dynamo	2
1980-81	St. Mary Magdalene	4	Watling Boys	0
1981-82 1982-83	Parkfield St. Meryl	4 8	St. Meryl	2 1
1982-83	Parkfield	6	Watling Boys Pitshanger Dynamo	0
1984-85	St. Josephs	1	Watling Boys	Õ
1985-86	Belmont United	3	Bessingby Park R'gers	2
1986-87	Parkfield	1	Hive	0
1987-88 1988-89	Chalkhill Willesden Sports	3 2	Forest United Greenfordians	0 0
1989-90	Walpole Wanderers	4	A-Z Sportsworld	2
1990-91	Pinner Albion	1	Springfield	0
1991-92	Forest United	5	Northolt Villa	2
1992-93	St. Josephs	4	Princes Park	2
1993-94 1994-95	Belmont United A-Z Sportsworld	4 2	Sudbury Court Forest United	3 1
1995-96	Hillingdon Borough	2	Spur Road	1
1996-97	Walpole Wanderers	2	Forest United	1
1997-98	Sudbury Court	5	Ealing Shamrock	1
1998-99	Ealing Shamrock	3	Northwood	2
1999-00 2000-01	Brunswick Brunswick	3 3	South Ruislip Rangers St. Josephs	0 0
2001-02	Headstone Manor	4	Ruislip Manor	0
2002-03	Old Isleworthians	5	Ruislip Rangers	1
2003-04	Watling Club	4	Brook House	0
2004-05	St. Josephs	2 6	North Wembley	1 1
2005-06 2006-07	Heathrow Club Mill Hill Rangers	3	Pinnacle Watling Club	1
2007-08	Parkfield	2	Brook House	1
2008-09	St. Josephs	3	Parkfield	2
2009-10	Wealdstone	3	AFC Wembley	0
2010-11 2011-12	Whetstone Wanderers Ickenham Youth	3 6	Hayes & Yeading United Spartans	2
2011-12	Wealdstone	2	Parkfield	0
2013-14	Ruislip Rangers	7	Isledon Wolves	1
2014-15	PDP	5	Acton E.W.	1
2015-16	AFC Wembley	4	Harlesden Hawks	1
2016-17 2017-18	Hanwell Hanwell	3 2	Wealdstone Youth Magix Youth	2 1
2018-19	Bessingby Park R'gers	5	Brook House	4
	12 PRIMARY SECTION		(00)	
	/orld Trophy 1980/81 ur nith Memorial Trophy fro			
	Parkfield	2	St. Josephs	0
		-		-

1980-81 1981-82 1982-83 1983-84 1984-85 1985-86 1986-87 1987-88 1988-89 1989-90 1990-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-95 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1995-96 1996-97 1997-98 1998-99 1995-96 1996-97 2001-02 2002-03 2004-05 2006-07 2007-08 2005-06 2006-07 2007-08 2008-09 2009-10 2010-11 2011-12 2012-13 2013-14 2013-14 2015-16 2015-16 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2017-18 2017-18 2017-18 2017-18 2017-18	Park Lane United St. Meryl Parkfield St. Josephs Parkfield Watling Boys Parkfield Youth Parkfield Youth A-Z Sportsworld Princes Park Harrow Hawks Watling Boys Forest United Forest United Forest United Forest United Nottingdale Ealing Shamrock LNER St. Georges Larkspur Rovers Headstone Manor Osterley Boys Watling Club North Wembley FC Roundwood Yeading HEW Parkfield Forest United Spartans Spartans Parkfield AFC Wembley Ruislip Rangers AFC Wembley London Athletic Hanwell	2343221933141131343222221328451534423442	War Noi are stored by the standard structure of the standard structure of the standard structure of the stru
	1 COLTS SECTION rison Memorial Trophy) Parkfield St. Meryl Parkfield Chalkhill Dynamo Chalkhill Wating Boys Wating Boys Wating Boys Wating Boys Wating Boys Wating Boys St. Josephs Northolt Saints Hillingdon Borough Celtic Forest United	5 2 1 0 3 2 4 3 1 2 2 3 3 7 7 5 3	St. St. Ca St. Prii Prii Prii Haa Kict Kict Su Su Su Su

North Greenford United Larkspur Rovers Bessingby Park Rigers St. Meryl Belmont United North Greenford Watling Boys Kingsbury Town Acton E.W. Harrow Town Belmont United Sudbury Court St. Andrews Hillingdon Borough Sudbury Court St. Andrews Hillingdon Borough Sudbury Court St. Andrews Hillingdon Borough Sudbury Court St. Andrews Hillingdon Borough Sudbury Court LNER St. Georges Belmont United St. Josephs Ruislip Manor Brunswick Parkfield Greenford Celtic Pinner United Forest United Brook House Harrow St. Mary's Mill Hill Rangers Kodak TFA Crouch End Actual Soccer Parkfield TFA Totteridge AFC Wembley Wealdstone Youth FC Real Ruislip Rangers Parkfield Youth	$1 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ 0 \\ $
St. Meryl	1

St. Meryl	1
St. Josephs	1
Camden Colts	0
St. Meryl	3
North Greenford United	1
Princes Park	1
Pinner Albion	1
Watling Boys	0
Princes Park	0
Princes Park	1
Harrow Hawks	1
Kingsbury Town	2
Acton E.W.	0
Greenford Celtic	1
Nottingdale	5
Sudbury Court	2
Reno Rovers	0
Ruislip Rangers	0
Acton E.W.	3
Osterley Boys	0
Watling Club	1
Bessingby Park R'gers	0
Old Isleworthians	2
St. Andrews	0
Ruislip Rangers	0

1997-98 Forest United 1998-99 Parkfield 1999-00 Mavericks

 1999-00
 Mavencks

 2000-01
 Belmont United

 2001-02
 Mill Hill Rangers

 2002-03
 Ruislip Rangers

 2003-04
 Actual Soccer

 2004-05
 Mill Hill Rangers

 2005-06
 LNER St. Georges

UNDER 11 COLTS SECTION - continued

(Cyril Harrison Memorial Trophy)				
2006-07	Pitshanger	3	LNER St. Georges	1
2007-08	Spartans	4	Lyndhurst	1
2008-09		1	LNER	0
2009-10		1	Headstone Manor	0
2010-11	AFC Wembley	3	Parkfield	0
2011-12	Ruislip Rangers	3	CB Hounslow United	1
2012-13	Ruislip Rangers	4	AFC Wembley	3
2013-14	Southall Youth	3	Parkfield Youth	1
2014-15	Parkfield Youth	3	Wealdstone Youth	1
UNDER 1	0 MINNOWS SECTION	1		
(Keith Slog	ggett Cup)			
1983-84	St. Meryl	2	Northwood	0
1984-85	Watling Boys	2 2	Bessingby Park R'gers	1
1985-86	Watling Boys	1	Princes Park	0
	Watling Boys	2	Pinner Albion	0
1987-88	Parkfield	4	Rayners Lane	0
1988-89	Larkspur Rovers	3	St. Josephs	0
1989-90	Princes Park	9	St. Josephs	0
1990-91	Watling Boys	2	Pinner Albion	1
1991-92	Kingsbury Town	2	Bessingby Park R'gers	0
1992-93	St. Josephs	4	Pinner Albion	1
1993-94	St. Josephs	4	Pinnstars	2
1994-95	Northwood	3	Willesden SC	2
1995-96	Pinner Albion	4	Forest United	3
1996-97		2	South Ruislip Rangers	Ō
1997-98	West Middlesex Colts	5	Ruislip Rangers	1
1998-99	St. Josephs	3	Acton E.W.	1
	et. 0000p.10	•		



HARROW YOUTH FOOTBALL LEAGUE (FA ACCREDITED LEAGUE \ FA CHARTER STANDARD & RESPECT LEAGUE)

RULE BOOK

LEAGUE RULES LEAGUE CHALLENGE CUP RULES LEAGUE CHALLENGE TROPHY RULES

Season 2022 - 2023

INDEX

Rule 1 Definitions

GOVERNANCE RULES

- Rule 2 Competition Name and Constitution
- Rule 3 Club Name
- Rule 4 Entry Fee, Subscription, Deposit
- Rule 5 Management, Nomination, Election
- Rule 6 Powers of Management
- Rule 7 Protests, Claims, Complaints, Appeals
- Rule 8 Annual General Meeting
- Rule 9 Special General Meetings
- Rule 10 Agreement to be Signed
- Rule 11 Continuation of Membership, Withdrawal of a Club
- Rule 12 Exclusion of Clubs or Teams. Misconduct of Clubs, Officers, Players, Management Committee
- Rule 13 Trophy
- Rule 14 Alteration to Rules
- Rule 15 Finance
- Rule 16 Insurance
- Rule 17 Dissolution

MATCH RELATED RULES

- Rule 18 Qualification of Players
- Rule 19 Club Colours
- Rule 20 Playing Season. Conditions of Play, Times of Kick-Off. Postponements. Substitutes
- Rule 21 Reporting Results
- Rule 22 Determining Championship
- Rule 23 Match Officials

SCHEDULE A

Fees Tariff Fines Tariff

League Challenge Cup Rules League Challenge Trophy Rules Knock-Out Competitions - Taking of Penalty Kicks

DEFINITIONS

1. (A) In these Rules:

"Affiliated Association" means an association accorded the status of an affiliated association under the rules of The FA.

"AGM" means the annual general meeting held in accordance with the constitution of the Competition.

"Club" means a club, for the time being, in membership of the Competition.

"Competition" means the Harrow Youth Football League.

"**Competition Match**" means any match played or to be played under the jurisdiction of the Competition.

"**Contract Player**" means any Player (other than a Player on a Scholarship) who is eligible to play under a written contract of employment with a Club.

"Deposit" means a sum of money deposited with the Competition as part of the requirements of membership of the Competition.

"Executive Officer" (also known as the Secretary) means such a person or persons appointed or elected to carry out the administration of the Competition.

"FA Player Registration System" means The FA system to register players as determined by The FA from time-to-time.

"Fees Tariff" means a list of fees approved by the Clubs at a general meeting and required to be levied by the Management Committee for any matter for which a fee is payable under the Rules, as set out in Schedule A.

"Fines Tariff" means a list of fines approved by the Clubs at a general meeting and required to be levied by the Management Committee for any breach of the Rules, as set out in Schedule A.

"**Ground**" means the ground(s) on which the Club's Team(s) plays its Competition Matches.

"Management Committee" means, in the case of a Competition which is an unincorporated association, the management committee elected by the Clubs at a general meeting to manage the running of the Competition; and where the Competition is incorporated it means the board of directors appointed in accordance with the articles of association of that company.

"Match Officials" means the referee, the assistant referees and any fourth official appointed to a Competition Match.

"Match Result Form" means an on-line form provided by the Competition on which the names of the Players taking part in a Competition Match and other information are listed and as determined by the Competition from time-to-time.

"Mini Soccer" means those participating at ages under 7s to under 11s.

"**Non Contract Player**" means any Player (other than a Player on a Scholarship) who is eligible to play for a Club but has not entered into a written contract of employment.

"Officer" means an individual who is appointed or elected to a position in a Club or Competition which requires that individual to make day-to-day decisions.

"Participant" shall have the same meaning as set out in the rules of The FA from time-to-time. For example an Affiliated Association, Competition, Club, Club Official, Intermediary, Player, Officer, Official, Match Official, Management Committee member, member or employee of a Club and all such persons who are from time-to-time participating in any activity sanctioned either directly or indirectly by the Affiliated Association.

"Player" means any Contract Player, Non Contract Player or other player who plays or who is eligible to play for a Club.

"Playing Season" means the period between the date on which the first competitive fixture in the Competition is played each year until the date on which the last competitive fixture in the Competition is played each year.

"PRS" means the Competition's on-line player registration system and the procedures for the completion thereof as determined by the Competition from time-to-time.

"Rules" means these rules under which the Competition is administered.

"Sanctioning Authority" means the Middlesex County Football Association Limited.

"Scholarship" means a Scholarship as defined in The FA rules.

"Season" means the period of time between an AGM and the subsequent AGM.

"**Secretary**" means such person or persons appointed or elected to carry out the administration of the Competition.

"SGM" means a special general meeting held in accordance with the constitution of the Competition.

"Team" means a team affiliated to a Club, including where a Club provides more than one team in the Competition in accordance with the Rules.

"The FA" means The Football Association Limited.

"written" or "in writing" means the representation or reproduction of words, symbols or other information in a visible form by any method or a combination of methods, whether sent or supplied in electronic form or otherwise.

"Youth Football" means those participating at ages under 12s to under 18s.

(B) Unless stated otherwise, terms referring to natural persons are applicable to both genders. Any term in the singular applies to the plural and vice-versa.

GOVERNANCE RULES

COMPETITION NAME AND CONSTITUTION

- (A) The Competition will be known as the "Harrow Youth Football League" (or such other name as the Competition may adopt). The Clubs participating in the Competition must be members of the Competition. A Club which ceases to exist or which ceases to be entitled to play in the Competition for any reason whatsoever shall thereupon automatically cease to be a member of the Competition.
 - (B) This Competition shall consist of not more than 200 Clubs or 1,000 Teams approved by the Sanctioning Authority.
 - (C) The geographical area covered by the Competition membership shall be playing Grounds within a ten-mile radius of St. Mary's Parish Church, Harrow-on-the-Hill, Middlesex.
 - (D) The administration of the Competition under these Rules shall be carried out by the Competition acting (save where otherwise specifically mentioned herein) through the Management Committee in accordance with the rules, regulations and policies of The FA.
 - (E) All Clubs shall adhere to the Rules. Every Club shall be deemed, as a member of the Competition, to have accepted the Rules and to have agreed to abide by the decisions of the Management Committee in relation thereto, subject to the provisions of Rule 7.
 - (F) The Rules are taken from the Standard Code of Rules for Youth Competitions (the "Standard Code") determined by The FA from time-to-time. In the event of any relevant omissions from the Standard Code, then the requirements of the Standard Code shall be deemed to apply to the Competition.
 - (G) All Clubs must be affiliated to and Affiliated Association and their names and particulars shall be returned annually by the appointed date in a manner prescribed by the Sanctioning Authority and must have a constitution approved by the Sanctioning Authority. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

This Competition shall apply annually for sanction to the Sanctioning Authority; and the constituent Teams of Clubs may be grouped in divisions.

- (H) Inclusivity and Non-discrimination
 - (i) The Competition and each Club must be committed to promoting inclusivity and to eliminating all forms of discrimination and should abide and adhere to The FA Equality Policy and any legislative requirements (to include those contained in the Equality Act 2010).
 - (ii) The Competition and each Club must make every effort to promote equality by treating people fairly and with respect, by recognising that inequalities may exist, by taking steps to address them and by providing access and opportunities for all members of the community, irrespective of age, gender, gender reassignment, sexual orientation, marital status, race, nationality, ethnic origin, colour, religion or belief, ability or disability or otherwise.
 - (iii) Any alleged breach of the Equality Act 2010 legislation must be referred to the appropriate Sanctioning Authority for investigation.

- (I) Clubs must comply with the provisions of any initiatives of The FA which are adopted by the Competition including, but not limited to, England Football Accredited and RESPECT programmes. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).
- (J) All Participants shall abide by The Football Association Regulations for Safeguarding Children as determined by The FA from time-to-time.
- (K) Clubs shall not enter any of their Teams playing at a particular age group in the Competition in any other competition (with the exception of The FA and one parent County FA competition) except with the prior written consent of the Management Committee. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).
- (L) At the AGM or a SGM called for the purpose, a majority of the delegates present shall have the power to decide or adjust the constitution of the divisions at their discretion. When necessary, this Rule shall take precedence over Rule 22.

CLUB NAME

3. Any Club wishing to change its name must obtain permission from the Sanctioning Authority and from the Management Committee. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

ENTRY FEE, SUBSCRIPTION, DEPOSIT

4. (A) Applications by Clubs for admission to this Competition, or the entry of an additional Team(s) from the same Club, must be made in writing to the Secretary (Executive Officer) and must be accompanied by an entry fee as set out in the Fees Tariff per Club which shall be returned in the event of a non-election.

At the discretion of the voting members present applications, of which due notice has been given, may be received at the AGM or a SGM or on a date agreed by the Management Committee. In all cases the entry fee as set out in the Fees Tariff shall apply.

- (B) The annual subscription (non-refundable) shall be payable in accordance with the Fees Tariff per Team and shall be payable on or before 1st September in each year.
- (C) A Deposit as set out in the Fees Tariff shall be payable per Team and shall be payable on or before 1st September in each year.

The Deposit shall be returnable, on written request, to Clubs on their respective Team(s) leaving the Competition, providing that the Club and the Team(s) have fulfilled all of the fixtures for the season, complied with all the Rules of the Competition and all the orders of the Management Committee, and such request is made by 30th June of the pertaining season.

- (D) A Club shall not participate in this Competition until the entry fee, annual subscription, Deposit and Player registration fee (see Rule 18D) have been full.
- (E) Clubs must advise the Secretary (Executive Officer) in writing, on the prescribed forms, of all the Teams that it wishes to enter and participate in the Competition for the following Playing Season by 30th June. Failure to comply with this Rule shall result in the Club not being permitted to participate in the Competition for the forthcoming Playing Season.

Clubs must advise the Secretary (Executive Officer) in writing, on the prescribed forms, of details of its headquarters, its Officers and any other information required by the Competition by 30th June. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

If requested by the Competition, Clubs must advise annually the Secretary (Executive Officer) in writing of its Sanctioning Authority affiliation number for the forthcoming Playing Season by 31st July. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

- (F) An all-female Team can apply to the Competition to play an age group down in a mixed gender competition, subject to Rule 8(A)(iii) and (iv) and provided the Team has obtained approval from the Sanctioning Authority.
- (G) All Clubs shall annually purchase two Handbooks, per edition printed, for each Team that they have originally entered in the Competition and one Handbook per Club. In addition, each Club shall purchase two Rule Books, per edition printed, for each Team that they have originally entered in the Competition and one Rule Book per Club. The purchase cost of the books shall be determined by the Management Committee and shall be payable by 1st September in each year.

MANAGEMENT, NOMINATION, ELECTION

- 5. (A) The Management Committee shall comprise the Officers of the Competition and up to 20 other members who shall be elected at the AGM.
 - (B) Retiring Officers shall be eligible to become candidates for re-election without nomination provided that the Officer notifies the Secretary (Executive Officer) in writing not later than 1st May each year.

All other candidates for election as Officers of the Competition or members of the Management Committee shall be nominated to the Secretary (Executive Officer) in writing, signed by the secretaries of five Clubs, not later than 1st May each year. The names of the candidates for election shall be circulated with the notice of the AGM. In the event of there being no nomination in accordance with the foregoing for any office, nominations may be received at the AGM.

(C) The Management Committee shall meet as and when required, save that no more than three calender months shall pass between each meeting during the Playing Season.

On receiving a requisition signed by two-thirds (2/3) of the members of the Management Committee, the Secretary (Executive Officer) shall convene a meeting of the Management Committee.

- (D) Except where otherwise mentioned, all communications shall be addressed to the Secretary (Executive Officer) who shall conduct the correspondence of the Competition and keep a record of its proceedings.
- (E) All communications received from Clubs must be conducted through their Officers (principally the Club secretary) and sent to the Secretary (Executive Officer). All communications shall principally be from the Club secretary or the one named Club fixture secretary. Clubs may name only one Club fixture secretary to the Competition. It shall be the responsibility of the one named Club fixture secretary to liaise with the Competition Fixture Secretary and Referees' Officer.

There shall be no telephone calls after 9pm.

Save as noted in this Rule, under no circumstance are any other Club members to liaise with the Competition Officers.

Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

- (F) From time-to-time, during the Playing Season, the Management Committee may arrange Club meetings requiring the attendance of all Clubs, providing at least 7 days' notice of such meetings. Each Club shall be represented by one of its Officers. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).
- (G) The Officers of the Competition shall be the President, Patron, Life Members, Vice Presidents, Chairman, Vice Chairman, Secretary (Executive Officer), Secretary, Treasurer, Administration Secretary, Fixture Secretary, Referees' Officer, Registration Secretary, Results' Secretary, Match Form Secretary, Welfare & Safeguarding Officer, and such assistants to Officers as shall be deemed appropriate by the Management Committee, to be elected annually at the AGM.

POWERS OF MANAGEMENT

- 6. (A) The Management Committee may appoint sub-committees (such as the Administration sub-committee) and delegate such of their powers as they deem appropriate or necessary. The decisions of all the sub-committees shall be reported to the Management Committee. The Management Committee shall have the power to deal with matters within the Competition and not for any matters of misconduct that are under the jurisdiction of The FA or Affiliated Association.
 - (B) Subject to the permission of the Sanctioning Authority having been obtained, the Management Committee may order a match or matches to be played each Playing Season, the proceeds to be devoted to the funds of the Competition and, if necessary, may call upon each Club (including any Club which may have withdrawn during the Playing Season) to contribute equally such sums as may be necessary to meet any deficiency at the end of the Playing Season.
 - (C) Each member of the Management Committee shall have the right to attend and vote at all Management Committee meetings and have one vote thereat, but no member shall be allowed to vote on any matters directly appertaining to such member or to the Club so represented or where there may be a conflict of interest. (This shall also apply to the procedure of any sub-committee).

In the event of the voting being equal on any matter, the Chairman of that meeting shall have a second or casting vote. (This shall also apply to the procedure of any sub-committee).

(D) The Management Committee shall have powers to apply, act upon and enforce these Rules and shall also have jurisdiction over all matters affecting the Competition. Any action by the Competition must be taken within 28 days of the Competition being notified.

With the exception of Rules 6(I), 8(H), 9 and 20E(i) and (ii) for all alleged breaches of a Rule, the Management Committee shall issue a formal, written charge to the Club concerned. The Club charged shall be given 7 days from the date of notification of the charge to reply. In such reply a Club may:

- Accept the charge and submit in writing a case of mitigation for consideration by the Management Committee on the papers; or
- (ii) Accept the charge and notify in writing that it wishes to put its case of mitigation at hearing before the Management Committee; or
- (iii) Deny the charge and submit in writing the supporting evidence for consideration by the Management Committee on the papers; or
- (iv) Deny the charge and notify in writing that it wishes to put its case of mitigation at a hearing before the Management Committee.

Where the Club charged fails to respond within 7 days, the Management Committee shall determine the charge in such manner and upon such evidence as it considers appropriate.

Where required, hearings shall take place as soon as reasonably practicable following receipt of the reply of the Club as more fully set out above.

Having considered the reply of the Club (whether in writing or at a hearing), the Management Committee shall make its decision and, in the event that the charge is accepted or proven, decide on the appropriate penalty (with reference to the Fines Tariff where applicable).

The maximum fine permitted for any individual breach of a Rule is £100 and, when setting any fine, the Management Committee must ensure that the penalty is proportional to the offence, taking into account any mitigating circumstances.

No Participant under the age 18 can be fined.

All breaches of the Laws of the Game or the Rules and Regulations of The FA shall be dealt with in accordance with FA Rules by the appropriate Affiliated Association.

(E) All decisions of the Management Committee shall be binding subject to the right of appeal in accordance with Rule 7.

Decisions of the Management Committee must be notified in writing to those concerned within 7 days.

- (F) 50% of its members shall constitute a quorum for the transaction of business by the Management Committee or any sub-committee thereof.
- (G) The Management Committee, as it may deem necessary, shall have power to fill, in an acting capacity, any vacancies that may occur amongst their number.
- (H) A Club (or any of its Teams) must comply with an order or instruction of the Management Committee and/or sub-committee and/or Officer, and must attend to the business and/or the correspondence of the Competition to the satisfaction of the Management Committee. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

Failure to comply with such an order or instruction or attention to the business and/or correspondence referred to above within 14 days of notification of the same, or in line with Rule 6(I), will result in fixtures being withdrawn from a Club or any of its offending Teams until such time as the order or instruction or attention to the business and/or correspondence referred to above has been fully addressed. Such withdrawal of fixtures shall be deemed as a defaulted fixture under Rule 20(E)(i).

(I) Subject to a Club's right of appeal in accordance with Rule 7 below, all fines and charges must be paid in full within 14 days of the date of notification of the decision. Any Club failing to do so will be fined (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

Further failure to pay the fine, including the additional fine, within a further 14 days will result in fixtures being withdrawn from a Club or any of its offending Teams until such time as the outstanding fines are paid in full. Such withdrawal of fixtures shall be deemed as a defaulted fixture under Rule 20(E)(i). For the purposes of this Rule, the fines due have to be received on or before noon-Thursday preceding a fixture.

- (J) A member of the Management Committee appointed by the Competition to attend a meeting or match may have any reasonable expenses incurred refunded by the Competition.
- (K) The Management Committee shall have the power to fill any vacancy that may occur in the membership of the Competition between the AGM or a SGM called to decide the constitution and the commencement of the Competition's Playing Season.
- (L) The business of the Competition as determined by the Management Committee may be transacted by electronic mail.
- (M) All Clubs are responsible to the Competition for the conduct of their Teams, Players and Officers.

PROTESTS, CLAIMS, COMPLAINTS, APPEALS

- (A) (i) All questions of eligibility, qualifications of Players or interpretations of the Rules shall be referred to the Management Committee or a sub-committee duly appointed by the Management Committee.
 - (ii) Objections relevant to the dimensions of the pitch, goals, flag posts or other facilities of the Ground and/or venue will not be entertained by the Management Committee unless a protest is lodged with the referee before the commencement of the Competition Match.
 - (B) Except in cases where the Management Committee decide that there are special circumstances, protests and complaints (which must contain full particulars of the grounds upon which they are founded) must be lodged with the Secretary (Executive Officer) within 5 days (excluding Sundays) of the Competition Match or occurrence to which they refer. A protest or complaint shall not be withdrawn except by the permission of the Management Committee. A member of the Management Committee who is a member of any Club involved shall not be present (except as a witness or representative of his/her Club) when such protest or complaint is being determined.
 - (C) No protest of whatever kind shall be considered by the Management Committee unless the complaining Club shall have deposited with the Secretary (Executive Officer) a sum in accordance with the Fees Tariff. This may be forfeited, in whole or in part, in the event of the complaining or protesting Club losing its case. The Competition shall have the power to order the defaulting Club or the Club making a losing or frivolous protest or complaint to pay the expenses of the inquiry or to order that the costs to be shared by the parties.
 - (D) All parties to a protest or complaint must receive a copy of the submission and must be afforded an opportunity to make a statement at least 7 days prior to the protest

or complaint being heard.

- (i) All parties must have received 7 days' notice of the hearing should they be instructed to attend.
- (ii) Should a Club elect to state its case in person, then they should forward a deposit of £25 to the Secretary (Executive Officer) and indicate so when forwarding the written response.
- (E) The Management Committee shall also have the power to compel any party to the protest to pay such expenses as the Management Committee shall direct.
- (F) Any appeal against a decision of the Management Committee (or sub-committee) must be lodged, in writing, with the Sanctioning Authority within 14 days of written notification of the decision causing the appeal accompanied by a fee, as set out in the Fees Tariff, which may be forfeited in the event of the appeal not being upheld. A copy of the appeal must also, at the same time, be sent to the Secretary (Executive Officer).

The procedure for the appeal shall be determined by the Sanctioning Authority and in such respect the Sanctioning Authority may (but is not obliged to):

- · invite submissions by the parties involved; or
- convene a hearing to hear the appeal; or
- · permit new evidence; or
- impose deadlines as are deemed appropriate.

Any appeal shall not involve a rehearing of the evidence considered by the Management Committee.

(G) No appeal can be lodged against a decision taken at the AGM or a SGM unless this is on the ground of unconstitutional conduct.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

- (A) The AGM shall be held not later than 31st July in each year. At this meeting the following business shall be transacted, provided that at least 15 members are present and entitled to vote:-
 - (i) To receive and confirm the minutes of the preceding AGM.
 - (ii) To receive and adopt the Statement of Accounts.
 - (iii) Election of Clubs to fill vacancies.
 - (iv) Constitution of the Competition for the ensuing Season.
 - (v) Election of Officers and Management Committee members.
 - (vi) Appointment of Auditors.
 - (vii) Alteration of Rules, if any (see Rule 14).
 - (viii) Fix the date for the commencement of the Playing Season and kick off times applicable to the Competition.
 - (ix) Fix the date for the end of the Playing Season.
 - (x) Other business of which due notice shall have been given and accepted as being relevant to an AGM.

- (B) A copy of the Agenda and duly verified Statement of Accounts shall be forwarded to each Club at least 14 days prior to the AGM, together with any proposed Rule changes.
- (C) A signed copy of the duly verified Statement of Accounts shall be sent to the Sanctioning Authority within 14 days of its adoption by the AGM.
- (D) Each Club shall be empowered to send two delegates to the AGM. Each Club shall be entitled to one vote only. 14 days' notice shall be given of the AGM.
- (E) Clubs who have withdrawn their membership from the Competition during the Playing Season being concluded or who are not continuing membership shall be entitled to attend but shall vote only on the matters relating to the Playing Season being concluded. This provision will not apply to Clubs expelled in accordance with Rule 12.
- (F) All voting shall be conducted by a show of voting cards unless a ballot be demanded by at least 50% of the delegates qualified to vote or the Chairman of the meeting so decides.
- (G) No individual shall be entitled to represent and/or vote on behalf of more than one Club.
- (H) Any continuing Club must be represented at the AGM. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff). Further, the Club shall not be permitted to participate in the Competition for the forthcoming Playing Season.
- Officers of the Competition and Management Committee members shall be entitled to attend and vote at the AGM, but cannot also cast a vote on behalf of a Club (see Rule 8(G)).
- (J) Where a competition is an incorporated entity, the Officers of the Competition shall ensure that the articles of association of the Competition are consistent with the requirements of these Rules.

SPECIAL GENERAL MEETINGS

- 9. (A) Upon receiving a requisition signed by two-thirds (2/3) of the Clubs in membership the Secretary (Executive Officer) shall call a SGM.
 - (B) The Management Committee may call a SGM at any time.
 - (C) At least 7 days' notice shall be given of a meeting under this Rule, together with an agenda of the business to be transacted at such meeting.
 - (D) Each Club shall be empowered to send two delegates to all SGMs. Each Club shall be entitled to one vote only. No individual shall be entitled to represent and/or vote on behalf of more than one Club.
 - (E) Any Club failing to be represented at a SGM will be fined (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).
 - (F) Officers of the Competition and Management Committee members shall be entitled to attend and vote at all SGMs, but cannot also cast a vote on behalf of a Club (see Rule 9(D)).

AGREEMENT TO BE SIGNED

10. Each Club shall complete and sign the following agreement (along with any additional forms that the Competition so requests) which shall be deposited with the Competition together with the application for membership for the coming Playing Season, or upon indicating that the Club intends to compete, but in any event no later than 30th June.

"We, (A), (name) [] of (address) [] (Chairman)/Director and (B) (name) [] of address [] (Secretary/Director) of [] Football Club (Limited) have been provided with a copy of the Rules and Regulations of the Harrow Youth Football League and do hereby agree for and on behalf of the said Club, if elected or accepted into membership, to conform to those Rules and Regulations and to accept, abide by and implement the decisions of the Management Committee of the Competition, subject to the right of appeal in accordance with Rule 7."

The agreement shall be signed by the following:

- · Where a Club is an unincorporated association, the Club chairman and secretary; or
- Where a Club is an incorporated entity, two directors of the Club.

Any alteration of the chairman and/or secretary of the Club on the above agreement must be notified to the County Football Association(s) to which the Club is affiliated and to the Secretary (Executive Officer).

Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

CONTINUATION OF MEMBERSHIP, WITHDRAWAL OF A CLUB

- 11. (A) Any Club intending to withdraw from the Competition must do so at least 30 days before the AGM. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).
 - (B) The Management Committee shall deal with a Team being unable to start or complete its fixtures for a Playing Season by, including, but not limited to, issuing a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).
 - (C) Notwithstanding the powers of the Management Committee pursuant to Rule 6(I), in the event of a Club failing to discharge all its financial obligations to the Competition in excess of £50, the Management Committee shall be empowered to refer the debt under The FA Football Debt Recovery provisions.

EXCLUSION OF CLUBS OR TEAMS, MISCONDUCT OF CLUBS, OFFICERS, PLAYERS, MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

12. (A) At the AGM, or a SGM called for the purpose in accordance with the provisions of Rule 9, notice of motion having been duly circulated on the agenda by direction of the Management Committee, the accredited delegates present shall have the power to: (i) remove a member of the Management Committee from office; and (ii) exclude any Club or Team from membership - both of which must be supported by more than two-thirds (2/3) of those present and voting. Voting on these points shall be conducted by ballot. A member of the Management Committee or Club which is the subject of the vote being taken shall be excluded from voting.

- (B) At the AGM, or a SGM called for the purpose in accordance with the provisions of Rule 9, the accredited delegates present shall have the power to exclude from further participation in the Competition any Club or Team whose conduct has, in their opinion, been undesirable, which must be supported by more than two-thirds (2/3) of those present and voting. Voting on this point shall be conducted by ballot. A Club whose conduct is the subject of the vote being taken shall be excluded from voting.
- (C) Any Officer or member of a Club proved guilty of either a breach of Rule, other than field offences, or of inducing or attempting to induce a Player or Players of another Club in the Competition to join them shall be liable to such penalty as a General Meeting or Management Committee may decide, and their Club or Team shall also be liable to expulsion in accordance with the provisions of Clauses (A) and/or (B) of this Rule.

TROPHY

13. (A) The following agreement shall be signed on behalf of the winners of a cup or trophy:-

"We A [name] and B [name], the Chairman and Secretary of [] Football Club (Limited), members of and representing the said Club, having been declared winners of [] cup or trophy, and it having been delivered to us by the Harrow Youth Football League, do hereby, on behalf of the said Club, jointly and severally agree to return the cup or trophy to the Competition Secretary (Executive Officer) on or before the next 31st January. If the cup or trophy is lost or damaged whilst under our care, we agree to refund to the Competition the amount of its current value or the cost of its thorough repair."

Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

It is the responsibility of the winners of the cup or trophy to have it engraved (in a form as instructed by the Management Committee) and cleaned prior to its return to the Competition.

A fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff) will be imposed for each 7-day period a cup or trophy is retained by a Club after the due date for its return to the Competition.

(B) At the close of each Competition, awards may be made to the winners and runners-up if the funds of the Competition permit. The number of awards made shall be decided by the Management Committee. The Management Committee may withhold awards for any reason.

ALTERATION TO RULES

14. Alterations, for which consent has been given by the Sanctioning Authority, shall be made to these Rules only at the AGM or at a SGM specially convened for the purpose called in accordance with Rule 9. Any alteration made during the Playing Season to these Rules shall not take effect until the following Playing Season, except in exceptional circumstances where approved by the Sanctioning Authority and The FA.

Notice of proposed alterations to be considered at the AGM shall be submitted to the Secretary (Executive Officer) by 31st March in each year, signed by the secretaries of at least five Clubs. The proposals, together with any proposals by the Management Committee, shall be circulated to Clubs by 30th April and any amendments thereto shall be submitted to the Secretary (Executive Officer) by 15th May. The proposals and proposed amendments thereto shall be circulated to Clubs with the notice of the AGM. A proposal to change a Rule shall be carried if more than two-thirds (2/3) of those present, entitled to vote and voting are in favour.

A copy of the proposed alterations to Rules to be considered at the AGM or at a SGM shall be submitted to the Sanctioning Authority or the FA (as applicable) at least 28 days prior to the date of the meeting.

FINANCE

- 15. (A) The Management Committee shall determine with which bank or other financial institution the funds of the Competition will be lodged.
 - (B) All expenditure in excess of £500 shall be approved by the Management Committee. Cheques shall be signed by at least two Officers nominated by the Management Committee.
 - (C) The financial year of the Competition will end on 31st May.
 - (D) The books, or a certified balance sheet, of a Competition shall be prepared and verified annually by a suitably qualified person(s) who shall be appointed at the AGM.

INSURANCE

- (A) All Clubs must have a valid public liability insurance cover of at least ten million pounds (£10,000,000) at all times.
 - (B) All Clubs must have a valid personal accident cover for all Players registered with them from time-to-time. The Players' personal accident insurance cover must be in place prior to the Club taking part in any Competition Match and shall be at least equal to the minimum recommended cover determined from time-to-time by the Sanctioning Authority. In instances where The FA is the Sanctioning Authority, the minimum recommended cover will be the cover required by the Affiliated Association to which a Club affiliates.

Failure to comply with Rule 16(A) or 16(B) will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

DISSOLUTION

- 17. (A) Dissolution of the Competition shall be by resolution approved at a SGM by a majority of three quarters (3/4) of the members present and shall take effect from the date of the relevant SGM.
 - (B) In the event of the dissolution of the Competition, the members of the Management Committee are responsible for the winding-up of the assets and liabilities of the Competition.
 - (C) The Management Committee shall deal with any surplus net assets as follows:
 - (i) Any surplus net assets, save for a trophy or any other presentation, remaining after the discharge of the debts and liabilities of the Competition shall be transferred only to another Competition or Affiliated Association or The Football Association Benevolent Fund or to such other charitable or benevolent institution in the locality of the Competition as determined by resolution at or before the time of winding-up and approved in writing by the Sanctioning Authority.
 - (ii) If a Competition is discontinued for any reason, a trophy or any other presentation shall be returned to the donor if the conditions attached to it so provide or, if not, dealt with as the Sanctioning Authority may decide.

MATCH RELATED RULES

QUALIFICATION OF PLAYERS

18. (A) A Player is one who, being in all other respects eligible, has registered through the FA Player Registration System and received approval from the Competition. Any registration that is not fully and correctly completed through the FA Player Registration System will be returned to the Club unprocessed and the Player classed as unregistered. If a Club attempts to register a Player via the FA Player Registration system, but does fully and correctly complete all the necessary information via the FA Player Registration System, the registration will not be processed. For Clubs registering Players via the FA Player Registration System in order to complete the registration process. The registration document must include confirmation that the Player's proof of date of birth has been checked by the Club and is accurate.

Failure to comply with this Rule 18(A) will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

18. (AA)(i) A registered playing member of the Club is one who, being in all other respects eligible, has submitted a fully and correctly completed Player registration through the PRS in accordance with the format and all of the instructions as determined by the Competition from time-to-time.

If a Club attempts to register a Player via the PRS but does not fully and correctly complete all the necessary information via the PRS, the registration will not be processed and the Player will be classed as unregistered.

Clubs may register players via the PRS up to midnight-Saturday prior to the Sunday Competition Match (subject to Rule 18(B)(iii)).

(ii) The information submitted via the PRS must incorporate, inter alia, a current (taken within no more than 6 weeks prior to registering the Player) passport-size and minimum quality (all as determined by the Management Committee) photograph of the Player seeking registration, together with proof of the Player's date of birth. This proof of date of birth can include the Player's previous season's laminate ID card, passport, birth certificate, or other official documents as determined by the Management Committee.

The Management Committee may also call for evidence of the proof of date of birth of a Player at any time during the Playing Season.

- (iii) No Player shall be regarded as registered or may take part in any match within the Competition until the registration has been fully processed as detailed in Rule 18 (A) and Rule 18(AA)(i) and (ii).
- (iv) Following completion of all elements and aspects of Rule 18(AA)(i), and (ii), the Club shall have the facility to print from the PRS a detailed listing of all Players registered for each Team.

In addition, the Competition will subsequently provide each Club with an individual Player laminate ID card for each Player registered.

All Player laminate ID cards issued by the Competition shall remain the sole property of the Competition.

Failure to comply with this Rule 18(AA) will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

(B) (i) Contract Players are not permitted in this Competition with the exception of those Players who are registered under contract with the same Club who have a Team operating at Steps 1 to 6 of the National League System.

It is the responsibility of each Club to ensure that any Player registered to the Club has, where necessary, the required International Transfer Certificate.

Clearance is required for any Player aged 10 and over crossing borders including Wales, Scotland and Ireland.

- (ii) A Player registered with a Premier League or English Football League Academy under the Elite Player Performance Plan contained within the Youth Development Rules will not be permitted to play in this Competition. Details of the Youth Development Rules are published on The FA website. A Player registered with a FA Girls' Regional Talent Club may play in this Competition subject to the FA Programme for Excellence (Female) Regulations.
- (iii) Each Team must have the following number of Players registered 3 days before the start of each Playing Season:

Format	Minimum Number
5 v 5	5
7 v 7	7
9 v 9	9
11 v 11	11

Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

- (iv) No Player shall be eligible to be registered with the Competition where that Player is currently registered to play for any club or team within any other football competition whose day for playing fixtures is on a Sunday. If it is subsequently discovered that a Player, registered under Rule 18(AA), has registered with another club or team whose day for playing fixtures is a Sunday the registration with the Competition shall be immediately cancelled.
- (v) No Team shall be permitted to have more than 20 Players currently registered with the Competition at any time, except the Under 17 and the Under 18 age groups where a maximum 25 Players may be currently registered.
- (C) A child who has not attained the age of 6 shall not play, and shall not be permitted or encouraged to play, in a match of any kind.

The relevant age for each Player is determined by his or her age as at midnight on 31st August of the relevant Playing Season i.e. children who are aged 6 as at midnight on 31st August in a Playing Season (together with those who attain the age of 6 during the Playing Season) will be classed as Under 7 Players for that Playing Season. Children who are aged 7 as at midnight on 31st August in a Playing Season will be classed as Under 31st August in a Playing Season will be classed as Under 31st August in a Playing Season will be classed as Under 8 Players for that Playing Season, and so on.

Notwithstanding the above, a child is permitted to play up in the age group immediately above his or her chronological age group, irrespective of any changes of format or competition structure, save that a child who attains the age of 6 after 31st August is

permitted to play only in the Under 7 age group, and may not play in the Under 8 age group, for that Playing Season. Girls in all-female Teams may also be permitted to play an age group down in accordance with Rule 4(F).

The age groups that children are eligible to play in are set out in the table below, subject to Rule 4(F), along with the permitted football formats for each of those age groups. Children shall not play, and shall not be permitted or encouraged to play, in a match between sides of more than the stated number of players, according to their age group:

Age on 31 st August	Eligible age groups	Maximum permitted format		Minimum Maximum pitch sizes pitch sizes		Goal sizes in feet	Ball size	
of the relevant Playing Season			Yards	Metres	Yards	Metres		
6	Under 7	5 v 5	30 x 20	27.45 x 18.3	40 x 30	36. 3 x 27.45	12 x 6	3
0	Under 8	0.00	30 x 20	27.45 x 18.3	40 x 30	36. 3 x 27.45	12 x 6	3
7	Under 8	5 v 5	30 x 20	27.45 x 18.3	40 x 30	36. 3 x 27.45	12 x 6	3
	Under 9	7 v 7	50 x 30	45.75 x 27.45	60 x 40	54.9 x 36.6	12 x 6	3
8 .	Under 9	7 v 7	50 x 30	45.75 x 27.45	60 x 40	54.9 x 36.6	12 x 6	3
	Under 10	1 1 1	50 x 30	45.75 x 27.45	60 x 40	54.9 x 36.6	12 x 6	3
9	Under 10	7 v 7	50 x 30	45.75 x 27.45	60 x 40	54.9 x 36.6	12 x 6	3
	Under 11	9 v 9	70 x 40	64 x 36.6	80 x 50	73.15 x 45.75	16 x 7	4
10	Under 11	9 v 9	70 x 40	64 x 36.6	80 x 50	73.15 x 45.75	16 x 7	4
	Under 12	3 4 3	70 x 40	64 x 36.6	80 x 50	73.15 x 45.75	16 x 7	4
11	Under 12	9 v 9	70 x 40	64 x 36.6	80 x 50	73.15 x 45.75	16 x 7	4
	Under 13	11 v 11	90 x 50	82.3 x 45.75	100 x 60	91.44 x 54.9	21 x 7	4

Age on 31 st August of the	Eligible age groups	Maximum permitted format		Minimum Maximur pitch sizes pitch size				Ball size
relevant Playing Season			Yards	Metres	Yards	Metres		
12	Under 13	11 v 11	90 x 50	82.3 x 45.75	100 x 60	91.44 x 54.9	21 x 7	4
	Under 14		90 x 50	82.3 x 45.75	100 x 60	91.44 x 54.9	21 x 7	4
13	Under 14	11 v 11	90 x 50	82.3 x 45.75	100 x 60	91.44 x 54.9	21 x 7	4
	Under 15		90 x 50	82.3 x 45.75	110 x 70	100.58 x 64	24 x 8	5
14	Under 15	11 v 11	90 x 50	82.3 x 45.75	110 x 70	100.58 x 64	24 x 8	5
	Under 16		90 x 50	82.3 x 45.75	110 x 70	100.58 x 64	24 x 8	5
	Under 16		90 x 50	82.3 x 45.75	110 x 70	100.58 x 64	24 x 8	5
15	Under 17	11 v 11	100 x 50	91.44 x 45.75	130 x 100	118.87 x 91.44	24 x 8	5
	Under 18	er 18	100 x 50	91.44 x 45.75	130 x 100	118.87 x 91.44	24 x 8	5
	Under 17		100 x 50	91.44 x 45.75	130 x 100	118.87 x 91.44	24 x 8	5
16	Under 18	11 v 11	100 x 50	91.44 x 45.75	130 x 100	118.87 x 91.44	24 x 8	5
	Open Age		100 x 50	91.44 x 45.75	130 x 100	118.87 x 91.44	24 x 8	5

- (D) A fee (non-refundable), as set out in the Fees Tariff, shall be paid by each Team for a minimum of 20 or 25 players (see Rule 18(B)(v)) on or before 1st September in each year. A fee, as set out in the Fees Tariff, shall be paid by each Team for each subsequent Player registered, if applicable.
- (E) The Management Committee shall decide all registration disputes taking into account the following.
 - (i) A Player shall not be permitted to register for more than one Club/Team.
 - (ii) In the event of a Player having a registration submitted for more than one Club/

Team, priority (being date and time) of registration shall decide for which Club/ Team the Player shall be registered. The Registration Secretary shall notify, as far as is possible and practicable, the Club/Team last submitting the Player registration of the fact of the previous registration.

- (F) It shall be a breach of these Rules for a Player (and/or Club) to:-
 - (i) Play for more than one Club or Team in the Competition in the same Playing Season without first being transferred.
 - (ii) Having registered for one Club or Team in the Competition, register for another Club or Team in the Competition in that Playing Season, except for the purpose of a transfer or the first Club to whom the Player registered having cancelled the registration, or where the Competition adopts Rule 18(P).
 - (iii) Submit a registration through the FA Player Registration System that the Player and/or Club had wilfully neglected to accurately or fully complete.
 - (iv) Submit a registration through the PRS that the Player and/or Club had wilfully neglected to accurately or fully complete.

Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

- (G) (i) The Management Committee shall have the power to accept the registration of any Player subject to the provisions of Rule 18(G) (ii) and (iii) below.
 - (ii) The Management Committee shall have power to refuse, cancel or suspend the registration of any Player, the exercise of such power being without prejudice to the Management Committee's ability to fine a Club at its discretion (in accordance with the Fines Tariff) that has been charged and found guilty of registration irregularities (subject to Rule 7).
 - (iii) The Management Committee shall also have the power to refuse or cancel the registration of any Player charged and found guilty of undesirable conduct (subject to Rule 7), subject to the right of appeal to the Sanctioning Authority or The FA. Where the Management Committee does not have enough information to enable it to make a decision pursuant to the above power, it may apply, in its absolute discretion, to the Sanctioning Authority or The FA for further information.

Undesirable conduct shall mean an incident of repeated proven misconduct, which may deter a Participant from being involved in this Competition.

(iv) For a Player who has previously had a registration removed in accordance with Rule 18(G) (iii) but has a registration accepted at the expiry of exclusion will be considered to be under a probationary period of 12 months. Whilst under a probationary period, should the Player commit a further act of proven misconduct under the jurisdiction of the Competition, (excluding standard dismissals), the Competition would be empowered to consider a further charge of bringing the Competition into disrepute.

(Note: Action under Rule 18 (G) (iii) shall only be taken against a Player in cases of the Player bringing the Competition into disrepute and will in any event be subject to an appeal to the Sanctioning Authority or The FA. All decisions must include the period of restriction. For the purpose of this Rule, bringing the Competition into disrepute can only be considered where the Player has received in excess of 112 days' suspension, or 10 matches in match-based discipline, in any competition (and is not restricted to the Competition) in a period of two years or less from the date of the first offence).

(H) Subject to compliance with FA Rule C, when a Club wishes to register a Player who is already registered with another Club it shall submit a fully completed transfer form (in a format as determined by the Competition) and at the same time return the Player's current and original laminate ID card to the Competition accompanied by a fee as set out in the Fees Tariff. Such transfer shall be referred by the Competition to the Club for which the Player is registered. Should this Club object to the transfer it should state its objections in writing to the Competition and to the Player and the Club concerned within 3 days of receipt of the notification. Upon receipt of the Club's consent, or upon its failure to give written objection within 3 days, the Registration Secretary may, on behalf of the Management Committee, transfer the Player who shall be deemed eligible to play for the new Club upon written confirmation to the Clubs from the Registration Secretary. Until such written confirmation is received from the Registration Secretary, the Player shall still be deemed to be a registered Player for the original current Club in accordance with the Rules. In the event of an objection to a transfer, the matter shall be referred to the Management Committee for a final decision.

Transfer of Players between Teams within the same Club are permitted, subject to the full provision of Rules 18(AA) and 18(H). However, this will be limited to two occasions/transfers (per Player) during the course of the Playing Season.

- A Player may not be registered for a Club nor transferred to another Club or Team in the Competition after 28th February, except by special permission of the Management Committee.
- (J) A Club shall keep a list of the Players it registers and a record of all matches in which those Players have played for the Club, and shall produce such records upon demand by the Management Committee.

In the event that a Club has more than one Team in an age group, each Team must be clearly identifiable but not designated 'A' or 'B' or 1st or 2nd. In such cases, Players will be registered for one Team only. A Player so registered will be allowed to play for his Club in a younger or older age group within the provisions of Rule 18(C) and Rule 18(H).

(K) A register containing the names of all the Players registered for each Club, with the date of registration, shall be kept by the Registration Secretary and shall be open to inspection of an Officer of the Club at times mutually arranged.

Registrations are valid for one Playing Season only.

In the event of a Non Contract Player changing his status to that of a Contract Player with the same Club, another Club in the Competition or with a Club in another competition his registration as a Non Contract Player will automatically be cancelled and declared void unless the Club conforms to the exception detailed in Rule 18(B)(i).

- (L) A Player shall not be eligible to play for a Team in any special championship, promotion, or relegation deciding Competition Match (as specified in Rule 22(A)) unless the Player has played four Competition Matches for that Team in the current Playing Season.
- (M) A Team shall not include more than one Player who has taken part in one or more senior Competition Matches during the current Playing Season unless a period of 21 days has elapsed since they last played. The Competition does not have a senior competition. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

- (N) (i) Subject to Rule 18(N)(ii), any Club found to have played an unregistered and/or ineligible Player in a Competition Match or Matches where points are awarded shall have the points gained from that Competition Match deducted from its record, up to a maximum of 12 points, and shall have levied upon it a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).
 - (ii) The Management Committee may vary the sanction as relates to the deduction of points set out at Rule 18(N)(i) only in circumstances where the ineligibility is due to the failure to obtain an International Transfer Certificate or where the ineligibility is related to the Player's status.
 - (iii) Where a Club is found to have played an unregistered and/or ineligible player in accordance with Rule 18(N)(i), the Management Committee shall also, at its discretion:
 - Award the points available in the Competition Match in question to the opponents, subject to the Competition Match not being ordered to be replayed; and/or
 - · Levy penalty points against the Club in default; and/or
 - Order that such match or matches be replayed (on such terms as are decided by the Management Committee).

(The following Clause applies to Competitions involving Players in full-time secondary education):-

(O) (i) Priority must be given, at all times, to school and school organisations activities. Clubs may request to close a date in the Playing Season where any of its Teams does not seek a fixture to be set by the Competition for the above reasons. Such request must be made in writing to both the Fixture Secretary and the Secretary (Executive Officer) and be received at least 30 days prior to any date on which a fixture is not sought to be set by the Competition. Rule 20(B) shall apply as to the limit of the maximum number of matches that can be requested in a Playing Season

Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

- (ii) The availability of children must be cleared with their head teacher (except for Sunday Competitions).
- (iii) A child under the age of 15 as at midnight on 31st August in the relevant Playing Season, shall not be permitted to play in a Competition Match during that Playing Season where any other Player is older or younger than that child by two years or more.
- (P) Not adopted.
- (Q) The Team manager or his/her deputy shall print and retain a current copy of all the Players registered on the PRS and also retain all the individual Player laminate ID cards (see Rule 18(AA)(iv)).

All Player laminate ID cards are required to be made available at all Competition Matches.

Where the Player laminate ID card has not yet been received by the Club, a printed copy report of the details of all Players currently registered by the Team (printed directly from the PRS without amendment) is required to be made available at all Competition Matches.

All Teams are required to make available such documents noted above, prior to the

commencement of all Competition Matches, to the Club secretary, or Team manager, of the opposing team.

All Teams are required to check all their opponent's Player registration details.

These documents must be returned by the conclusion of the match at the latest.

All such documents must also be produced upon the request by a member of the Management Committee.

All Clubs must co-operate with each other (and with the Management Committee) and provide reasonable assistance in the checking of each Player's registration details.

Such documents noted above must be the original Player laminate ID card and/or the actual document printed from the PRS.

For the avoidance of doubt, copies of such cards/documents provided to the opposing team or Management Committee via a computer, ipad, iphone, or any other electronic device is not acceptable.

If a Club/Team fails to produce the Player(s) original laminate identity card(s) or original (printed from the PRS) copies of Player registration details, the matter shall be reported by the opposing Club/Team to the Registration Secretary within two days of the match. The offending Team will be fined (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

For the avoidance of doubt, if the Club/Team fails to produce such documents, the Competition Match must still be played. However, the Club/Team in default shall arrange, in the presence of the opposing team Club secretary/Team manager, for each Player playing in the match, to write his/her name on a piece of paper, along with his/her date of birth, and to provide such a document to the opposing team Club secretary/Team manager, who shall, within 2 days of the match, send such document(s) to the Registration Secretary for checking.

(R) A Club may cancel the registration of any Player at any time by informing the Registration Secretary in writing and at the same time returning the original Player laminate ID card. Until this is fully complied with, and the Registration Secretary has actioned such cancellation, the Player shall still be deemed to be a registered Player for that Club in accordance with the Rules.

CLUB COLOURS

19. Every Team must register the colour of its shirts and shorts with the Secretary (Executive Officer) by 30th June who shall decide as to their suitability.

Any Team wishing to change its colours during the Playing Season must obtain permission from the Management Committee.

Goalkeepers must wear colours which distinguish them from all other Players and the Match Officials.

No Player, including the goalkeeper, shall be permitted to wear black or very dark shirts.

Any Team not being able to play in its normal colours, as registered with the Competition, shall notify its opponents of the colours in which they will play (including the colours of the goalkeeper jersey) at least 5 days before the Competition Match.

If, in the opinion of the referee, two Teams have the same or similar colours, the home Team shall make the change. Should a Team delay the scheduled time of kick-off for a Competition Match by not having a change of colours they will be fined (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

Shirts must be numbered differently, failing which a fine will be levied (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

PLAYING SEASON. CONDITIONS OF PLAY. TIME OF KICK-OFF. POSTPONEMENTS. SUBSTITUTES

20. (A) All Competition Matches shall be played in accordance with the Laws of the Game as determined by the International Football Association Board or, for Youth Football, Mini-Soccer, and 9v9 football, the Rules as set down by The FA.

Clubs must take all reasonable precautions to keep their Grounds in a playable condition. All Competition Matches shall be played on pitches deemed suitable by the Management Committee, with suitable changing room and toilet facilities provided for Players and Match Officials. If, through any fault of the home Team, a Competition Match has to be replayed, the Management Committee shall have power to order the venue to be changed.

The Management Committee shall have power to decide whether a Ground and/or pitch and/or facilities are suitable for Competition Matches and to order the Club concerned to play its Competition Matches on another ground.

Football Turf Pitches (3G and above) are allowed in this Competition provided they meet the required performance standards and are listed on The FA's Register of Football Turf Pitches. All Football Turf Pitches used must be tested (by a FIFA accredited test institute) every three years and the results passed to the FA. The FA will give the decision on the suitability for use and add the pitch to the Register.

The home Club is also responsible for advising Participants of footwear requirements when confirming match arrangements in accordance with Rule 20(C).

Overhead netting is allowed for 5v5 and 7v7 mini soccer if the overhead netting height is at a minimum of 6 metres. No overhead netting is allowed for 9v9 and 11v11 affiliated matches. Overhead wires used to support pitch divider netting are ideally removed for affiliated matches, but if they cannot be removed then discretion is given to the Match Official to restart the match in accordance with the Laws of the Game.

All Competition Matches shall have a duration as set out below unless a shorter time is mutually arranged by the two Clubs in consultation with the Match Official prior to the commencement of the Competition Match, and in any event shall be of two equal halves.

Competition Matches shall be played in accordance with the Laws of the Game appropriate to the relevant age group, as laid down by The FA, as detailed below.

Age Group	Minimum duration of play per half (minutes)	Maximum duration of play per half (minutes)	Maximum playing time in one day in all organised development fixtures (minutes)	Maximum playing time in one day in all tournaments and trophy events/festivals (minutes)	Competition structure
Under 7 and Under 8	10	20	40	60	Development focussed with a maximum of 3 trophy events per season over 2-week periods (6 weeks)
Under 9 and Under 10	20	25	60	90	Development focussed with a maximum of 3 trophy events per season over 4-week periods (12 weeks)
Under 11	20	30	80	120	Development focussed with a maximum of 3 trophy events per season over 6-week periods (18 weeks)
Under 12	20	30	80 (if applicable)	120	Any varieties including one season long league table
Under 13 and Under 14	25	35	100	150	Any varieties including one season long league table
Under 15 and Under 16	25	40	100	150	Any varieties including one season long league table
Under 17 and Under 18	25	45	120	180	Any varieties including one season long league table

Competition Matches for all age groups from Under 7 to Under 10 can be played in either quarters or halves. This Competition uses halves for all Competition Matches for all age groups from Under 7 to Under 18; and matches are not permitted to be played in quarters.

For round robin/trophy events, the maximum duration of play per half cannot be exceeded, but the minimum duration of play per half may be adjusted.

For trophy events, the Competition may award mementoes.

The times of kick off shall be fixed by the AGM and can only be altered by mutual consent of the two competing Clubs prior to the schedule date of the Competition Match with written notification given to the Competition at least 7 days prior.

The home Team shall decide a.m. or p.m. kick off times. The time for a.m. kick offs shall not be earlier than 10.00 a.m. unless mutually agreed between the two Teams at least 7 days prior to the Competition Match. The time for p.m. kick offs shall not be later than 2.00 p.m.

Referees must order Competition Matches to commence at the appointed time and must report all late starts to the Secretary (Executive Officer). A Team failing to kick off at the appointed time will be fined (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

The home Team must provide goal nets, corner flags and at least two footballs fit for play and the referee shall make a report to the Secretary (Executive Officer) if the footballs are unsuitable. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

The home Team must also provide one of three FA approved pitch interventions (a) approved barriers; or (b) cones; or (c) additional marked lines. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

(B) Except by permission of the Management Committee, all Competition Matches must be played on the dates originally fixed but priority shall be given to The FA and parent County Association Cup Competitions. All other matches must be considered secondary. Clubs may mutually agree to bring forward a Competition Match with the prior consent of the Fixture Secretary. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

In the case of a revised fixture date, the Clubs must be given by the Competition 5 days' notice of the Competition Match (unless otherwise mutually agreed).

Clubs must submit vacant home dates of their Grounds for the ensuing season, together with any other information required by the Competition, on the specified form, to the Fixture Secretary by 31st July. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

Clubs may request to close a date in the Playing Season where any of its Teams does not seek a fixture to be set by the Competition. During the Playing Season, such request shall be limited to one Sunday in any one-month with a maximum of three Sunday's during the Playing Season. Such a request must be made in writing to both the Fixture Secretary and the Secretary (Executive Officer) and be received at least 30 days prior to any date on which a fixture is not sought to be set by the Competition.

Clubs may request postponement of any match in the Competition if they have two or more Players playing in an officially designated County Association representative competition match. If a goalkeeper is playing then postponement may be requested if no other Player is playing. Request for postponement must be made in writing and directed to both the Fixture Secretary and the Secretary (Executive Officer) and will be granted as long as the above conditions prevail and the request has been submitted at least 10 days prior to the match.

The Fixture Secretary shall have the power to order Teams to play mid-week evening and/or Saturday matches and/or double (back to back) matches where he/she considers it necessary or appropriate. Mid week and/or Saturday and/or double (back-to-back) matches may also be mutually agreed and arranged by two Teams. Failure to play matches arranged under this Rule shall be deemed to have been defaulted under Rule 20(E)(i).

- (C) An Officer of the home Club must give notice of full particulars of the location of, and access to, the Ground and time of kick-off to the Match Officials and an Officer (the secretary) of the opposing Club at least 5 clear days prior to the playing of the Competition Match. If not so provided, the away Club shall seek such details and report the circumstances to the Secretary (Executive Officer). The away Club and the Match Officials shall acknowledge receipt of such particulars at least 3 days prior to the playing of the Competition Match. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).
- (D) The minimum number of Players that will constitute a Team for a Competition Match is as follows:

Format	Minimum Number
5 v 5	4
7 v 7	5
9 v 9	6
11 v 11	7

Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

Teams with the minimum number of Players not starting within 30 minutes of the official kick off time shall be deemed have defaulted the Competition Match under Rule 20(E)(i).

- (E) (i) In Competitions where points are awarded, home and away matches shall be played. In the event of a Club failing to keep its engagement the Management Committee (a) shall impose a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff). (b) shall deduct points from the defaulting Club, (c) shall award the points from the Competition Match in question to the opponents, (d) may order the defaulting Club to pay any reasonable expenses incurred by the opponents, and (e) may also otherwise deal with them except the award of goals. Notwithstanding the foregoing home and away provision, the Management Committee shall have power to order a match to be played on a neutral ground or on the opponent's Ground if they are satisfied that such action is warranted by the circumstances.
 - (ii) Any Club unable to fulfil a fixture or where a fixture has been postponed for any reason must, without delay, give notice to the Fixture Secretary, the Referees' Officer, the secretary of the opposing Club and the Match Officials. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

Both the Clubs shall also submit a written report of the circumstances in the prescribed form to the Secretary (Executive Officer) within 2 days of the match. The Management Committee shall the have the power to act upon the disclosures made within these reports for the purposes of Rule 20(E)(i). Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

(iii) In the event of a Competition Match not being played or abandoned owing to causes over which neither Club has control, it should be played in its entirety on a date to be mutually agreed by the two Clubs and approved by the Fixture Secretary. Failing such agreement and notification to the Fixture Secretary

within 7 days, the Fixture Secretary shall have the power to order the Competition Match to be played on a named date or on or before a given date. Where it is to the advantage of the Competition and the Clubs involved both agree, the Management Committee shall also be empowered to order the score at the time of an abandonment to stand.

(iv) The Management Committee shall review all Competition Matches abandoned in cases where it is consequent upon the conduct of either or both Teams.

Where it is to the advantage of the Competition and does no injustice to either Club, the Management Committee shall be empowered to order the score at the time of the abandonment to stand.

In all cases where the Management Committee are satisfied that a Competition Match was abandoned owing to the conduct of one Team or its Club member(s), they shall award the points for the Competition Match to the opponent. In all cases where a Competition Match has been abandoned owing to the conduct of both Teams or their Club member(s), the Management Committee shall rule that neither Team will be awarded any points for that Competition Match and it shall not be replayed.

No fine(s) can be applied by the Management Committee for an abandoned Competition Match.

- (v) The Management Committee shall review any Competition Match that has taken place where either or both Teams were under a suspension imposed upon them by The FA or Affiliated Association. In each case the Team that was under suspension would be dealt with in the same manner as if they had participated with ineligible players in accordance with Rule 18(N)(i) above. Where both Teams were under suspension the Competition Match must be declared null and void and shall not be replayed.
- (F) A Club may at its discretion and in accordance with the Laws of the Game use substitute Players in any Competition Match.

Where a Competition does allow return substitutes:

For Youth Football (Under 12s to Under 18s) - A Team may use up to 5 from 5 substitute Players. A Player who has been substituted becomes a substitute and may replace any Player at any time subject to the substitution being carried out in accordance with Law 3 of the Laws of Association Football.

For Mini-Soccer (Under 7s to Under 11s) - Any number of substitutions may be used at any time, with the permission of the Match Official. Entry onto the field of play will only be allowed during a stoppage in the play. A Player who has been replaced may return to the play as a substitute for another Player. A Team must not have a match day squad greater than double the size of its Team in an age group. An Under 7, Under 8 and Under 11 Team may use up to 5 substitute Players. An Under 8 and Under 9 Team may use up to 7 substitute Players.

In Youth Football only, the referee shall be informed of the names of the substitute Players not later than 5 minutes before the start of the Competition Match and a Player not so named may not take part in that Competition Match.

A Player who has been named as a substitute before the start of the Competition Match but does not actually play in the game shall not be considered to have been a Player in that Competition Match within the meaning of Rule 18 of this Competition.

- (G) The half time interval shall be of 10 minutes' duration, but it shall not exceed 15 minutes. The half time interval may only be altered with the consent of the Match Official.
- (H) The Teams taking part in Mini-Soccer and Youth Football shall identify a Team captain who shall wear an armband and shall have a responsibility to offer support in the management of the on-field discipline of his/her teammates. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff). Prior to each match the Teams and Officials shall conduct the 'Respect handshakes' and Teams are to offer handshakes after a match.
- (I) An adult over the age of 18 must be present with each individual Team at all Competition Matches.
- (J) A fully equipped first aid-kit must be carried and be immediately available by each Team at all Competition Matches.
- (K) In all Competition Matches, each Team must nominate a responsible adult to act on the Club's behalf as a match delegate. The responsibilities of the match delegate shall be to (a) report to the Match Officials at least 15 minutes before the scheduled kick off time and introduce himself/herself; (b) ensure that the appropriate and reasonable needs of the Match Officials are met before, during and immediately after the match; (c) ensure the appropriate behaviour of all Club members, parents and spectators before, during and immediately after the match; and (d) assist the Match Officials, as requested, in dealing with any matters that may arise.

REPORTING RESULTS

- 21. (A) The Match Form Secretary must receive from each Team within 2 days of the date played, the Match Result Form and the result of each Competition Match in the prescribed manner. This must include the forename and surname of each of the Team Players who played in the match and also the referee markings required by Rule 23, and any other information required by the Competition. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff). Clubs will be fined an additional amount (in accordance with the Fines Tariff) on a weekly basis until the Match Result Form is submitted. Failure by a Team to submit the Match Result Form within 8 days of the date played will result in fixtures being withdrawn from the offending Team until such time as the Match Result Form is submitted. Such withdrawal of fixtures shall be deemed as a defaulted fixture under Rule 20(E)(i).
 - (B) The Match Result Form, fully and correctly completed, shall be signed by an Officer of the Club, or as prescribed by the Competition. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff). By so doing, the Officer of the Club certifies that all information is correct and accurately records the details of the Competition Match. A fine will be levied (in accordance with the Fines Tariff) for each entry that is incomplete or incorrect.
 - (C) The Competition and Clubs are permitted to collect but NOT publish results or any grading tables for fixtures involving: Under 7s, Under 8s, Under 9s, Under 10s, and Under 11s. Any Competition failing to abide by this Rule will be dealt with by the Sanctioning Authority, and any Club failing to abide by this Rule will be fined (in accordance with the Fines Tariff). The Competition and Clubs are permitted to collect and publish results for trophy events.

(D) Both Clubs shall telephone or SMS or email the result of each Competition Match (including any County FA cup matches in which Clubs are competing) and, for the avoidance of doubt, also include postponed, cancelled or abandoned matches, to the Competition results' service by 5.30pm on the day of the match in the prescribed manner. Clubs in default will be fined (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

DETERMINING CHAMPIONSHIP

22. (A) In Competitions where points are awarded, Team rankings within the Competition will be decided by points with three points to be awarded for a win and one point for a drawn Competition Match. The Teams gaining the highest number of points in their respective divisions at the end of the Playing Season shall be adjudged the winners. Competition Matches must not be played for double points.

In the event of two or more Teams being equal on points at the end of the Playing Season, for the position of division winners or runners-up only, rankings shall be determined by deciding match(es) played under conditions determined by the Management Committee.

- (B) and (C) Not adopted.
- (D) In the event of a Team withdrawing from the Competition before completing 75% of its fixtures for the Playing Season, all points obtained by or recorded against such defaulting Team shall be expunged from the Competition table. In the case of a Team completing 75% but not 100% of its fixtures for the Playing Season the outstanding matches shall be awarded by the Management Committee to the Teams not in default.

For the purpose of this Rule, completed fixtures shall include any Competition Matches(s) which have been awarded by the Management Committee.

MATCH OFFICIALS

- 23. (A) Registered referees (and assistant referees where approved by The FA or County FA) for all Competition Matches shall be appointed in a manner approved by the Management Committee and by the Sanctioning Authority.
 - (B) In cases where there are no officially appointed Match Officials in attendance, the Clubs shall agree upon a referee. Where there is no such agreement, it is the duty and responsibility of the home Club to obtain a person to referee. An individual thus agreed upon shall, for that Competition Match, have the full powers, status and authority of a registered referee. Individuals under the age of 16 must not participate, either as a referee or assistant referee, in any Under 17 or Under 18 match. Referees between the ages of 14 and 16 are only eligible to officiate in a Competition Match where the Players' age banding is at least one year younger than the age of the referee or assistant referee. For example, a 15 year old may only officiate in a Competition Match where the age banding is 14 or younger.

Individuals under the age of 14 must not participate either as a referee or assistant referee in any Competition Match.

Failure to comply with this Rule shall result in the match being deemed to have been defaulted under Rule 20(E)(i).

- (C) Where assistant referees are not appointed, each Team shall provide a Club assistant referee. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff) being imposed on the defaulting Club. An assistant referee provided by a Team, unless a registered referee, must be at least one year older than the age group in which the match is played, but under no circumstances shall be below the age of 14.
- (D) The appointed referee shall have the power to decide the fitness of the Ground in all Competition Matches and that decision shall be final subject to the right of the local authority or ground authority to declare the pitch unfit for play. This right shall not apply where the home Team are the pitch owners or have control over the pitch.
- (E) Subject to any limits/provisions laid down by the Sanctioning Authority, Match Officials appointed under this Rule shall be paid a match fee in accordance with the Fees Tariff (inclusive of travel expenses).

Match Officials will be paid their fees by the home Club (prior to the commencement of the match) unless otherwise ordered by the Management Committee. All assistant referee fees are to be shared equally between the two Clubs. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).

- (F) In the event of a Competition Match not being played because of circumstances over which the Clubs have no control, the Match Officials, if present, shall be entitled to actual travel expenses only. Where a Competition Match is not played owing to one Club being in default, that Club shall be ordered to pay the Match Officials, if they attend the Ground, their full fee. Failure to comply with this Rule will result in a fine (in accordance with the Fines Tariff).
- (G) A Match Official not keeping his or her engagement, and failing to give satisfactory explanation as to their non-appearance, may be reported to the Affiliated Association with which he or she is registered.
- (H) Each Club shall, in a manner prescribed from time-to-time by The FA, award marks (out of 100) to the referee for each match and the name of the referee and the marks awarded shall be submitted to the Competition in the prescribed manner. Clubs awarding a mark of 60 or less in a match shall submit a detailed report to the Referees' Officer explaining why such a mark has been awarded within 2 days of the match. Clubs failing to comply with this Rule shall be fined (in accordance with the Fines Tariff) and dealt with as the Management Committee shall determine.
- The Competition shall keep a record of the markings and, on the form provided by the prescribed date each Playing Season, shall submit a summary to The FA/County FA.
- (J) The referee shall submit a report form, supplied by the Competition, giving the result of the Competition Match, the number of Players in each Team, the time of kick-off and such other information as is requested by the Competition to the Secretary (Executive Officer) within 2 days of the Competition Match.
- (K) Match Officials shall be supplied, each Playing Season, with a copy of the Competition Rules free of charge.
- (L) Match Officials shall have undertaken a RESPECT briefing offered by the FA/County FA or the Competition.

SCHEDULE A

FEES TARIFF

RULE NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	FEE
4 (A)	ENTRY FEE	£20.00
4 (B)	ANNUAL SUBSCRIPTION	£39.00
4 (C)	DEPOSIT	£50.00
7 (C), 7 (F)	PROTEST / APPEAL FEES	£25.00
18 (D)	PLAYER REGISTRATION FEE	£2.00 per Player
18 (H)	TRANSFER FEE	£4.00
23 (E)	REFEREE FEES	Under 11 and Under 12: £25.00; Under 13 and Under 14 and Under 15: £30.00; Under 16 and Under 17 and Under 18: £35.00.
23 (E)	ASSISTANT REFEREE FEES	Under 11 and Under 12 and Under 13 and Under 14 and Under 15: £20.00; Under 16 and Under 17 and Under 18: £25.00.
Cup (3)	ENTRY FEE	NIL

FINES TARIFF

RULE NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	FINE
2 (G)	FAILURE TO AFFILIATE	£50.00
2 (I)	FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH FA INITIATIVES	£50.00 to £100
2 (K)	UNAUTHORISED ENTRY OF TEAMS INTO COMPETITIONS	£50.00 to £100
3	FAILURE TO OBTAIN CONSENT FOR A CHANGE OF CLUB NAME	£30.00
4 (E)	FAILURE TO PROVIDE AFFILIATION NUMBER/DETAILS FORMS	£30.00
5 (E)	COMMUNICATIONS CONDUCTED BY PERSONS OTHER THAN NOMINATED OFFICERS	£25.00

RULE NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	FINE
5 (F)	FAILURE TO ATTEND MEETING(S)	£60 on first occasion; £80 on second occasion; and £100 on each subsequent occasion
6 (H)	FAILURE TO COMPLY WITH AN INSTRUCTION OF THE MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE AND/OR OFFICERS	£10.00 to £100.00
6 (I)	FAILURE TO PAY A FINE WITHIN REQUIRED TIMEFRAME	double the original fine up to £100.00
8 (H)	FAILURE TO BE REPRESENTED AT THE AGM	£100.00
9 (E)	FAILURE TO BE REPRESENTED AT A SGM	£100.00
10	FAILURE TO SUBMIT THE REQUIRED WRITTEN AGREEMENT/ FORMS OR TO NOTIFY CHANGES TO SIGNATORIES	£25.00
11 (A)	FAILURE TO PROVIDE NOTICE OF WITHDRAWAL BEFORE DEADLINE	£50.00
11 (B)	FAILURE TO COMMENCE OR COMPLETE FIXTURES	£100.00
13 (A)	FAILURE TO SUBMIT THE REQUIRED WRITTEN AGREEMENT REGARDING THE TROPHY	£25.00
13 (A)	FAILURE TO RETURN THE TROPHY	£30.00
16 (A)	FAILURE TO HAVE THE REQUIRED INSURANCE	£10.00
16 (B)	FAILURE TO HAVE THE REQUIRED INSURANCE	£10.00
18 (A)	FAILURE TO CORRECTLY REGISTER A PLAYER	£40.00
18 (AA)	FAILURE TO CORRECTLY REGISTER A PLAYER	£40.00
18 (B)(iii)	FAILURE TO HAVE THE REQUIRED NUMBER OF REGISTERED PLAYERS PRIOR TO THE PLAYING SEASON COMMENCING	£20.00
18 (F)	REGISTERING OR PLAYING FOR MULTIPLE CLUBS OR INACCURATE COMPLETION OF A REGISTRATION FORM	£25.00

RULE NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	FINE
18 (G)(ii)	REGISTRATION IRREGULARITIES	£50.00 to £100.00
18 (M)	FIELDING MORE THAN THE PERMITTED NUMBER OF PLAYERS WHO HAVE PARTICIPATED IN SENIOR COMPETITION MATCHES	£100.00
18 (N)(i)	PLAYING AN UNREGISTERED OR INELIGIBLE PLAYER	£60.00
18 (O)(i)	FAILURE TO GIVE PRIORITY TO SCHOOL ACTIVITIES	£20.00
18 (Q)	FAILURE TO PROVIDE PLAYER ID DETAILS	£20.00
19	DELAYING KICK OFF TO DUE TO NO CHANGE OF COLOURS	£20.00
19	FAILURE TO NUMBER SHIRTS	£5.00 (per shirt, up to an aggregate maximum of £30.00
20 (A)	LATE KICK OFF	£20.00
20 (A)	NO NETS / CORNER FLAGS / FOOTBALLS	£25.00
20 (A)	NO PITCH INTERVENTIONS	£25.00
20 (B)	FAILURE TO PLAY MATCH ON THE DATE FIXED	£30.00
20 (B)	FAILURE TO SUBMIT FORM	£30.00
20 (C)	FAILURE TO PROVIDE DETAILS OF A FIXTURE	£25.00
20 (D)	PLAYING MATCH WITH LESS THAN REQUIRED NUMBER OF PLAYERS	£15.00
20 (E)(i)	FAILURE TO PLAY A FIXTURE	£30.00
20 (E)(ii)	FAILURE TO PROVIDE NOTICE OF A POSTPONEMENT	£25.00
20 (E)(ii)	FAILURE TO SUBMIT FORM	£10.00
20 (H)	NO CAPTAIN'S ARMBAND	£10.00
21 (A)	LATE MATCH RESULT FORM (WEEKLY)	£10.00
21 (B)	INCORRECT COMPLETION OF MATCH RESULT FORM	£5.00 per entry
21 (C)	PUBLISHING RESULTS/GRADING TABLES FOR FIXTURES INVOLVING U7S, U8S, U9S, U10S OR U11S	£50.00

RULE NUMBER	DESCRIPTION	FINE
21 (D)	FAILURE TO PROVIDE RESULT	£10.00
23 (C)	FAILURE TO PROVIDE CLUB ASSISTANT REFEREE	£15.00
23 (E)	FAILURE TO PAY MATCH OFFICIALS' FEE	£20.00
23 (F)	FAILURE TO PAY MATCH OFFICIALS WHERE A MATCH IS NOT PLAYED	£20.00
23 (H)	FAILURE TO PROVIDE REFEREE'S MARK OR REPORT	£10.00



LEAGUE CHALLENGE CUP RULES

1. The Competition shall be known as the, "Harrow Youth Football League Challenge Cup" and shall be open only to Clubs competing in the Competition.

2. The competition shall be fully managed by the Management Committee. The competition will operate at the same age-groups as in the Competition, but the Management Committee shall have the power to combine age-groups where numbers of teams make it necessary. The Rules of the Competition shall fully apply except where stated otherwise in these rules.

3. An entrance fee (non-refundable) shall be paid by each competing team on or before 1st September in each year. This fee shall be decided annually at the Annual General Meeting. No deposit shall be required.

4. All ties shall be drawn and all rounds shall be on a knock out basis. The draw shall be circulated to all Clubs. The Club first drawn shall have choice of ground except in the final tie which shall be arranged by the Management Committee, who shall take all receipts of the match and play all reasonable expenses.

5. All matches shall be played in accordance with the Laws of the Game as determined by the International Football Association Board. The duration of matches shall be the same as for Competition matches. If the scores are level after the completion of normal time in all rounds including the final tie, then the result of the match shall be determined by the taking of penalty kicks in accordance with the conditions prescribed by the International Football Association Board. No replay shall take place.

6. (a) A Player shall only be eligible to play in the semi-final or final rounds after he has taken part in at least four matches for the same Team within the Competitions of the League, during the current season, prior to the date of these rounds. For the purpose of this rule, League Challenge Trophy matches shall count towards the four-match qualification.

(b). No player shall play for more than one Club or Team in the Playing Season.

(c). Where a Club has two or more Teams competing in cup competitions (whether in the same or different age groups), they are to be regarded as separate Clubs and no player shall be permitted to play for one Team if he has already played for another Team within his Club in the League Challenge Cup competition.

(d). Any Team playing an unregistered and/or ineligible player(s) shall be struck out of the competition, fined a sum of $\pounds 60$ for each offence and the match awarded to their last opponents.

7. In all rounds, except the final tie, the Match Officials fees are to be shared by both Clubs competing in each match. The home side is responsible for paying all such fees to the Match Officials before the commencement of the match.

In the semi-final and final ties, matches may not take place unless under the control of a referee appointed by the Referees' Officer.

8. (a) In the event of two Clubs in a cup final having the same or similar colours both shall change their colours.

(b). Each Team in a cup final shall purchase one hundred tickets/programmes for their respective final. The cost of these will be decided by the Management Committee. All tickets/programmes are non-returnable.

9. When the winners of the cup shall have been ascertained, 16 awards will be presented to the winners and runners up in the Under 13 to 18 sections (inclusive) and 14 awards in the Under 12 section. The Management Committee shall have the power to withhold mementoes in any section, should the number of teams competing be deemed insufficient or for any other causes not provided for in these rules.

LEAGUE CHALLENGE TROPHY RULES

1. During any season the Management Committee shall consider organising a challenge trophy competition. In making this decision they must take into account the number of games still to be played and the number of weeks remaining in the season. Each age-group within the Competition must be considered separately.

2. If a challenge trophy competition is organised, all Clubs that have Teams within the age group for which it is proposed to run such a competition may apply to enter. The Management Committee shall have the absolute power to refuse the entry of any Team, or to cancel the entry of any Team at any time, should they consider that the number of games they have outstanding in all other competitions would cause problems in scheduling challenge trophy competition fixtures, be to the detriment of the other competitions of the Competition, or for any other reason.

3. The Management Committee shall decide the age-groups to be organised together with the groupings of Teams. The challenge trophy competitions shall be fully managed by the Management Committee.

4. The duration of matches will be the same as in the League Competitions for each age-group.

5. The Management Committee may decide in any challenge trophy competition that a definite result is required at any stage of the competition. In such cases the method of obtaining that definite result will be determined by the Management Committee and communicated to both Clubs at least twenty four hours prior to the match taking place.

6. No qualification period matches are required by any player to take part in any challenge trophy competition.

7. Subject to rule 5, in the case of final matches in challenge trophy competitions (or part competitions) run on a knock out basis, should the scores remain level after normal time, the result and the trophy (if any) shall be determined by the taking of penalty kicks in accordance with the conditions prescribed by the International Football Association Board. No replay shall take place.

8. The Management Committee shall decide the level of any entrance fee.

9. At the close of the challenge trophy competition, award(s) of a type to be decided by the Management Committee may be presented.

10. With the exception of these rules, the Rules of the Harrow Youth Football League shall fully apply. Any matter outside of these rules and/or of the League rules shall be decided by the Management Committee at its absolute discretion.

KNOCK-OUT COMPETITIONS - TAKING OF PENALTY KICKS

This is as summary of Law 10: Determining the Outcome of a Match

BEFORE KICKS FROM THE PENALTY MARK START

- Unless there are other considerations (e.g. ground conditions, safety etc.), the referee tosses a coin to decide the goal at which the kicks will be taken, which may only be changed for safety reasons or if the goal of playing surface becomes unusable.
- The referee tosses a coin again and the team that wins the toss decides whether to take the first or second kick.
- With the exception of a substitute for a goalkeeper who is unable to continue, only players who are on the field of play or are temporarily off the field of play (injury, adjusting equipment etc.) at the end of the match are eligible to take kicks.
- Each team is responsible for selecting from the eligible players the order in which they will take the kicks. The referee is not informed of the order.
- If, at the end of the match and before or during the kicks, one team has a greater number of
 players than its opponents, it must reduce its numbers to the same number as its opponents
 and the referee must be informed of the name and number of each player excluded. Any
 excluded player is not eligible to take part in the kicks (except as outlined below).
- A goalkeeper who is unable to continue before or during the kicks may be replaced by a player excluded to equalise the number of players or, if their team has not used its maximum permitted number of substitutes, a named substitute, but the replaced goalkeeper takes no further part and may not take a kick.
- If a goalkeeper has already taken a kick, the replacement may not take a kick until the next round of kicks.

DURING KICKS FROM THE PENALTY MARK

- Only eligible players and match officials are permitted to remain on the field of play.
- All eligible players, except the player taking the kick and the two goalkeepers, must remain within the centre circle.
- The goalkeeper of the kicker must remain on the field of play, outside the penalty area, on the goal line where it meets the penalty area boundary line.
- An eligible player may change places with the goalkeeper.
- The kick is completed when the ball stops moving, goes out of play or the referee stops play for any offence; the kicker may not play the ball a second time.
- The referee keeps a record of the kicks.
- If the goalkeeper commits and offence and, as a result, the kick is retaken, the goalkeeper is warned for the first offence and cautioned for any subsequent offence(s).
- If the kicker is penalised for an offence committed after the referee has signalled for the kick to be taken, that kick is recorded as missed and the kicker is cautioned.
- If both the goalkeeper and the kicker commit an offence at the same time, the kick is recorded as missed and the kicker cautioned.

SUBJECT TO THE CONDITIONS EXPLAINED BELOW, BOTH TEAMS TAKE FIVE KICKS

- The kicks are taken alternately by the teams.
- Each kick is taken by a different player, and eligible players must take a kick before any player can take a second kick.
- If, before both teams have taken five kicks, one has scored more goals than the other could score, even if it were to complete its five kicks, no more kicks are taken.
- If, after both teams have taken five kicks, the scores are level, kicks continue until one team has scored a goal more than the other from the same amount of kicks.
- The above principle continues for any subsequent sequence of kicks but a team may change the order of kickers.
- Kicks from the penalty mark must not be delayed for a player who leaves the field of play. The players' kick will be forfeited (not scored) if the player does not return in time to take a kick.

SUBSTITUTIONS AND SENDING-OFFS DURING KICKS FROM THE PENALTY MARK

- A player, substitute or substituted player may be cautioned or sent off.
- A goalkeeper who is sent off must be replaced by an eligible player.
- A player, other then the goalkeeper, who is unable to continue may not be replaced.
- The referee must not abandon the match if a team is reduced to fewer than seven players.



I want to be captain I want to score the winner

I want to play at Wembley

I want the crowd to chant my name

I want Dad to stop shouting at me.







Harrow Youth Football League trophies supplied by:





As a member of Harrow Youth Football League you are entitled to:



25% off catalogue items Free gold touch plates £0.50 per award engraving £7.50 per award annual awards entries When you order in store or by email sales@thebigdisplaycompany.co.uk



FAST TURN AROUND & DELIVERY ANYWHERE

Visit us on line at www.thebigdisplaycompany.co.uk or drop in and see us:

Head Office and Main Showroom :

82 Buckingham Avenue, Slough, Berkshire, SL1 4PN Tel: 01753 871019 sales@thebigdisplaycompany.co.uk

order on line: www.thebigdisplaycompany.co.uk

